
Y Pwyllgor Plant a Phobl Ifanc 
 

Lleoliad: 
Ystafell Bwyllgora 1 - Y Senedd 

 

 

 

Dyddiad: 
Dydd Iau, 31 Mai 2012  

 

Amser: 
09:00 

 

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch â:  
Polisi: Claire Morris / Is-ddeddfau: Sarah 
Beasley 
Clerc y Pwyllgor 
029 2089 8148 / 029 2089 8032 
PwyllgorPPI@cymru.gov.uk  

  

 

Agenda 
 

 

1. Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon (09:00)  

2. Ymchwiliad i ofal newyddenedigol (09:00 - 10:00) (Tudalennau 1 - 
105)  
Y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol 
Lesley Griffiths AC 
Dr Chris Jones, Cyfarwyddwr Meddygol, GIG Cymru, Llywodraeth Cymru 
Jean White, Prif Swyddog Nyrsio, Llywodraeth Cymru  

3. Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i benderfynu gwahardd y 
cyhoedd ar gyfer eitem 4 (10:00)  

4. Ymchwiliad i ofal newyddenedigol: Trafod y dystiolaeth (10:00 - 
10:15)  

(Egwyl 10:15 - 10:30) 

5. Bil Safonau a Threfniadaeth Ysgolion (Cymru): Cyfnod 1 - Sesiwn 
dystiolaeth 2 (10:30 - 11:15) (Tudalennau 106 - 112)  
Estyn 
Ann Keane, Prif Arolygydd Ei Mawrhydi dros Addysg a Hyfforddiant yng Nghymru 
Meilyr Rowlands, Cyfarwyddwr Strategol 
Simon Brown, Cyfarwyddwr Strategol  

Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus



6. Bil Safonau a Threfniadaeth Ysgolion (Cymru): Cyfnod 1 - Sesiwn 
dystiolaeth 2 (11:15 - 12:00) (Tudalennau 113 - 120)  
Cymdeithas Llywodraeth Leol Cymru (CLlLC) a Chymdeithas Cyfarwyddwyr 
Addysg Cymru (CCAC) 
Dr Chris Llewelyn, Dirprwy Brif Weithredwr a Chyfarwyddwr Dysgu Gydol Oes, 
Hamdden a Gwybodaeth (CLlLC) 
Ian Budd, Cadeirydd CCAC 
David Hopkins, CLILC  

7. Papur i’w nodi   

 
Bil Safonau a Threfniadaeth Ysgolion (Cymru): Llythyr gan y Gweinidog Addysg 
a Sgiliau  (Tudalennau 121 - 129) 
 



   

 - 1 - 

Y Pwyllgor Plant a Phobl Ifanc 
 
CYP(4)-16-12 Papur 1 
 
Gofal Newyddenedigol - Tystiolaeth i’r Pwyllgor – Gweinidog Iechyd a 
Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol 

 
Diben y Papur 
 
Rhoddais ddiweddariad i’r Pwyllgor Plant a Phobl Ifanc ym mis Chwefror 2012 ar y 
sefyllfa gyfredol yn erbyn pob un o'r argymhellion yn adroddiad y Pwyllgor blaenorol. 
Mae'r papur hwn yn darparu rhagor o ddiweddariadau ar weithredu ers mis Chwefror ac 
yn cadarnhau fy nisgwyliadau o’r Byrddau Iechyd Lleol (BILl) cyn cyflwyno fy 
nhystiolaeth lafar ar 31 Mai. 
 
Cefndir  
 
Mae’r BILlau yn gyfrifol am sicrhau a chyllido gofal newyddenedigol sy’n ddiogel, yn 
gynaliadwy ac o ansawdd uchel ar draws Cymru. Ar gyfer gofal dwys a gofal dibyniaeth 
uchel a ddarperir yng Nghaerdydd ac Abertawe, mae BILlau yn cyflawni’r swyddogaeth 
hon drwy eu gwaith cynllunio ar y cyd ar Bwyllgor Gwasanaethau Iechyd Arbenigol 
Cymru. Caiff gwasanaethau babanod gofal dibyniaeth uchel a gofal arbennig eraill eu 
cynllunio a’u sicrhau gan BILlau unigol. 
 
Yn 2010, cyhoeddodd y Pwyllgor Iechyd, Lles a Llywodraeth Leol blaenorol gyfres o 
argymhellion yn dilyn ei ymchwiliad i ofal newyddenedigol. Derbyniodd y Gweinidog 
Iechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol ar y pryd yr argymhellion hyn a rhoddwyd y dasg i BILlau 
weithredu ar unwaith, gyda chefnogaeth Rhwydwaith Newyddenedigol Cymru Gyfan, is-
bwyllgor o Bwyllgor Gwasanaethau Iechyd Arbenigol Cymru. 
  
Mae’r Rhwydwaith wedi cyhoeddi 6 archwiliad misol o gydymffurfiaeth â safonau, ac 
wedi dangos cryn gynnydd ym mhob ardal yng Nghymru ond ceir nifer o ardaloedd risg 
uchel o hyd, yn enwedig o ran staffio nyrsys a meddygon a’r defnydd o gotiau aciwt 
(diffyg cydweddu gyda babanod dibyniaeth isel mewn cotiau dibyniaeth uchel) .  
 
Gweithredu ers y diweddariad diwethaf i’r Pwyllgor ym mis Chwefror 2012 
 
Er gwaethaf peth gwaith da sydd wedi’i wneud, rwyf i'n dal i fod yn anfodlon â 
chyflymder cyffredinol y gwelliannau mewn gwasanaethau newyddenedigol ar draws 
Cymru, yn enwedig yn nhermau cydymffurfio â Safonau Newyddenedigol Cymru Gyfan 
a lefelau staffio yn dilyn yr ail adolygiad capasiti. Ceir problemau gyda defnydd gwael o 
gotiau aciwt sy'n cynnig potensial am ffurfweddiad mwy effeithlon i'r cotiau, a lleihau'r 
angen i gludo mamau beichiog allan o Gymru i esgor. 
 
Felly fe ysgrifennais i at Gadeiryddion y BILlau ym mis Chwefror yn mynegi fy 
mhryderon a’m disgwyliad y byddai BILlau yn cymryd camau brys i sicrhau bod risgiau a 
phroblemau gweithrediadol yn cael eu datrys. Yn ogystal ysgrifennodd David Sissling, 
Prif Weithredwr GIG Cymru, at Brif Weithredwyr y BILlau i geisio sicrwydd ysgrifenedig 
bod ganddynt gynlluniau gweithredu newyddenedigol effeithiol i fynd i’r afael â’r risgiau 
a’r problemau hynny a ganfuwyd gan yr adolygiad o gapasiti a lefelau staffio a 
arweiniwyd gan Rwydwaith Newyddenedigol Cymru Gyfan. Gofynnwyd i’r BILlau 
weithredu ar frys i ddiweddaru eu cynlluniau gweithredu a chyflwyno eu cynlluniau iddo. 

Eitem 2

Tudalen 1



   

 - 2 - 

  
Y Sefyllfa Gyfredol 
 
Yn gyffredinol nid yw’r cynlluniau gweithredu’n ymdrin yn llawn â’r holl broblemau, gan 
gynnwys yr angen i aildrefnu gwasanaethau cyfredol i sicrhau ei bod yn cael eu 
defnyddio’n effeithiol ac yn effeithlon. Mae trefniadau gofal newyddenedigol yn ganolog i 
drefniadau gwasanaethau obstetrig a phaediatrig ac felly rhaid iddynt fod yn rhan o’r 
cynlluniau ehangach i aildrefnu gwasanaethau sy’n cael eu datblygu gan y BILlau ar 
gyfer ymgynghori yn ddiweddarach eleni.  Nid yw’r cynlluniau gweithredu yn cydnabod 
hyn yn ddigonol nac yn dangos y lefel angenrheidiol o gydweithio ar y mater gyda 
BILlau cyfagos. 
 
Er mwyn darparu arweiniad a chyfarwyddyd strategol, bydd uwch weithwyr proffesiynol 
Llywodraeth Cymru a Chlinigwr Arweiniol y Rhwydwaith Newyddenedigol yn cyfarfod â 
BILlau yn Ne Orllewin Cymru, De Ddwyrain Cymru a BILl Prifysgol Betsi Cadwaladr 
dros yr wythnosau nesaf i ddatblygu’r cynlluniau ymhellach. Bydd y broses hon yn 
ceisio canfod ‘enillion cyflym’ o flaen yr angen i ymgynghori ar aildrefnu a gwneud y 
defnydd gorau o adnoddau sy’n bodoli eisoes. 
 
Bydd gofyn iddynt archwilio llawer o’r materion a godwyd yn flaenorol gan y Pwyllgor 
gan gynnwys: 
 

• lefelau staffio a gweithgaredd i ddiwallu gofynion y dyfodol 

• canllawiau ar gymarebau staffio mewn cydymffurfiaeth â Chymdeithas 
Meddygaeth Amenedigol Prydain fel y’i gwelir yn Safonau Newyddenedigol 
Cymru Gyfan 

• cyflenwi a monitro Safonau Newyddenedigol Cymru Gyfan 

• defnydd o gotiau, effeithlonrwydd o ran cotiau aciwt a gwasanaethau cefnogol 

• hyfforddi staff 
 
Mae trefniadau gwasanaethau newyddenedigol y dyfodol yn cael eu trafod o fewn tair 
ardal cynllunio – Hywel Dda, De Cymru a Betsi Cadwaladr – gyda phob un yn 
cydweithio â BILl Powys ac awdurdodau ffiniol eraill. Mae’r rhanbarthau hyn i gyd yn 
ymgysylltu’n eang â staff clinigol, ac yn achos Hywel Dda, â’r cyhoedd. Bydd 
cynlluniau’n cael eu datblygu ar gyfer ymgynghoriad cyhoeddus yn ystod haf neu hydref 
2012. Mae’r amserlen hon yn angenrheidiol i sicrhau proses ddyladwy wrth ad-drefnu’r 
gwasanaeth. 
 
Bydd pob sefydliad yn gorfod cyflwyno ei gynlluniau i’w craffu gan y Fforwm Clinigol 
Cenedlaethol. Mae’r fforwm yn cynnwys cynrychiolaeth o Grwpiau Ymgynghorol 
Arbenigeddau Cenedlaethol ar Iechyd Plant, Iechyd Menywod a Choleg Brenhinol y 
Bydwragedd. Neilltuwyd y sesiwn a gynhaliwyd ym mis Ebrill 2012 i’r gwasanaethau 
paediatrig ac roedd yn cynnwys trafodaethau helaeth am yr heriau o fewn y 
gwasanaethau newyddenedigol. Nid oes cynlluniau llawn ar gyfer y gwasanaethau 
newyddenedigol ar gael eto ar gyfer y craffu annibynnol hwn. 
 
Cynnydd Rhwydwaith Newyddenedigol Cymru Gyfan 
 
Roedd fy mhapur i’r Pwyllgor ym mis Chwefror yn egluro’r gwaith sylweddol a wnaed 
gan y Rhwydwaith Newyddenedigol ers iddo gael ei sefydlu yn 2010. 
 
Ymhlith y llwyddiannau allweddol mae: 

Tudalen 2



   

 - 3 - 

 

• cyflwyno system lleoli cotiau i helpu i wneud y defnydd gorau o gapasiti gofal 
critigol ar draws Cymru a chynorthwyo unedau unigol i hwyluso trosglwyddo yn 
ogystal â chynorthwyo i ddychwelyd babanod i’w cartrefi; 

 

• cyflwyno system gwybodaeth glinigol BadgerNet drwy Gymru gyfan yn 2011, 
sydd bellach ym mhob uned yng Nghymru. Mae’r holl unedau Newyddenedigol 
wedi ymrwymo i gyflwyno data i’r Rhaglen Archwilio Newyddenedigol 
Genedlaethol Flynyddol yn 2012 a fydd yn caniatáu cymhariaeth uniongyrchol 
yng Nghymru â gwasanaethau yn Lloegr. Rwyf i’n disgwyl i’r BILlau ddefnyddio’r 
adroddiad archwilio hwn i gynorthwyo eu gwaith cyfredol i wneud gwelliannau 
buan i’r gwasanaethau ac rwyf i’n disgwyl i GIG Cymru gyfranogi yn archwiliad 
2012; 

 

• ym mis Ionawr 2011, dechreuodd gwasanaethau trosglwyddo newyddenedigol 
yng Ngogledd a De Cymru, gan ddarparu timau trosglwyddo penodol sy’n gallu 
casglu babanod yn y cyfnod o 12 awr 8.00 am - 8.00 pm. Gweithiodd y 
Rhwydwaith Newyddenedigol gyda Gwasanaeth Ambiwlans Cymru ar gynllunio a 
chaffael ambiwlans a chriw penodol yn ne Cymru. Ym mis Gorffennaf 2011, fe 
lansiais i’r Gwasanaeth Trosglwyddo Newyddenedigol Aciwt Rhwng Ysbytai yn 
swyddogol. Yng Ngogledd Cymru mae’r tîm yn parhau i ddefnyddio 
gwasanaethau Ambiwlans Cymru gan nad oedd nifer y trosglwyddiadau yn 
golygu bod angen cerbyd penodol. Mae’r ddau wasanaeth yn adrodd 
canlyniadau rhagorol ac yn ystod chwarter cyntaf 2012, cafwyd 133 
trosglwyddiad yn Ne Cymru a 18 yng Ngogledd Cymru. Mae nifer y 
trosglwyddiadau gan dimau trosglwyddo Lloegr wedi lleihau’n sylweddol ers i’r 
gwasanaeth Cymreig ddod yn weithredol. Mae'r rhwydwaith yn dal i fonitro 
capasiti'r gwasanaeth trosglwyddo 12 awr ac mae'r Grŵp Llywio Cenedlaethol yn 
disgwyl cael diweddariad ym mis Gorffennaf 2012. 

 
Byddaf yn parhau i fonitro gweithredu Byrddau Iechyd Cymru i fynd i’r afael â 
diogelwch, cynaladwyedd ac ansawdd gofal i’r newyddenedigol a’u gwella.  
 
 

 

Tudalen 3



Tudalen 4



Tudalen 5



Tudalen 6



���������	�
����
��������������
���������� ��������������������������������������������

��������������������
��������������������������������������������������������� ����

����!��
"�#�����$�%�

NEONATAL CAPACITY REVIEW 

JANUARY 2012 

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

����������	

����

�

�

&�� � �''��
� ����!�(�����!�������)�����������������'����

���������	�
����
�������*�������
�������

�

�

�

�

�

��������
����

	��������+��!*�,��� �����������������

Tudalen 7



���������	�
����
��������������
���������� ��������������������������������������������

��������������������
��������������������������������������������������������� ����

����!��
"�#�����$�%�


��������	������

��������#�� ��(�� �'�����$�����,��� ��������������������� �����
 �''��� ����*� ���� �������� �� � �� ��!� ��� 
��$��'� ��� ��������
�������� 	�
����
� �������� �� 
����'����
� 
�
����� � 
�� ����!�
��� ���� �������#� -���
� ��� .���(��� ����� ��!� �� $����� ��
����


�� ����!� ��� ��(����
� ������ &�� � ��
���� '�!�� ��  ���� � �$�
����''��!����� � ��!*� $�������#�'�����# � ����� /������ 0���! �
��� �
���#1��''��� ����*� ���
� ����� � ��!� ��� !�����
� �������

��� ���� ���������
����  ��$��!!��  ��#� �'���$�����!�$���� ���!�

!
 $������������� ��!����$��!�����  �����������������������

&�� � ������� $����� � ��� $��'� ����� 
�� ����!� ��� ���� ��������
�������#�-���
� ��� ��(����
� ������ &���'���� !�$$������� ��� ��� �
������� � � ����� ��� � � $���!�!� ��� ��  �( �������� (�!
� �$� �������
�

!���� ��������!� ���$��'�
� ��!� 
�� 
�������
� $��'� ���� ���������
���� ����,��� ����������������
����$����������!�23���� ��������
���� � $��� ������ ,��� �� &�� � ����� � '���� �������*� '����

4������������ ��!� ��(� �� ����''��!����� � ��� (�� '�!�� ��� ��
���#���$� ��
 ����!�!����(��������(
��/������0���! ����'����

������(�����
����
�'�����!�'��!�$������������ ������ ��

�����������

&��� ������� � � (� �!� ��� ���� $�������#� ��!���
��#� ���'� � ��!�


�����
�� ��

��� ��� ����� ������� ��''������ � ����� (���� !�$���!5� ������
 ����!�$��������� ���'�����������*�� �$���� �
�  �(��*� ��

�����$�'���� ���!�(�(�� �����������������������������������
������/������	�''����
���!���� �������'���

�
• ������ 67 (
�
� -�
��!!*� 7 (
�
� -���� 	��
!� ��!�

,��8��'��������/� 
����9�

�

• �����������60���#��� �/� 
����*�,���
(� ��/� 
����*�
,� ��,��� �-�������/� 
����*����#������/� 
�������!�

"�����  ��$�,��� �/� 
����9�

�

• ������ �������� 6:����� ��
� �$�,��� � /� 
����*� ��
���
-��'��#���/� 
�������!�"������	����� �/� 
����9�

�

Tudalen 8



���������	�
����
��������������
���������� ��������������������������������������������

��������������������
��������������������������������������������������������� ����

����!��
"�#��;��$�%�

• ������ ����� 6������� /���� /� 
����*� ��!� ��
��� -�����

/� 
����9��
�
���������'�8�'�'������#����������
���
� ���!��!��$�3�<�$���

��������� ����� ��!� =�<� $��� ���� !�
��!���
� �����  ����!�

(���!����!� ��� $��� �$$������� ��������� ������ "������ ���������
����� ��!� 
������ ��������� �����'� � ����� (����
!�'�� �����!�������� ������'����������������������
���
�
�(����3�<��

�
��;� 	���
��)������ �����(� �!����������������
���������!�����

���������������� 
 ��'���!�������������
�
���������
�

��2� ��� ��  ��$$��#� ����''��!����� � ���� (� �!� ��� ����
,�� �� -�����'���� ���� ,��� � ����!��! � $��� ���������
	����6���=9��������$���� �:>����������#��!�������

�
��?� ����''��!����� � ���� (� �!� ��� ���� �8� ���#�

���$�#���������$�������������� ��
�

��� ��������!!�
����"���

�
/��������''����
�  
���$��� $��!��# ���!����� � $���!�����
'����
���������!�!����������!���!�������
��� ���!� ����!�(����$����!����

��� 
�������� ����� ��� � @8�������� ��''��
��
�
���
�'�  �#� ��

�
�����  �,��� ���!���� ������ �''��� �!�
(������

�
;���� &�������������'
��'�����$�3���$$����������������������� �

6A	�B�/�*9�����  �,��� ���'� ���� �����(���#��!�4�����
��� '���� ���� 3�<� ����
���
�  ���!��!�� 	�������� �
�������� ����� 
�� � ����� 
��(��' � ��� #�����#� ��'��
�
����  � ��� ��� �� ��� �� &�� � � � !��� ��� ���� ��������
!� ���(�����*������ ��������!� ��$$��#��$��8� ���#���
����
*�

��#����������� � ���C(������#��$���#�������
� ��� �(
� ���C
�����
�(�(�� ��

�
;���� 	���!�$���� ��8� �� �������������,��� �	�''����
�������

����
��)������ ���!�������� ����$�����$���/��������!��������
������	�������	�''����
�����������
��)������ ���!������
�� ����$�����$���A	�������!�;�/����� ���

Tudalen 9



���������	�
����
��������������
���������� ��������������������������������������������

��������������������
��������������������������������������������������������� ����

����!��
"�#��2��$�%�

�

;�;�� 	�
����
� 
��  ��� � ���� ������ ����  � ����  �������� 
����
�$� ���� �������*� ����� 
���������� 
��  ���� ��� ���� ������
	������� 	�''����
� ����� 
����!� � ���� ��#������  ��#�����
 ��������

�
;�2�� &���������������������!�$�����$���,��� ��$�?���� �� �'�!� ��

��������������������8� ���#���
����
��$�3�*�(����������������
�'
����� ���#����

�
;�?�� ��  �#��$������ 
���� �$� ���� A���� ���� 	���� 6A	9� ��
����
�


��(��'� ������ � ��� ��� ���

��
������ !� ���(������ �$�
��������� ����� ��� � ���!��#� ��� ������ ��!��C����� �������

.���
����� � �$� �����!� ��<� $���  �'�� A	� ��� � ����
���!���� ����(��#�����
���!�0��!#��!���!�������������
��������$$��!��������� ����
����
������ �!���
����
���

�
;�D�� .����� 
��(��' � ������� ��� ����  �#��$������ �'����� �$�

����� ��������������� ���������
�(���#�
����!�!���� �!���$�
���� A���� ���� 	���� 	����� � ���'���� !�'��!� ����� �����

(��'���(
� ����
�����!� ��
����
*� 
��'����
� ��� ����	�'�
&�$�:��� *�����������'
������ ��$$��#� �������� ���

�
;�3�� "������������� ������� ����!�������/�#����
��!���
�6/�9�

������� &�� � �!��� ��
� �$$��� � ���� ��
���������� �$� ��$��� �
$��'� ���� A���� ����	����:��� � (���� ��� ������ ������ ���� �
��!� �$$��� � ���� A���� ���� 	���� :��� E� �(����
� ��� ��������
���� ��$����� �� .���
����� � �$� 2?<� ��!� (����� ����

���!����
�
�

	���� #����	$�����

7-�0��#���C������ � ?<�

,/�/����$��!�� ��F������ � ;���<�

,,-/�	��'�������C������ � ���=<�

��-��'�+������ ����C�2���� � 2?�;<�

"	/������
��C�;���� � ;��3<�

�

Tudalen 10



���������	�
����
��������������
���������� ��������������������������������������������

��������������������
��������������������������������������������������������� ����

����!��
"�#��?��$�%�

&������ � ��$���� �
��������� �������������$��!��

• �
������	����6���������
9�(�(�� �������(������#��/��
��� ��

• 	������������'
������� ����������������
���� �$$��������
��� �'������ �$�������
���
������������$��(�(�� �$��'�

����A���� ����	����:��� ����!�����
����!��#��!�����
����� �������
�

;�=�� &������ ���!������������(����������� ��������
���� �����$�
���� !�
��!���
� ��� � ��� 
��
������� ��� ����� (���� ��
�  ������!��������� �� ��8���'��
���#���������
�������������
��� ���� ��'(��� �$� ������ !�������� *� �#���� �� ���� $��!�
���������� &�� � � � !�'�� �����!� ���  
������ �����

����
����� � �$� ����� =?�?<� C� �32�?<� ����  �  �������
���� ��

;�%�� +��� �����
� (�(�� � ���� 
�� � �����
� ����

��#� ��#��

!�
��!���
���� � ����������� �����  �,��� ���!���� � � ���
'�)���������(�������������������$�������
����
�������������

������������

;����� G��
� ��'���!� 
��#��  � �� � (���� '�!�� ��� �'
������

��'
������� ����� ��� ��  ��$$��#� �#��� �� ���� ���� ,��� �
����!��! �� &��� ��� �� !�$���� � (
� /������ 	�''����
*�
�8
��  �!�� �<��$�������!��!C	�'
������� ��(�� �'����

����� �$����� ��

�

������,��� �	�''����
� �2��<�

������,� ��	�''����
� ���=<�

������	�������	�''����
� ���=<�

������@� ��	�''����
� �;��<�

�

;����� &��� ��������� ��
����
� 
��(��'� ��� ,��� � ��!� ����
�  ������!����������#����������������� ������������ �����
������
��#��  �� �'�!������!!��  ��#���� ���� ��#�!�$������

;����� ������
��#���!� � ������#� �����

��
��������� ��#� �����
����� � ��� ����  '������ �����1 
������ :��� � � � ��������� ���

�!!��  ��#�������
����
�
��(��' �����  �����:��� ��

Tudalen 11



���������	�
����
��������������
���������� ��������������������������������������������

��������������������
��������������������������������������������������������� ����

����!��
"�#��D��$�%�

;��;�� &��� #����� �� �������� '�!�����  ��$$��#� 
��(��' � $���

,��� � ������� ��� ���� 	�� ������� 6&���� ;9� ��!� ��!!���
-��!�� 6&���� �9� �  �� � ��� 0�� �� 	�!����!��� .�#���#�
��������� ����� ��������� � �(���#�
����!�!� ��� �����$� ����
������ ������ ,��� � ���� � �������� �� !�!�����!� ����� �$�

�8
���� ��������� ��� ������ � ��!� �������� �� !�!�����!�
����� �$� &���� ��  ��$$� ����� ����� ��� ����������� #�������


��!��������� 
�� �(������ ��

;��2�� &��� ��'(��� �$� ��������  ��� � ������(��� ��� $���� ���� � � �
�����
� ��� 
��#��  ����
� ��!� !�� ������
� !����� �� $��'�
���2� ��!� ��� � ����� ��!���� ���� ��'(��� �$� &���� �� ���� �
����� ���� (��  �

����!�� &�� � � � �����
� ��� ��4�����

����������� ��$$��#�'�!�� ���!� ������������$�#���������

;��?�� "��!������� )������  ��$$� �������'���� �� � (���� !�$$������ ���
,��� � $���  ������� 
��� � ��!�'� �� �$� ���� ���� ���� � �����
�8
�������!� ���������� #�
 � ��� ������ &���� �� ��!� &���� ��

���� ��&�� �
��(��'�� ������
����(��
����������
� ���������
�������������!�����������(�������������
��������� ������

����������
��$$������
����
��

�

;��D�� �� �� �8� ���#� +����� �� ��������� ���� � ��� ,��� � !�� ����
��������
��������'
����� �
���������$�&���������� ��&�� �
 �
��������� �����
�����$�����H ���!��!I� ��$$��#�'�!���
��!�������0�"�������������������!��! *�������#��������

� � ��#��(�
� $��8�(����
�������� ����  ���!��!� ��� ��������� ���
���� ������� ��!� ����'�� �$� ��������� ����� #������ ���$$�
����� �� ��� ��#� (���#����!� '�
� ��� $������ !�������

���!��������'�!��������� ����&�������

;��3�� &��� ��������
���������!�!������
��$� ����� ��!����� � �����
������ � �  
 ��'����� !
 $�����������
� ��!� '� '�����
(������� !�'��!� $��� ��!� ���� ������(����
� �$� ��� � �����
�����(����
� ��� ��������� 
�������� ��!� �� ������ ����� �������

&�� ��� ��� ����!� �����'�� ��$� ����*����������#����������
������� � ��!� !�$$������� � ���  � ������#� ��(� ��  ��$$��#�
'�!�� � ����� �!�4�����
�  �����!*� �8
�������!� ��!�

 �
���� �!�������������' ��

;��=�� A�� � � �'
������� ����� ���� ��������� �������� ��!� ������
������������' �������#�#�!��������!�����
'�����$�
��� �

Tudalen 12



���������	�
����
��������������
���������� ��������������������������������������������

��������������������
��������������������������������������������������������� ����

����!��
"�#��3��$�%�

$���'�������
� ������ ���!���
�������
��� ��������������

�����$�#���������$� ������ ��

;��%�� &�������0�"�� ������� ���!��! �$����� 
���� �
����!��#�
��������� ����� 6����9� ��!� 	���#���� � �$� 	���� 6����9�
 ����!� (�� � �!� (
� /������ 0���! � ��� #��!�� $������

!�����
'��� ���!� �

������
������$�#��������
��� � ���
,��� ���

�

%������

����������

�
�������!� ����''��!����� *� (
� /������ 	�''����
*� ����

�� ����!� ��� ���� @8�������� ��''���� � ��������!� ��� ����'����
(�!
� �$� ���� ��������� 	�
����
� �������� 0����� ���� ��#�� ������

����''��!����� � ����� ���!� ��� (�� �!!��  �!� ��� ��� ���� ,��� �
������(
�/������0���! *�,/��	���!�,�� ��-�����'�����

�

• ���
 �'� ��(��'�!�� ����� ����/�#����
��!���
�6/�9�
��
����
� ����  � ,��� � � � �������
� ������(��� $��� ��#��
!�
��!���
� ������ +����� ��������� ���� �'� ��'���� /��
��� �������(�����!�����!���� ����� �(���#�(�����!�(
�����
!�
��!���
� (�(�� �� ���$$��#� ��'
������� � '� �� (��
�!!��  �!���� �

��������
���� �����$�/�#����
��!���
�
����5� ��� � ����� ���!�  �

���� $��'� ���� �  ������!�
���������A���� ����	����:�����

�
• A$� ���� ������(����
� �$�/�#����
��!���
� ��� � ���� ���� (��

�'
����!� ��� ������ �����*� ���� �  ������!� ��� �  ����!� (��
��������!� ��� ���� �������� A���� ����	����:��� *������ ����

�  ������!��������1 ��$$��#��� �������	�����
�����$��'���
�
���������!�(��
��$����!*�� ���� ��� ��� ������
��'�'�
!������
��$��������
�(� �!�������

�

• &������
���#������
���
����� ���� 
��������������������!�
��� (�� �!!��  �!� ������� (
�  ��
 � ��� ��!���� ����
!�
��!���
� !�'��!� ��!1��� ���� �'���� ��� �8���� ����

!�
��!���
� ��
����
�� &��� �������� �� � ��'
����!� ��
��������$�����!�
��!���
�
���� ��������  �,��� ���!���
��'
��!��'��$�(� ��
��������� �������(�������  � ��:��� �
�����!����#����

��
������!�'��!���

�

Tudalen 13



���������	�
����
��������������
���������� ��������������������������������������������

��������������������
��������������������������������������������������������� ����

����!��
"�#��=��$�%�

• :���  � /������ 0���! � ��#����
� �!!��  � ���� +���

��
��!���
�����
���
� �  ��*� ���� ��������� ����� ��
����
�

��(��'����������(���� ����!��

�
• ���(��� ��������� �'� ��(��'��������!������������������

:�������
����!�� ��������'�A���� ����������
�

• &��� �������� ��!��F����� �!� A���� ���� 	���� 6A	9� ��� �
 ����!� (�� ��#����
� ��������!� ��� ������ �  ������!�

���������A���� ����	�����
�
• ���������� ����!�(��#����� ����!!��  ��#� ���� A	��������
�

��������
�!�������!�(
�����	�'�&�$�:��� *�� ���� �� �����

 � �����(����������'�!��'�������#������'��
�

• &���  ����$���� ��� 	�������� 	���� ��� � ��� ���� ������	�������

	�''����
����! ����(���!!��  �!5������� � ��� �'
�����
�����$$�������� ���$������������ �����  ����� �����
�����$�
���������������!����(����� �!���!�����!!�������

�

• :�#���� ������� � � ��4����!� ��� �!!��  � ���� ��� ��#�
 ����$��� ����������������������,��� �����!��! ������ ����
����� �$�*��$$�������������������������(��
����!�!��

�

• /������ 0���! � ���!� ��� ��� �!��� ���� 0�"�� ��������
����!��! �$���/� 
���� �
����!��#����������	����6����9�
�����
������#�&������
���� ���� $��� ���� ���!��!�'�!���
$��� ��$$��#�+��������������:��� ��

�

&������!	������

��������� ���������  ��$$*� ��������� :���� ����#�'���� &��' *�
/������ 0���! � ��!� ,/��	� ���� ���� ��#�!� ��� ��� �!��� ����
����''��!����� � ��!� ��� ������ �(���� ������ ��!���!����
�� 
�� �(������ � ��� �  � ���#� �� �������� �$� ���� ��������'� '�����
(�������!�'��!�$�����!�������(����
��$������������
����
��������

����,��� �����������

� � ���������  ������ � ���� !�������!� ��� �� ��'
��8� 
������ ��
�
(������� ������  ��(��� ������ ��!� ���� �����
�  ������ � ��!� '����
�������� �!� ����� ���� �����  ������ � 6�����!��#� ���� 	/��&��
���� 
���� ������9� ��� � �
����������
� �'
������� �������''������ �

����� ��� ��
� ��#������ ��� 
���� ���� 4������
� ��!� !� ���(������ �$�

Tudalen 14



���������	�
����
��������������
���������� ��������������������������������������������

��������������������
��������������������������������������������������������� ����

����!��
"�#��%��$�%�

��
����
� ������� ������ ���� *� �

��
������ ��� ������ 
�
��������

���! ���#���!���!�!���'����!����������
�����
 ���!�
������� �
�����'����������#���!���
����
�
���� ���� ����!� �

������� ��

��� ��
�

,������� ������������

• ��'���� � ����� ��������� ��� �8
�������� ����  ���  � ��!�
����������� ���  ������!�������'��#���
����� $�� ��$� ����
'����� � ��!� (�(�� � ����� ���#��� !� ����� � �����
�

��
������$�������$��4�����
��

�

• 	�������� ���' � ����� ��������� ���  
��!� ��� ����!������
�'������$� ��'����!�(�� ����!������
� ���  �!�'���#��#�

�� �
�����C����
���
�(
���
��#���� $��!����������������� �
$��� '����� � ��!� (�(�� � ��� (���#��#� ��� �8����  ��$$� ���
�'��#����� ��

�
• �����(�(�� ������������������(��'���#�!�$����������#����

���� � ����� �������� �

��
������
�  ��$$�!� ��� �8
�������!�
$��������������$���������!�!��

�

�
�

�
�

�

�

Tudalen 15



�

 

 

 

NEONATAL CAPACITY REVIEW 
JANUARY 2012 

    
�
�
�

�

 

  

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

����������	
�

��


������������������	
���������	���

�

Tudalen 16



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&����	'�(��

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

���������	�
��
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�

�����	������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�� ���������	
����
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���� ������	����������� ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���� �������������	��	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�� � ���	!""�#��"$	
���%��%� ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��&� '��(�"��%	���	)��%� ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��*� 
�������	
���%��%� �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��+� 
�"�����%������ �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�!)!�� ��
�
����������	����*+��� ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�!)!�� �
���
+��
	
�	'���
�
��������������
�� ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�!)!,� �	������
��
���%��#���������	�*�
� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�!)!-� ������$��''

& ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�!)!.� ���
����$��''

&���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�!)!)� $���
����	
'
&����
	
 �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

��,� ���"������ ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ���

�� -��./
!�)0������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ���
���� ����	
�1��2	��	�����3����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ���

�!�!�� �����
������
���/���0��$�����'	���#������	���������������������������������������������������������������
���� ��%���$���	������ ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ���

�!�!�� 1����#��	**�

�
�� ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�!�!�� ������$��''

& ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�!�!,� ���
����$��''

&���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�!�!-� $���
���2''
�
�
�
�� ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������		�
�!,!.� �������%�		'

& �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	
�

 � ����!0!4!/����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
��
 ��� ���	4�"����	0���	�����"���� ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
��
 ��� ���	)��5��6	)����	
�������	��%	-����	
�������"� ���������������������������������������������� 
��
 � 	����$���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
��
������ �
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	��
����	� �

����
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	��
������ ���������� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	��

 � � 
�"�����%������ �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
 �

&� )!
��	7�4�
 ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �!�
&��� )����	��������$ ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �!�

-!�!�� 20����
���$�**��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
-!�!�� �	����*+���%�	3���
	
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
-!�!,� �	����*+�����
��4�����
�� �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
-!�!-� �	��#��������	**�

���"��
	
�%	

�� ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������
-!�!.� $��''

& ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

*� 
!���	7�4�
 ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ���
*��� 	
����	7���	��������$������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ���

.!�!�� 20����
���$�**������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�

.!�!�� �	����*+���%�	3���
	
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

Tudalen 17



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��,�	'�(��

.!�!,� �	����*+�����
��4�����
�� �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

.!�!-� 4���	'�1����#��	**�

���"��
�
�� ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��

.!�!.� $	��#�������	**�

��������	�*�
��%	

�� ��������������������������������������������������������������
��

.!�!)� $��''

& �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��
*� � 
����	�������	��������$��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ���

.!,!�� 20����
���$�**�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��

.!,!�� �	����*+���%�	3���
	
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

.!,!,� �	����*+�����
��4�����
�� �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

.!,!-� 4���	'�1����#��	**�

���"��
�
�� �����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�

.!,!.� $	��#���
������	**�

��������	�*�
��%	

�� ������������������������������������������������������������

.!,!)� $��''

& ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
*�&� 
����	����	��������$ ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ���

.!-!�� 20����
���$�**��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

.!-!�� �	����*+���%�	3���
	
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

.!-!,� �	����*+�����
��4�����
�� �����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�

.!-!-� 4���	'�1����#��	**�

���"��
�
�� �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

.!-!.� $	��#�2�����	**�

��������	�*�
��%	

�� �������������������������������������������������������������������

.!-!)� $��''

& ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�''�)0��	�	8	0���	������ �������������������������������������������������������������������������� ���
��2	��"�	0���	��	)��%�%	���	�����%���	'��(�"�����	��	�"��1��$9 ������������������ ���
�����	0����%	��	7���� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ���
���	-�%������	0���5���	��%	����������	��	������������������������������������������������������������� ���

�''�)0��	�	:	
�����$	��	��%��#������	��#�"��$	��%	

�"��1��$	0���6	;��	��	0�"	�<������������������������������������������������������������������� � �
�

�

Tudalen 18



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��-�	'�(��

PREFACE 

Introduction  

�	��	�

&� ����+�
�#*�
�� 	'� �#�� ������ ��	
����� ����	��� 

� �����
��**��� ������ �#�� ����	��� ���� ������� �	� ���'	�*� �
� 


�
���
����	��������
������
��!�"�����
*

�������������������
�����	�
�#��$����

&�5�	���

�4��	+���������
����'

������	��������
����


���+����������!�6#
�����	���*���������
���	'����	**�
���
	
��

�
��� '	��	�

&� 


�
��� *���

&�� �
�#� 1����#� 7	����� 

�
$��

&8$�**����������#���������������	������	�����
	
����
���	�
������ �#�� ��	����� 	'� �������

&� �	*�� 	'� �#�� ��'
�
��� �
��
���'�
��
	
��
�
���
��
�
'
������	����#��
�	
�����
���	��!�

�
6#
�����	���'	��	���	
�'�	*��#����	����
��
�������	'��#������	��9��
�	��:���
� '	�� �� +
�


��� ���
��� 	'� ��	&����� �	������ �������

&�

�#�� �����
��� �
�� ���''

&� 
������ �
�#

� �#�� ����	��!� 6#�� 


�
���
���
��� ���� ���'	�*��� ��

&� ����� �
*
���� ����� 	
� ���
�
��� �
��
	�����
��� �
�� �#���'	��� �	*�� 	'� �#�� �	
����
	
�� �
��
���	**�
���
	
���������	�
�
	
���	�� 

�
���
��!�"� ���&��+	���	'�
���
�
����
�����''

&������#���+��
��	���������

�����
����������
�
���#
��#������	�����#�����������	**�
���
	
�� �	�+�����
�����
�
�� �#���� ����	��
����� ��'

��� �
�� �	� +�� *���� *	��� ����
'
���
;��
�
���
����
������
��!�
�
6#��%	��&�����������
9��������*�
�� �	������ �
�� �#����%�1�<=�

��
	
�
��� #���� 

�
������ �
����� *�3	�� '������ ������
	
�� 

� �#��

�*+���	'�%���
���
�����

������''��
������
����	���!�6#�����
����

#������	���������179���	����
&

'
��
�������
�*�
��'�
�����'	������#�
������
�#� ������

&� '�
����� �	� '
���*�
���0
��

&� ���

��� ��	��!� >
�
�#��*��
��
*����#��7�
�
�#�"��	�
��
	
�'	��%��

��������
�

��#���

��+�
�#���
���$��
������'	��1	��
�����%�	�
�

&���	
����������

�
�����������
����+��;��
����
�������&	�
���	'������

�����!��
�
�

�����1����#�7	������#�	�&#	���������#�������������	��
&�&��

�

�
�����
	
�	�����	��
�
��� ���	
'
&����
	
�	'�����
���
���*����

���
�
��
�	
���������
���!�

Tudalen 19



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��.�	'�(��

�	 ���������	
����
�	

�
6#
�� ���
��� '	��	��� 	
� '�	*� �#��� �����
���� �	� �#�� ����	���

$����

&� 5�	��� 

� ��+������ ����!� 6#�� *�

� �
''���
��� 

� �#
��
���
���
���#���
��
��'	�
����	
�����+���
�
���+	���	'����
�
�������!�
6#
�� #��� +��
� �	�������� �

'	�*��� �
�� ��	�����
����� '�	*� ����

�	
����� �

��� 

� ������ 	���� �#�� �#	��� ����� '	�� ����� �
�� -?�

�	
�����
��� ������ '	�� �	��#� �����!� 6#
�� ���	��� *��#� ���������
*	���;��
�
���
����
���	+�������	**�
���
	
���	�+��*����	
���
��
&��	'�������
�������	�+������
�+��<

����
��1����#�7	�����

�
�	���+	���
	
� �
�#� �1$$�� �	� *���� ���
��+��� �����
��� *���#�

��*�
��'	��
�	
���������
���!�
�

���� �����	�
���
�������

6#���
����
������	**�
���
	
���
�������
���
	
�#��������+�����
	
� '	��� &�	&���#
������ �����*

��� 1����#� �	**�

�
��� �
�#

�

�����!� 6#���� ��
���� 	
� �0
��

&� 	�� ��	3������ @�	��#� �����A�
��	
����� >
��
�
��� ����� <

��� @�>�<� :� ������ ,� �

��� 

� 	���
���*

	�	&�A� �
�� ��'����� �#�� �0
��

&� ��+�
�� ���
��	���


'������������ �
�� ������
�� 	'� 
�	
����� ���
�
�� '�	�� +�����
�

$���
��� ����� �
�� �	���� ��	
����� <

��� �
�� �#�
�� 
������� �>�<!�
"���	��
������	�
�
	
��
�#

����#�1����#��	**�

����
���	��
*
���
��'���
�� '�*
�����
������ �	���
���+�����������
�� '	��	���
��
	
���
��	'���
	
��� ���	**�
���
	
�!� 1	������ ��� �#�� �	�����
	
� +����
	'����#�	'��#�����	**�

�
���
�������
������*�����
�	
�������
�
����
�����
�����	���	��*�8#
&#����
�������
����
���#�������*�3	�
���	'�
�#�� ���
�
��� 
�� �*��&�
��� ��
��
�� '�������
	
�� 

� ��*�
�� ����
�	�����	
�

&���#
&#!�6#
��*��
���#������
�
'�����
��
�������
���
��

����������� �
�#

� ���#� �	**�

���� �#�� �#���� �	**�

�
��� 

�
$	��#��������
���
�����	�*�
�&���#�
�������
����	���+	���
��������
���
	��� 	'� #
&#� ��*�
�!� $
*
������ �	��#� ������ �
��� 
���� �	�

*�

��

� �� �����
	
�#
�� �
�#� 2
&�
�#� �

��� �	� *�
�&�� ������ 	'�
��*�
��� �#������� �����	�*�
�� 	'� 
�	
����� ����
���� 	������
�
�#

��	��#������!�
�

6#���� 
�� �	*�� �����
�
	
� 	'� �	**	
� �#�*����
�#

����#�1����#�
�	**�

��� ����
	
�	'� �#
�� ���	��!� 6#
�� 
�� �	�#���� �#���� ����
	
��
���
����	
��'	���#��+�
�'
��	'������#	������

����#��	**�

��!��

Tudalen 20



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��)�	'�(��

1	������ *	��� ����
�� �+	��� �	**	
� �#�*��� 
�� ��	�
���� 

�
$���
	
���/�7���&�	�
����#
�#�'	��	���

���� 
�����
����������������

6#
�� ���
��� 
�� +����� 	
� �#�� �0
��

&� �	
'
&����
	
� 	'� 
�	
�����
�

����+��� ��'���
��� 
��*���� �	��	��
�
��� �����
����
������+
�
���
+�
�'
��� 	'� ���	
'
&����
	
!� >�� 
�� ���
	����&��� �#��� �
�� '������

���	
'
&����
	
� *��� ��;�
��� �� �#�
&�� 

� ���
�
�� '�	��� �
��
�#���'	��� �#�� 
������ 	'� �#�� �''���
��� �

�� 	'� �	*���#�
�
���

�	
����� ����
��� ���
����� @
!�!� 1����#� �	**�

��A!� $��#�
���	
'
&����
	
� *
&#�� ��;�
��� �	
�
�����
	
� 	'� �� �
''���
��

�����������	� 	'� 
�	
����� �����
��� +�����
� �

��� +��� 	�������
�����
��������������	�������&������*�

��
��������
	
����������
�
	
� �#�� �����
�� ���	**�
���
	
�!� ����#��� �	��� 	'� �''���
���
�����
��� �
�#

� �
�� ���	
'
&����
	
� ��	����� �	���� ��������� +�� ��
*�3	�� �
��� �	� �#
�� �����
��:���������� ����
��!� 6#
�� �	���� +��
����
���������
�����
'����	
'
&����
	
�
�����	�����	�#����
��
�#

��
�
�*��&�
��� ���
��
	� @�!&!� ���''

&� ��
�
�A� ���#��� �#�
� �� ����:

���

�����	���������	�����+������	��
����

'�������������#�
&��!�
�

���� 
������
����������������

6#���	��
�*+������	**�
���
	
������+�����	
��#��
��
	
����	��
*�0
*�*������&��	�����
������
�����	'�?�B��+���������

&���
*	�������0���C�B����
�����'	���	������
��
�������!��#
���?�B�
*������*����	��	�����
����	*�������
�#��	*������������
�����
��

�� ��
��
��� +������ �#�	�&#� ��*	
�������� �		���� ��


����
	���	*��� ��� #
&#��� 	�����
�
���� �
�� 
�� �� ������� 	'� �#�� �	��
�	��*�8#
&#� ���
��� �
�� �*��&�
��� ����
������ 	'� �#�� ����
��� ���

�����
+��� 

� �#�� ����
	
� 	
� 1����#� �	**�

�
��� �+	��!� �������
�
����
�� 	'� �#�� 
��� ������ 
�	
����� ����:���� �
��� �0�*

�� �#��
�����
	
�#
��+��1����#��	**�

���+�����
������&��	�����
������

�
''���
�����
�����������
���#�����
��+
�
���	'�'���������
���'	��
���
��*
��
	
��	
�������+������+��
�!����������#����
���������
	
�#
��
+�����
��#���
D��	'��
��''���
����

��	'��	*���#�
�
���
�	
�����
����
��� ���
����� @
!�!� 1����#� �	**�

��A� �
�� �������+��� *��
�

	�����
��!�$*����������
������
������

����
�����;�
����	����*��
�
	�����
���������
'��#��������	��	����
�#�������	'���*�
�!�
�

Tudalen 21



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��?�	'�(��

���� ����������
��� �����

%�	3������ �	�� 
�*+���� �	� *���� �#�� ���
������ ��� 1����#�
�	**�

�������������*����+	�#�	
��#��+��
��	'��������������
�
���
�
�����	�	
���
�	
������	�����
	
�+��
����

&���**���������'�	*�
�#���
��������������	��!�<
�
����	��#���������#����**���������

'	��$	��#�������'�	*��#���	�:�	���	�������*�
���	
�
�������	�+��
'�
�����	*������@�������
������*�����	��*��	'����
�
���
���#	�&#���	�
+�� ���
������ 	���
��� �#�� ����	��� 

� 2
&��
�A!� �	�� �#�� �	��#�
������ �	�����
	
� �� �
&

'
��
�� �	��*�� 	'� ���
�
��� 
�� �#	�&#�� �	�
#����+��
����
������

�2
&��
���
��;��
�
'
���
	
�	'��#������
�
���

�� 
	�� �����
���� ���
��+��� �	� �#�� ����	��!� 6#���'	��� ��**����
����� '�	*� $	��#� ������ ��	
�� #��� +��
� ����� '	�� �#�� 
�	
�����

�	�����
	
�+������
����
��'	��+	�#��#��$	��#��
���#���	��#�	
��
�
����*��
	
� �#��� �	�����
	
� +����� 
����� �#	���� 
	�� +�� �������
�
''���
��+�����
��#������	�������	'������!�

��!� �������������������

6#�� ���''

&� ���	**�
���
	
�� ���� +����� 	
� �#�� ����#�
5	���
*�
�� "��������� $��
������ '	����	
����� ����� @���CA� �#���
��'����� <=� 
��
	
��� &�
��
��!� 6#�� *��
���� ���''

&�
���	**�
���
	
�� ���	� ��'����� *	��� ����
�� &�
��
��� 

� E$���
���
$��
������ �	�� 1	��
����� %�	�
�

&� ��	
����� ����F� @,��� ��
�
	
A��
7"%��"�&��������!�

�

��"� #���������������

"���
���������+	�����#����
*�����
������������
����#��������+��
1����#� �	**�

��!� ����
���� ���	**�
���
	
�� +�� 1����#�
�	**�

��� ���� �����
���� 

� �#�� 20����
���$�**��
��� '	�� ���#�
1����#� �	**�

��!� $	*�� �#�*��� ��	��� *	��� 	�� ���� 1����#�
�	**�

�
����
���#����������**��
����#���!�

��+��	 �����"��	����	���	)��5���	

����
����#��'�����#�����


�������''���&��������0���
�
����
''
����
���


�'

�

&��
����
��+����	��'	�����
���

'�
��	����#
&#:�
���*	�#���
�#	������
��������*�� 
**

�
��� �#�������
��?���''���
�����
�
����

����� �	�� 
�*+���� @>��G�1�A� ���	����� +��1����#� 7	����� 

� �����
�������	*����	����	�+�

&����;������	�*�����#��?�B�	�����
���
���
����!����#� 	'� �#�� ��	+��*�	'� �
*���� ������� �	� �
� ���
��+���
�	�� �������� �	� �#���
���
+��
	
����
�
���
	
��
�����''

&�	'��0
��

&�

Tudalen 22



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��C�	'�(��

�����
���� �	&��#����
�#� 

����	��
���� �	�:+�	��

&�	'�#
&#����
���
�����
���+���	�:���
���+�+
��!�
�
20����
	
�� �	� �#
�� &�
����� �	
����
	
� ���� 

� �#�� �	��#� ������
�	**�

����#�����	����	3���
	
��

�
������
��0
��

&��#	��'����	'�
�� 1�� �	��� �
�� 

� �#�� $	��#� ��
����� �	**�

��� �#���� �	��
��	3���
	
�� 

�
����� �
� �0
��

&� �#	��'���� 	'� �� >�� �	�� �
�� ,� 1��
�	��!� 6#�� �����
����������������� �#���'	�������
�������� ������� 

�

�#��$	��#���
������	**�

����#�����	�
�����#����&
	
������&
����
����
��� ��� ����� ��� ����

&� 
��� �	���� �	�����
	
!� %��������� #����
���
������������	�	�#���������	'��#��$	��#��
�����	��!�

�
6#����
�
����������	����'
�
��'	��������	'�.��	���
���#���'	���*	�����


������
	
��	��#���0
��

&������
���	'�?���+����#����


����
*�����
��
#
&#!�<�&�
�����
	
� 
�� ��;�
���� �	��������� �#
�� �����
�����*	�����

��'
�
�!�

��+��	 0�����5�����	��	�����"��	����	��#�"��$	

����������	
���

"� �
&

'
��
�� ����� 	'� �#�� �����
��� ��	+��*� �������� �	� �
�


����	��
���� �
���
+��
	
� 	'� ��
�
���� ����� �	��� ����

&� �	� �	����
�
���:��
�
���
	
!� >
� ����
������ �#���� ���� �� >�� �	��� �	
'
&����� 

�
7�
�&�
�� �
�� 	
�� 

� "+��&���

�� 	���� �
�� �+	��� �#��
���+
�
���
	
8�#	��:���*� >�� �	�� ��;�
���� 

� ������

	+�����
�8*����

��� ������*�
�!� 6#�� 7�
�&�
�� �	��� #��� ��
�	*+

���	�����
���	'���!.B�

�������#
����#��"+��&���

���	��
#���	�����
���	'���!-B!�6#������	�����

	���''	����	�#�������#�
�		���� ��
�
���� �����
��� �
�� �#���� �	��� �#	���� +�� ��&�
����

���	�������	��#�
�����	�
�������	
�����>
��
�
��������<

��!�
�
"��
''���
����	+��*��0
���� 

��#����	���*�6�'��

��!������	��#��

�����
��� ���������� 

� ����
''�� �#�� ����#��� �

�� ���
����� ��
�
&

'
��
��
�*+���	'�>��������
�#	�����'	�*���>���	���
��
��
	��
����	��
���������''���'	�����#�	
&	

&�����!�6#���	����5��*	�&�
�
�

���
*
���������
��������
&

'
��
��
�*+���	'�>��������
�#���
	
:

�	*��
�
�����''

&�

'����������������+��
���
�#������
&
�����>���	�!�
�

��
�������������

$��������*�������

���#����#
&#�����
��
����	����#��������		����

��
�
���!� $��#� �		�� ��
�
���
	
� @������� +�� �	�:���
��� +�+�� �	�:
+�	��

&��
���

������+
�
���
�����A�#

�����������
��
	
�	'�

'�
���

Tudalen 23



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��(�	'�(��

'�	*��#��

��
�
���������

����	�'�����#�
����
�
��������������
���'	��

�����'������!�
�
%�	+��*������� 

� �#
�� ������������H5�7�
&	��@���	���:�.B�	��A��
�1�1����'	������� @���	��� :�,�!�B�	��A����51����*���#�
�@��
�	���:���!CB�	��A����5��*����
��
��
��@-��	���:�-.!,B�	��A��
��
%�1�����#���@,��	���:�,�!?B�	��A!�
�

6#������	�����

	���''	����	�#�������#��		������
�
���������
��!�
2
�#��� �#�� 1�� �����
��� #��� �	� +�� '���9�� ��� '	�� 1�� ����� �
��
����+
�
��� 
������ ���������� @�
�#� ����	��� '�	*� �#�� ���	�
�����

��	
�����>
��
�
��������<

�A�	���#��1���	����#	����+�����	������
�	� �#�� ��
����� >
��
�
��� ����� <

�� @�
�#� �#�� ���	�
�����
����
��8���''

&� ���	����A!� �������� �#�� '	�*��� 	��
	
� �	���� +��
���'�������	�����	����
����	��
*�*��	���
���+�����������+���
'��#
��

��

	��+����#
���������
����
����*	�����
���
�����	�+����	����!�

��+� 	 4�2	0�#��%��"$	'���2�$	0�1���#����	

6#������	��� ����� �#	��� ���
��� ��
&�� 	'� �	�� ����
��
��� @$�A�
����� ���� ������ ���
���
��� ��*	
�����

&� �
����� �
������ ��


����
�����
��� �
�� �''
�
�
��� 

� ���� 	'� ���	����!� ��
��*�

��� �*������

�

��� ���	� �#	�� �0���*���� #
&#� ������� 	'� $�� 	�����
��� �#��� 
��
��#
������#�	�&#��#�����	�:���
���+�+
���	�����

&�1�������
��!�
�
6#���

�����*	
�����

&��#��&����������	+��*����� �

H5���#��� (?!,B�*��
�	�����
��� 1
&#��	��%�	�
�
	
�

���0#�*�����	�� C-!.B�*��
�	�����
��� 1
&#��	��%�	�
�
	
�

�1�1����'	������� C(!�B�*��
�	�����
��� 1
&#��	��%�	�
�
	
�

��51�
���*���#�
�

�-C!)B�*��
�	�����
��� I�

�5��*����
��
��
�� �?-!.B�*��
�	�����
��� �	���	��%�	�
�
	
�

%4��7�
�&�
�� ��,!�B�*��
�	�����
��� �	���	��%�	�
�
	
�

��51�����	��� ��)!?B�	�����
��� �	���	��%�	�
�
	
�

�
<

��� �
�#� ����� #
&#� 	�����
��� ������� 
���� �	� �������� �#�*�
�#�	�&#�	
��	��	�#���	�����	*+

��
	
�	'���	��	���� �

�! $������	���������	������
��
�����*�
��
�! >
����*�
��

��0�����	������
��
��������
���

�

Tudalen 24



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&�����	'�(��

6#������	����#�	�&#�
����	������
��
���$�+:5�	���
����	�
�

&�
�����	������	������

����	����
���

������

&�

����	��
������*�
��
�#�	�&#���	�
�
	
�	'����	*��
�
�*�	'�+���������
��!�
�
<
������

�����&�
�������������#
�����	�����
���
�������#����
�
����
����������
�����	+��*��
���
	��+�����	����!�

��+�&	 )����	
�������	

�	�� *�
�� ������� 
����:���''

&� ������� #���� +��
� �#�� *�3	��
�����*

�
��	'�
�	
������

�������
��!�6#��1����#��


������
&
���

	''�

����C�"���������$��
������

����

&�
�	
�����
��������''

&�
�������+�����	
�7"%�����	**�
���
	
�!�����
����#
�������1����#�
7	�����#����*����������
*
������	&������	������
*���*�
���
	
!�
�
6#��
�������'
�
�� �&�

��� �#��$��
������ 

� ��
�������+��1����#�
�	**�

��� �
�� �0�������� ��� B� 	'� �� $��
����:�	*��
�
��
����+�
�#*�
���������'	��	�� �
�
�	��#��������	**�

��� � �-!�B�
$	��#�������	**�

��� � ��!CB�
$	��#���
������	**�

��� ��!CB�

$	��#�2�����	**�

��� � �,!�B�
�
6#����'
�
��
����+���
�
����
��
�������
��

�������1����#�7	�����
��
������ �

�!� ��	
����� 
����� �����
�*�
�� 
�� 
	� �	
&��� �� ��	+��*!�

6#�������	'�'�
�

&�	'��	����+��1����#�7	�����
������	+��*!�6#��

�	
����� �����
��� ��	+��*� 

� ������ �
�� ���	�
����� ��


����
&	���
�
��� �	
���
�� �
��� 
	�� ���	���� �
�
�� ��	&����� 
�� *���� 

�
�������

&��#
����'
�
�!�

��+�*	 ��%�"��	
�������	

6#�� &�������� �����
�� *��
���� ���''

&� ��	+��*�� '	�� ������ ����
�
�	�+������ �#�� �	
�����
�� @6
��� ,A� �
�� �
����� 5����� @6
��� �A�

������ 

� 7���
� ���������!� 4
&	

&� 
�	
����� 

��
�
��� ����� 
��
+�

&���	�
���� 

� ��	� 	'� �#�� �#�����	��#������� �

����
�#	��� ��

���
�������	���	'��0�����
�	
������	
�����
����
���
�#	������	���
	'� 6
��� �� ���''� �#��� �	� 
	�� #���� �	
�����
�� &�
����� ����
���
��
����	
�
+
�
�
��!�6#
�� 
���	*	����	'�������#���#����
���������������
�����#����

��#��<=��
��#��
9��+��
���	�
����

�$	��#�������'	��

�+	���C������!� >�� 
��
	
:�	*��
�
���
�#����
	
���$��
��������
��
��


���� 	���	*��� ��� '��� ��� �#��� ��
� +�� *�������� ���� 
	��
�������

&!	

Tudalen 25



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&�����	'�(��

�
%���
���
�� 3�

	�����''� �����
�*�
��#���+��
��
''
����� 

������� '	��
�������� ������ �
�� *	���� 
'� 
	�� ���� �

���� #���� �0���
�
����
�������
�� &���� 

� �#�
�� 6
��� �� �
�� 6
��� �� �	���!� ��� #���� +��
�
���
���+���#��%	��&�����������
9��������*�
���#����#
����	+��*�

���
������	�+������
���������������

�����#�������
���#������
�+��

	������

����#����#
���
���
	�����������''���������
��!�
�

4
��� �	
&��� �
*�:������� �#��
�*+���	'� ���

�����	������
��+��� �	�
'
��� �	���� 
�� �
����� �	� ��	&����
����� �
�� �����
������ ��������� '�	*�
���-��
���#
���
�����������#��
�*+���	'�6
������	�����#�����
�+��

����	����!�6#
��
���
������	���;�
���


	���
������''

&�*	������
��
����
������	
'
&����
	
!�

��+�+	 
��1�"�	�������������	

6#
�� 
�� 
	�� �#�� �
&#�� ������ �	� �
������ ����
��� �	
'
&����
	
� 

�
����
�!� 6#
�� 
�� �	*���0� �
�� �#���� ���� *���
���� �

��� �
�#� 	�#���
����
���� �
�� ����
��
�
��!� 1	������ 
�� 
�� ������ �#��� '������
�����

�+
�
���	'�
�	
���������
���� 

��������
���#�����������
	
�
	�� �
#�
��*�
�� 	'� �����
��� �
��� +�� �+�	������� ����
��
�� 	
�
�����

&��#��
�*+���	'�
�	
������

��!�>��
���;�������������#����#��

��*�� ���	
'
&����
	
� �
��� +�� 
������ �	� �������� ����
��� �
��
���''

&� �
�� ���



&� ���
������ �
�� �������� ��


���� &	���
�
���
�	
���
�!� ���	
'
&����
	
� 
�� ���	� �
����� �	� ��	�
��� �	*�� #���� 

�
�������

&� �#�� ����
��� 
������ �#��� �
����
�� �#�� �����
�� 
�����

���''

&��
''
�����!���'���
��������*�����#�	�&#	����#
���	��*�
��
��� �	

��� �#���� 
�� 
�� �#	�&#�� �#��� ���	
'
&����
	
� *��� #����
���	�����#����
&��!�

��$� 
����
�����

��	
�������


�������''����	
�����<

����
�&�*�
��6��*���1����#�
7	����� �
�� �1$$�� ���� ���� ��&��� �	� �	
�
���� �#��

���	**�
���
	
�� 

� �#�� �����
�� ���	��� �
�� �	� �#

�� �+	���


�
�
����� ����	
�
+
�
�
��� 

� ���
��

&� ���	���
	
� 	'� �#�� �����
��
*
�*���#� +�����
� ��*�
�� '	�� �
�� ���
��+
�
��� 	'� 
�	
�����
�����
��� �
�#

� �#�� ������ ����	��!� "�� 
�	
����� ����
���� ����

���
������

����	*���0�����
���#
��+�����
��	�������+
�
���
	
��
��
�	�����
��� ����
�����
��*	�����
����
���� 

��
�
��� ����� ����
����
@

����

&� �#�� �1"�6$� ���
��	��� ����
��A� 
�� 
�� ����
��������


*�	���
�� �#��� �	**�

�
��� �	��� ��	����� �	&��#��� �	� ���
� �#��
;��
�
��� �
�� �
���
+��
	
� 	'� �����
��� �
�#

� �#�
�� �������
����	��
���� �	� �#�
�� �	�����
	
� 
����!� "&����� �
�� �	��*�
����

Tudalen 26



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&�����	'�(��

��


���� ���#����� �
�� ��	�	�	��� �#���*���#� �#�� �&����� �����
���
��	�
�
	
��#	��������	����#�������
�!��
�#	������#����
	
 �
�

• ��*
�
����
��� �	
�

��� �	� �0���
�
��� �#�� ������� �
�� ��


����
�
��� ���	�
����� �
�#� �*��&�
��� ���
�'���� 	'� �
��� *	�#����
�
�� +�+
��� 	���� �	
&��� �
���
���� �#�
� ����	��
���� '��� �		�
'��;��
���!�

• ��


���� ���*���
����	
�

����	����
���
�

	��

�����*	�
��

	'� �
*���
��+�� 

	��

������ ���������*�
�&

&� �
����	���:
	�����
��� +�� ���

&� �	� '

�� �����
��
��� �

��� '	�� *	�#����
�
��+�+
���	��+�

&

&�

��0�������''�

��*��&�
�
��!�

• $
���+�+
����
����	
�

����	�+��*�
�&���'	���		��	
&�

��

���
�#��� ���� 
	�� ����	��
������ ���''��� 	�� �0���
�
���� '	�� �#��
������	'������
�����!�

• �	��� 
*�	���
����� ��


���� 	���	*��� '	�� �#�� �
������ +�+
���
�
�����*�

��		�����#�
��#����	�����
���#	����+�! 

 

Tudalen 27



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&���,�	'�(��

�	 -��./
!�)0	

���� %	���#�&��'����
����(��

�
6#���� 
�� *��#� +���&�	�
�� 

'	�*��
	
� 

� �#�� ��+������ �����

���	��!�6#
��#���
	��+��
����������#����+���
����
���������
���
��
'���#����	�
���	'��#������	����������
��+���'�	*��#������	������*!�
�
=���*����&���'�	*��#��'
�������
���

������ �

�
• 6#���� ���� 
	� *�3	�� 	�� 	������� ��'
�
�� 

� �#�� 
�*+��� 	'�

>
��
�
��� ����� �	��� 

� ������ ����
��� �������
�� ��	+��*��

�0���
�
���� 

� &���

&� *	�#���� �
�� +�+
��� 

�	� �

��� �#���
#���'���������
���'	��
�	
�������
�
��������!�

• 6#���� ���� �� *�3	�� �#	��'���� 

� �#�� ���
��+
�
��� 	'� 1
&#�
����
��
��� �	��� �	� *���� 	�����
��� ���
������ ���	��� ����
�#�� 1����#� �	**�

�
��� 

� ������ �#��� �	���� ��;�
���


����*�
���	��������!��

• 6#���� ���� �� �
*
���� *�3	�� �#	��'���� 

� �#�� ���
��+
�
��� 	'�
$���
�������� �	�*����	�����
������
�����!� >������+��
�����
�#��� �#�� ��*�
�� '	�� �#���� �	��� �#	���� +�� �*�
�+��� �	� ��
��
&��	'� �	���
	
�������
���������#������*
��
	
� �����������
#
&#��� �#�
� �����&�!� 6#�� ����	��� #��� ���� ��� �� �	��
����
��
����	��:�����*��	����
����	����1����#�7	������
�#�

���	**�
���
	
�� �	� 
*��	��� �#�� ;���
��� �
�� �''
�
�
��� 	'�
�	�� ����
��
��� ����� �
�� ������� ��*�
�� '	�� �	��� ��� �#
��
�����!�

• 1
&#�	�����
�����������
��
��'	��+	�#�1
&#�����
��
����
��
$���
���������
���#�
��
*�����	
�>
��
�
����������	�
�
	
�
��
�
	�
��	�+�����	�
������
�#���+:	��
*�����


����	���	*��!�

• 7�+
��������+�

&������� '	�� 

� �#����	
&� ������	'����
���	'�

�	�� �
�� �#���� ���� �� ����
���
�� ��	+��*� �
�#� 1
&#�
����
��
��� 7�+
��� 

� >
��
�
��� ����� �	��� �
�� �	��
����
��
��� 7�+
��� 

� 1
&#� ����
��
��� �	��!� 6#
�� ����
����

&���	+��*��

��#����������#�������	����#������	���

�

+	�#�$	��#��
���	��#������!��
• 6#��
�*+��� 	'� ���''��� �	������� �	
�
����+��� ����� �#�
� �#��


�*+��� 	'� �#��
���� �	��!� 6#
�� &���� �
��� �	� ��


����
&	���
�
����	
���
!�

• 6#�� 
�*+��� 	'� �#��
���� �	��� #��� ��	����� �

��� ���.��
����
��������

�$	��#���
������
���	��#������!�

Tudalen 28



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&���-�	'�(��

• �	
�� 	'� �#�� 1����#� �	**�

�
��� 

� ������ ��#
�����
�	*��
�
��� �
�#� �#�� "��� ������ ��	
����� $��
������ @���CA��
����
���������
�#���&�����	�
��������''

&!�

�
"���	'� �#��������*����&��� ��*�

� ������
�� '	��	�

&� �#�������
��
���
��!� "� '
���� ���'�� 	'� �#
�� �����
�� ���
��� @+����� 	
� ����� '�	*�
�#�� '
���� ,�� ������ 	'� ����A� ���� �����
���� �	� �#�� ����	���
$����

&� 5�	��� '	�� �
�����
	
� 

� 4��	+��� ����� �
�� ����

��+��;��
���� �
���
+����� �
����� �
�� �
�������� 

�
�
������� �
�#�
���#�17!�6#�����
�
	
���������#�
����
��+��������	�*

	���#�
&���


��*�#��
�� '�	*� �#�� '
���� ���
���	'���+�����������+��� �#������

*����&��� ��*�

��� �
�#�
&���� �#
��� ���	�

&� *��#� +������
;��
�
'
���
	
�	'� �#�� 
�������
��	'� �#�� 
*��
���
	
�� '	�� 

�
�
�����
����
���!�
�

�	��	�

&� �
��� �
�����
	
� �
�#� ��


���� �
�� *�
�&��
���
�����#	������ �#�	�&#	��������� +�����
� 4��	+��� �
�� ����*+���
������ �� 
�*+��� 	'� ��&&���
	
�� #���� +��
� 

�	��	�����!� "
�
	��	���

��� �	� �0��
�� �#�� ���
�
��� ��������� 	
� �#
�#� �#��

���	**�
���
	
������+������ �	��� '���� ����� '	��$	��#��������
��
-?� �	
�����
��������� '�	*� ��+������ ����� '	�� �	��#������� #���
+��
�����
!��	���#	����#	��
�#��	��0��	����#�������'���#�����#��
���� '
&����� ����� '	��*��#� 	'� �#�� �
����
�� ���� 
	�� �����#��� 

�
"���
�
0��!�
�
>�� 
�� �����

&� �	� ���� 


�
��� �
�����
	
�� �
�� ���
	
�� '�	*� �	����

1����#�7	�����

�����	
����	��#��'
�������	��!�1	������*��#��	���
��*�

�� �	� +�� �	
�!� 6#
�� �	��� 
�� ��**��
���� 

� �#�� 20����
���
$�**���� ����
	
� 	'� �#
�� �	��*�
�� �
�� 

� �#�� ��**��
���
���	�
������
�#����#�1����#��	**�

����
����
�!��

�����	 ��#�"��$	
�1��2	:	)�3�	
��#�	���	���	)��2��=	

6#���
����
�������
����#����
������
�����
��#
&#�
&#�����+���
�
���
�����*��
�� ���'�
��
	
��
���� *
�*���#� +�����
� ��*�
�� �
��
���
��+
�
��� 	'� �����
��!� 6#���� 
�� ���	� ��
��
��� 	'� ���
�+
�
��� 

�
��


���� �����
��� �
�� ���	����� ��
�
���
	
!� 1	������ 
�� �	��� #����
�
*
���
	
�������	��#��
������	'��#���
�����

&���������!�6#
�������
����
����
*��
�������
����
���#	�������	'�	����
����
���
	����
���
�	��� �	*+

��� �
�#� �
*
���� �	���� 

'	�*��
	
� 	'� ���
��� 	'� �����
�
�� 	�
&

� 	'� 	�����

&� 

'�
�!� >
� 	�#����	���� 
�� 
�� �� �	�:+�����

���#��� �#�
� �
� 

'�
�� +����� ����� ���!� 6#�� 7��&��
��� 
�	
�����

Tudalen 29



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&���.�	'�(��

����+���� #��� +��
� 

� �

������� ���� 

� 1����#� 7	����� 

� ������
�

����#��+�&




&�	'���
���������!�>���	�������

'�
��+����������
�#��� #��� �#�� �	��
�
��� �	� �
����� �	*���0� �

��� �	**�

��� �
��
����	���������;����
	
��	
�����:*
0����
&�#�	'������������	'������
�
�� ����� ���#����� ���	��� �
''���
�� �

��!� "������ �	� �#
�� ����� 
��

*�	���
�� �	� '����� �
������
�� �#�� ��
�*
��� 	'� 
�	
����� �����
�
�#

� �#������	��!� >�� 
���
�
�
�������#�������	���������� �	� �#
��
����� �
��� +�� ��#
����� �#	����� �
�� �
��� ���	�� �� *	��� ����
����

�
����
��

�����������
�#��#�������
���	�:�	���	��+������
����
��

�
�#�� �	����� 	'� ����!� >'� �	���� ���''

&� ���	������ ���	��� 
�� *���
���
�
	
�����+��#���'����	��	���������

'	�*���	�����
��������������

����

����

&��#
'��+���#
'�����
��+
�
���	'�
���

&����''J��	����	�����
���� �	� ���''

&�� 

'���
	
� 	�� 	�#��� 
�����J� ��*
��
	
� ��'����� �
��
���
�'����	'�+�+
����
��*	�#����'	��
	
:��


��������	
�!�
�

����
��� �#���� �
*
���
	
��� �#�� �����
�� ����� 
�� 
	�� �	+���!� 6#��


'	�*��
	
�
���	
�����
���

�*	���

���
����������!�6#�����
��+
�
���
	'�*	�������
����

'	�*��
	
�

������	������#	����
	��+��������	
�
'	�������

&����
	
��	���*�����#�������
���
����
	
��
���#����


����

&	���
�
��� �
���� �#��� ���� �����
���� �0���
�
���� �#�	�&#	��� �#��
����	��!�
�
�
�
�

Tudalen 30



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&���)�	'�(��

���� �����������%	�����

�����	 ������	�����������	

"��

��#��'
����
�����
	
�	'��#�������
������
�����#��*	���
*�	���
��
�	
����
	
��'�	*��#
�����
������������
�������1����#��	**�

���
�����!��6#��1����#��	**�

�
���#����+��
���'

����� ��
�

• )����	@H�+����5��
�����H�+����5��
��������
�����0#�*�
����	�A�

�
• 
����	 7���� @"+��������#�� �1� 1����'	�������� ��51�

���*���#�
��$��
����$

&���	
��
��%4��7�
�&�
�A�
�
• 
����	 �������	 @<1�� ����
''�� �� 5��*� ���
��
��
�� �
�� %��

����#��A�

�
• 
����	����	@�1�"+��&���

���
���51�����	��A!�
�
6#
��&�	��

&�

�	�'�
��
	
���1����#��	**�

�
���
��+�����	
��#��
'	��	�

& ��
�

• "������������,��

��@��	
�����>
��
�
��������<

�A��

�
• "�&�	���	'���3���
���������8���

���@�	������	
�����<

����
��

$���
��������<

��A��#
�#��#	�����������
����������	��#�������
<

�� 

� ���*�� 	'� ��
�
���� ����� ���
�
�� '�	��� �
��


���

&8*��
������	'���
	
�������	��!��
�

• "� �*���� 
�*+��� 	'� +�+
��� �
��� 
���� �	� ������� ��&
	
��� 	��
$����:��&
	
�������
��
��������
����	���
��� �#�
��	�
�1����#�

�	**�

��!�
�
"� ��

�
���� �
�����

&� �#�� �	
����� 	'� 1����#� �	**�

�
��� '	��

�	
���������
�����
�#

������� 
�� �#������#��#	���� '�
��
	
������

*


� 
���	��� �
�� �#��� ��� '��� ��� �	��
+��� '�*
�
��� �
�� +�+
���
�#	��������
��������#�
��������
�#

��#�
��1����#��	**�

��!�
�
6#������

�
��������	������� �	�
�	
����� ����
���� 

��	��#��������
���#	�&#��#	�������
������
��� ��������	*��
�
����	
����� >
��
�
���
�����<

����
������	��
������'

�����
�
������������
�
�����#����!��
�

Tudalen 31



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&���?�	'�(��

>
����
�
	
��	��#���	**�

����������
����
����
�#��#����+���
�
���
���� 	'� ���
�
��� ����� ���
��+��� �	� ���� �#�� ���	��� ���	� #
&#�
&#���
�	*�� �
	*��
��� 

� �����
��� �
���
+��
	
� �
�� ��
�
���
	
� ��� �

��
�����!�"������

&��#�����
	*��
���
��
*�	���
� �
�

• 6	�����	����#��	�������'�
��
	
��
���	'��	**�

�
���
• 6	���	�
���������	�

'�
���	'��������
�
��������	����	�#	*�����

�	��
+���

• 6	� �����
�� ��	
����� >
��
�
��� ����� <

��� +��	*

&�
�

�������
�����	&&�������
�#�+�+
���	'������
������	�����
���
����#���0��
���	'��#�
���	�����
�
����������	���

• 6	� ���
���� �� ����
��� �
�#� *�0
*�*� �''
�
�
��� �
�� �	��:
�''���
��
����

�
>�� 
�� �
�����		�� �#��� �#���� ���� �
�����
	
�� 	
&	

&� 

� ��������

�	**�

�
��� �
�#

� ������ 	���� �	��
�
��� ���	
'
&����
	
� 	'�
*����

����
�	
������
������
���
������
����@�*	
&�	�#���A!�>��
��
�����
���� �
������ �#��� �	
����
	
�� *��� +�� ����#��� 

� �#����
�
�����
	
���
��
'��#�
&��
����	�	�����

��#����
*��'��*��
���	����

+����'�������
�����!�6#���	
����
	
��#���������#���'	���+�����	
�
�#�������
���	
'
&����
	
�	'�1����#��	**�

�
��!��
�
>�� 
�� 
*�	���
�� �#��� �#�� 
���	��� �
�� �	���� ����
���
�
�
�� ����
�
&�&���

��#�������	�*�
��	'����
��'	��*����

�������
���!�
�
1	������ 
�� 
�� ������ �#��� ��� #���� �� ����� ���&�� 
�*+��� 	'�

�	���8����
��� ����� �

��� 

� ������ '	�� �#�� �
D�� 	'� ���
�����
�	�����
	
!� 6#
�� �������� 

� �
���	
	*
��� 	'� ������� ��


����
&	���
�
����	
���
���
���
''
����
���

������



&��	+�������''

&�
*	����� �
�#� ���;������� ��
������ �0���
�
���� �
�� ������
����

��


���� ���*�!� ���	
'
&����
	
�� �#��� ���� �	� �� �*������ 
�*+��� 	'�
�	���8����
����

���	��������	���������	0
���������	����#
&#���������
�
���	��*��	'�������	�+����	�
����	���
����#����	
�����>
��
�
���
����� <

���� 

� �	���� ��	
����� <

��� �
�� $���
��� ����� <

��!� 6#
��

�
��� ����� �	� 
*��	���� ��


���� ��'���8��


���� 	���	*��� �
�� �
���
��	�
��� ��	��� '	�� �����	���
	
� 	'� ���	�������
�#

� 	�&�

���
	
���
�
�����	���	�&�

���
	
��#��������
��+��!�
� �

�	������
������
����
���
	
�*
&#����	�����'���#����	����''
�
�
�
���
+��� ��� �#�� �	��
�
��� �0��
��� 	'� ��'���� 	'� '
���:�

�� ������
���
	
�

Tudalen 32



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&���C�	'�(��

�
�� ���+
�
���
	
� ����
���� �
�� �����

��� ��� �#�� �0��
��� 	'� +�

&�
�+����	���	�
�����	�����	���
���+���������!�
�

�����	 )����	
�������	

�

�	�� *�
�� ������ 
����:���''

&� ������� #���� +��
� �#�� *	���

*�	���
�� �����*

�
�� 	'� 
�	
����� �

�� �����
��!� %		���� ��


����
����� �
�� �		���� ��


���� 	���	*��� #���� +��
� ��*	
�������� 

�
�

��� �
�#� *��
� ��
�
���� ����� 	�����
��� �+	��� ?�B!� $
*
������

7"%�� �
�� "��������� $��
������ '	�� 
����� ���''

&� ���
	�� ��� ���#�
������	'����
���������
��
���+�����

������
	
��	���


������	����!�>��

�� �#���'	��� ����
�
��� �#��� �#
�� ���
��� 	'� �����
��� 
�� ����� �
��
�
�����		��

�3�0���	�
�
	
��
�#��#���	���	
��	*��
�
����
�#��#��
��������	
����� ����

&� $��''

&� $��
������ ���� +�� �#����	
�����
����	�������

&�K�6#����
���$�+:5�	����#�
����+�������	�
��	�!�
�
>*���*�
�

&� ����	���� �����
��� �#�
&�� �
�#	��� ���	�
�����
�#�
&����
�#

� �#��
���

&��	��'	�����	���� +���	

�����!� 6#����
*���� +�� ��������� ����
���� 

� +	�#� 
����� ���''

&� ������� �
�� �	��
���
��+
�
���
'��#���
*��	'�����	��
������
*�����
���;�
��+����������

�	������������������#��;���
���	'�������
�����	�
�����
*��	��*�
��


���


����	���	*�������	�+����#
����!�
�
6#���'	��� 

� ���#� ����
	
� 	'� �#
�� ���
���� ���	**�
���� �	��


�*+����@�#
�#��
�����;�
������	�
������#�
&��

�
�����
�*+����
�	����''��	��#��$��
�����A����������
�����	&��#����
�#��
��
����
��
	'� �#�� 
����� 
�*+���� 
������ �	� ��#
���� �	*��
�
��� �
�#�
$��
������'	���#���0
��

&��	���	*���*�
�!�

�
�#
��� �#
�� ���
��� ��
*��
��� ���������� 
����� 
�*+���� �
�� ��
���
*
0�� �����



&� #
&#� ������ 
���

&� ��
���� 

� �*������ �	���8����
���
������

������	�#������*�3	��
*�����	
��''���
��������
��!�
�
$�
��� *
0� 
�� ���������� 

� ����
�� �
�#

� �#�� ����	��� ����

&� K�
6#����
��� %����� �����
���� ��� �#�� ����� ����	��� $����

&� 5�	���
�
���
���
+������	�1�����	'��#
����
9������

&��#�	�&#	��������!�
$�����&
���������������
	
�

��#��
�*+���	'��	���8����
���������

���


� ������ 
�� 
������ �	� '��
�
����� �#�� �����

�+
�
��� 	'� #
&#�
����
��
��� ����� 

� �	���� �

��� �#�	�&#� *�

��
�
��� 	'� �#	���

#
&#���������
���

&��	*����
�
��!�

Tudalen 33



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&���(�	'�(��

�
"� ��**���� 	'� �	
�	�
������ 
���

&� ����+�
�#*�
��� '	�� �������
�
�������������''�

��	����
���#��������������#	��'����	
��#��&�	�
��
�	*������ �
�#� �#�� "��� ������ ���C� $��
������ 
�� �����
���� 

�
6�+�����+��	� �
	
��5��	�	

���	7����	;���	�<��	

� 7���	

6	���� ��	
����� ������
2���+�
�#*�
��

-)�!�)�

2���+�
�#*�
�� '	�� �
�����

��


���������

-��!(��

�
����������$��''�

�%	��� -��!�)�

$#	��'����	'��
����������$��''�


� %	��� �	� *���� "��� ������

$��
������

C�!(-�

-���%	��	"���	%�"����%	��	"��	��"����	

	

���� 	 ��%�"��	
�������	

	������
������������

�	
�
����+��� ��	&����� #��� +��
�*���� �

��� ���.� 

� �	
�����
��
���''

&� 	'� ��	
����� <

��� 

� $	��#� �����!� 6#�� 
�*+��� 	'�

�	
��	�	&
���� ����	���� �	*��
�
�� ����
���� 

� ���#� 	'� �#��
$	��#��
� ��	
����� >
��
�
��� ����� <

��� ��� ����� ��� �� ��:#	����
,).:���� �	
�����
�� ���
������ 
�	
����� ���
��	��� ����
���
@�1"�6$A!�<
'	���
�������
*
������	&�����#���
	��+��
�*���� 

�
�	��#��������#�����#����
�����

&�����+���
�
���
�	
��	�	&
��� 

�

�	��� ����	��

&� ?�?)� �
��� +
��#�� �	*������ �
�#� �)� �	���� '	��
�?.?���
���+
��#��@� ��)�A�

��#��$	��#!�
�
"��#	�&#��	
�����
��
�*+���� 

��#��$	��#��������;����� '	�� �#��

�0
��

&�����
���*	������#	�����#���*	����
�����	��#�
&���	�	
��
�#���� �#���� 
�� &������� ���
�
��� 	
� ���
��
�� �	
�����
��

�	
��	�	&
����� 
�� 
�� �
����� �#��� �	
�����
�� 
�*+���� �
��� 
���� �	�



�������'���#���@����+��	�A!�$
*
�������
��'������*	���'�	*��#��
�0
��

&� ��:#	��� �	� �� �-:#	��� 
�	
����� ���
��	��� ����
����	����
#������+���
�
������''

&�
*��
���
	
�!�
�

Tudalen 34



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&�����	'�(��

6#�� ���;����� 	'� �	
�����
�� ���''

&� 

� �#�� �	���� 
�	
����� �

��8�
����
���������

���#���+��
�
*�	��
+����	�;��
�
'��+�������	'��#��
�
''
������ �	����&���� #���� #��� 

� �
��&&��&��

&� �#�
�� �	*+

���
�	**
�*�
����	�
�	
������
��&�
���������
���
�����
���#�������	'�
������������
�����!�

������������������������

"�� 6
��� �� @*
����� &����A� �
�� 6
��� �� @I$14A� �������� �������
��

�����
�*�
���
''
����
���#����

���*
���
����
*�������
�&��
�����	
�
+	�#� �����
��� �
�� ��


���� ��'���� ���	��� *�
�� �

��� �
�#

� �#��
����	��!� >�� 
�� �
�����		�� '�	*� �#�� %	��&�������� ���
9��
������*�
��� �#��� �#�����
���+��������
����������������#����
&��

�

����#� ����!� 1����#� 7	����� ���� �
	�
� �	� +�� �������

&� �#
��
�#����
&�� �����
���� +��� 
�� 
�� �
������ �#��#��� �#�
�� ���
�� *
&#��


�������*��&�
����

��	���	����	������
�#��������
��'���#���������
�	���	'������
��!�

�������������������� ��!����"����
��

>
��#���	
&������*�
��
���
�����		���#����#��
�*+���	'�����
���
��
���

���� 

�������@�
��2
&��
�A� 
�� �
������	�+����	&����
�����+���
���
*������ �����
������ �������� '�	*� ���-� :���.� 

� �

�� �
�#� �
�

������*�
��	'� '������
����� '	��
����
���������*�
���	
�����
��
����
���
�
�
�!�>
�����������
�#��#
����#��%	��&�����������
��
�#���
�	�

��������#��
�*+���	'����

����@	��*
0�����	'����

������������

&����� ���''� �
�� "��%�A� �
�#

� ���#� �	��� �	� 
*��	��� ���



&�
	��	���

�
��!�
�
6#��
����������	'��#�������
	
��
���
������	�+����*�3	��������
	
�

�
�#��
�*+���	'�*��
�����	����@6
������
������
��������6
����A��
�#

�
�����!� 6#�� ����
��� 
�*+��� 	'� �	����� �#�
�� �
���
+��
	
� +�����
�

�	
������
��	�#�������
���
���	�����
���#�
���
���
+��
	
�+�����
�
�#�� ���
	��� �

��� 

� ������ ���� ���� �����
���� �
�����!� >�� 
�� ���	�

�
�������0������#	���#
��������
	
�

��#��	�������
�*+���	'��	����
�	����+�� ���	
�
�����
�#��
�����
���
	
�� �	�����+�
�#�����	
�����
>
��
�
��� ����� <

�� 

� �#�� �	��#� �	**�

��!� >'� �#���� �#�
&���
����� �	� 	����� �
�#	��� �� *�3	�� ������
	
� 

� �#�� 
�*+��� 	'�

����
���
�� �
�� 
�	
����� �

��� 

�������� �#�����	���� #���� �	� +��
*�3	���#�
&���

��#��*��
�������''

&�*	������	�*�

��

���


����
��'���� �
�� �	*��
�
��!� 6#���� *
&#�� 

������ 

�������� ���
��
��

�����
���	'��	
�����
���	���	'�#	�����
��

������������	'�"��%9��
���+	�#�6
������
��6
����!� �	
&:���*� ���
�
���	
� �����
�*�
��	'�

Tudalen 35



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&�����	'�(��


	
:���

��� ��+:�	
�����
�� *��
���� ���''� 
�� �
�
����� �	� +��
�����

�+��!��
�
>'� 
�	
����� �����
��� 
�� �	�+�� �����

��� �
�������	���� 

��������
�������� 1����#� 7	����� 
���� �	� '���	�� �#
�� 
*�	���
�� 
����� 

�	�
������&
�� ���



&!� >�� 
�� �
����� �#��� �	���
	
�� �
��� ��;�
��� +	�#� ��
������
	
� 

� �#�� 
�*+��� 	'� �

��� ��� ����� ��� 


	���
���*��
����
���''

&�*	����!�

#�������#�
��
����"���������
���$�������
� ���
�
��	
�����%�%��

�
6#��
���7"%������
������
������'	��#	��
�������	�
�

&�
�	
�����

����� @����A� ���� 

��
���� �	� ������ +	�#� 

� 2
&��
�� �
�� ������
���#	�&#��#������������	�+��'	�*�������	�����

������!�1	������
�#������	���$����

&�5�	����&�����

��	��*+���������#���
������
����	��
���� �	� ������ ��

&� �#�� 
��� 
	*�
�������� 

� ������ �
��
�#��� �#���� ����
��� ���
������ @�#
�#� ����*	��� ����
���� �#�
� �#��
����
	��������$��
�������
���#��"���������$��
���������C��#���
���� ���&���� ���
���� '�	*� �#�*A� �#	���� +�� ����� �	� &�
��� '������
�����	�*�
����
�����	
'
&����
	
����
��

������!�>��
���
������#���

�#�� ����	��� �
��� ����� '	�*��� ��	��
	
� 

������� 

� ��������� �
�#�
�#�� 

��	����
	
� 	'� �#�� 
��� ����&	�
��� 	'� ����� @����A� ������ 

�
����!�

�
"�*��
���� ���''

&� �#����
&�� �
�#

� �#
�� 
��� &�
��
��� 
�� �#��� ��
E���
����F�*	���� '	���	������	
�����<

��� @�������A� 

������� '	��
6
���� �E�	�����#	����+��2�6���	*��
�
���
��#������*


*�*�	'�

C� ���''��#	� �	� 
	�� �	���� &�
����� ����
���
��� 

� ���
�
	
!F���
��
�0
��

&� 
�	
����� �

��� 

� ������ �#��� ��&���� �#�*������� ���
	�����

&�������������	�
	�������
����#�����	*�������������
	
�	'�
6
������	���!�179���
��1����#��	**�

�
���
�����	�'���	��

��#
��


�������'

���*��
�������''

&����
������#�
��	
�
���

&�'������
�	
'
&����
	
� ���
�� '	�� 
�	
����� ����
���!� 1	������ �#�� �����
$���
���$��
�������	��*�
���	������	&

����#���E���	����#��<=�
�#�� 
������ �
�� �	��*�� 	'� 
�	
����� ����� ���'	�*��� 

� �	����

�	
������

����#	���&��������
��
	
F��
�� 
��*���+������	��
����
�#������#�������
�����
	
�

����������

&��#���	*

&�*	
�#�����
�	� �#��#��� 
�� *
&#�� +�� ����	��
���� '	�� 	��� ����
������
�
���*���
���� '	�� �	*�� '������ �*������ �	���� ��	
����� <

��� �	�
#����	
�������
����������
	
�	'�6
������	���!�

Tudalen 36



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&�����	'�(��

����&	 
��1�"�	����"���"���	

>��
�����
	����&����#����#���������0���*�����#����
&

&��
*���'	��
�	���� 1����#� 7	����� �	� 
*���*�
�� ����
��� 
*��	��*�
��� 
	�
*������#	��
*�	���
���#������!�>��
���#���'	�������	��
����'	������
�����#	������ '�	*� +	�#� ��


���� �
�� *�
�&��
��� �
��
��

��� �	�

�0��	����	��#����0��
������
���
*��	��*�
�����
�+��'��
�
������+��


���������''
�
�
����
���#�
&����	��#��*	����	'����
���

&�����!�
�
)�������	�����#���	
6#���1"�6$�
�	
����� ���
��	�������
����#	��������	�*�
������
���� +�� ��!� ���
� ����#��� +���*�� 	�����
	
��� 

� $	��#������� 

�
��
���������!�6#����
��
	��	�+���#����#
������
���#���#�����*�3	��

�	�
�
���
*�����	
�&���

&��#���
&#��+�+���	��#���
&#������������#��
�
&#�� �
*�� �
�� 

� �� ��'�� '��#
	
!� >�� #��� +��
� �� *�3	�� ����� 

�

*��	�

&��#��'�	��	'�+�+
����#�	�&#�����	��
�������

�����


����
���#����� �
�#

� $	��#������� �
�� #��� �#���'	��� 
*��	���� +	�#�

;���
���	'�������
���''
�
�
���	'�����	'�	����
*
�������	����!�
�
���	4�"�����	
"�� �#�� ��*�� �
*��� �� 
��� �	�� �	���	�� �����*����� ���
&
��� �
��



��	������ 

� +	�#� �	��#� �
�� $	��#� �����!� "�� ����� ��� +�

&� ��
�	�
����	
�� '	�� �#�� ����	��� 

� �	�����

&� ����� �
�� +������
�
������
�

&� 
�	
����� ���
�
��� �
�� ���
�
�� '�	��� �#�	�&#	���

�������
��#�����	�
���������
����
������		���	����	����


�
�
��+�����


� ��'���

&��
������
�

&��

��������������� �#���1"�6$����*��	�

��
�
'���	��
�
�����'���������
�����	�
��
�
'��+�+
����#���*
&#��+��
������ '	�� ������
��
	
� �
�� �	� �	*�� �0��
�� �	� �;���
����	���	���
+�����
� �

��!� 6#
�� #��� �
�	�+������ 
*��	���� �	**�

���
	
�
�
���''
�
�
����
�#

��#������
��!�
�

��1�"�	�������������	

�		�

&� '	������� �#
�� ���
��� *����� ��'���
��� �	� �	��
�
���
�''
�
�
�
��������������;���
���
*��	��*�
���#���*
&#���������'�	*�
����
��� ���	
'
&����
	
� @���� 1���#� �	**�

�
��� ����
	
� �+	���
�
���#���������%�		'

&�����
	
�	'�"���
�
0���+��	�A!�1	��������

����
�����
����
��	'�����
������	
'
&����
	
�
��+��	
���#����	���	'�
�#
�����
��!�
�

>
� �#������
��������
	
��	'� �#�����
���+��	��������
����0����

&�
��*�
�� 
�� #
&#�
&#���� 

� �������� �

��� �
�� �#�� ����	
�� �
��
�	��
�
��� �	���
	
�� �0��	���!��#�
� �#������	��� 
�� �	� '��;��
����

Tudalen 37



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&���,�	'�(��

�
���� ������� 	�����
��� �������� �
���:��
�
���� �����
��� ��� �
��
������	'����
���
���
��
�������+���

�''
�
�
��������	'����	����!��
�
0����%	����������	
��*�
�� *�
�&�*�
�� 
�� �
� 
*�	���
�� ������� 	'� 
*��	�

&�
�''
�
�
��� 

� *	��� ������ 	'� �#�� #����#� ����
��!� �
�#

� �
�
�*��&�
��� ���� ��
�
���� ����� ����
���� �#���� ���� �
*
����
	��	���

�
��� '	�� ��*�
��*�
�&�*�
�!� �	�� �#��*	��� ������ 
'� ��

+�+�� ��;�
���� ��
�
���� ����� 
��� ��	�
�
	
� 
�� 
	�� 
�&	�
�+��!� �	���
��


�
�
��������������'	�������	
�������&
����	�
	�*��
�����������
�#������
����	��	���

���/��	*��	''�����
���	�������	��������+�
�#�

�
������'���

&����!���
���#����
�����	
���
����	�����	'����
��

&�
��


�����	�
��� 

��#�� �
&#��	'������
����
��
����
�#� �#�����
��� 

�
*

�!��
�

<
'	���
������ 

� �#��
�	
������	����� �������� ��� �#�� ��
�
���� �����
�
��/���	
��
���	'�����#�/����������

����������*�
��'	������
���
��� 
�� 
����������*�
��������+�'	������*����+�+���*��&

&� '�	*�


��
�
�������	����
���+��������'	��#	*�!�

�
>��
������#���	������
��
����
��	'��#���������*�	'�
�	
����������
�#��� �#���� 
�� &������� �	��
�
��� '	�� ��*�
��*�
�&�*�
�!� 6#
�� 
��
��*	
��������+���#���
���@�����	������	:'	��A����
��
	
�'�	*��

��
�	� �

�� 

� �#�� ��	�
�
	
� 	'� "���� '	�� �	�� ����
��
��� ������ ����
�#������+��	�!�
�

Tudalen 38



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&���-�	'�(��

�����	�	

SC Cot Provision per 1000 Live Births (Includes MLU's and Home 

Deliveries, Aberystwyth Deliveries not included)

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

4.0

4.5

Y
G
 B

an
go

r

Y
G
C
 R

hy
l

W
re

xh
am

 M
ae

lo
r

W
H
 H

av
erfo

rd
w
es

t

W
W

G
H
 C

ar
m
arth

en

P
O
W

 B
rid

ge
nd

S
in
gl
et

on
 S

w
an

se
a

U
H
W

 C
ar

di
ff

R
 G

la
m

 L
la
nt

ris
an

t

P
C
H
 M

er
th

yr

N
N
H
 A

ber
gav

enn
y

R
G

H
 N

ew
po

rt

�
�
6#
�� 
�� ���	� ��'������� 

� �	�� ����
��
��� �"��1��$� ���
������ 	
�

�	
����� �

��� 

� ��	�	��
	
� �	� �#�� 
�*+��� 	'� �	���� ���
���
����
�&�

� �� *	��� �#�
� ��	:'	��� ���
�
��� ������� �#��� ��

	�� +��

����	��
���!�
�����	�	

�
�

�

Tudalen 39



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&���.�	'�(��

<

��� �#��� #���� �	���� ���&�� 	'� ����
��� ����� �	��� ���� �
����� �	�
�*��	����*
��
	
���	
��
��� 8��������
��#��&���	�
�
�������#	�&#�
'	���	*���#
��*�����'�����
�����
��������	���������	����	�
�
	
�	'�
�	�� ����
��
��� �	��!� 1	������ �#
�� ���'	�*�
��� �#	����
��*	
��������	������

����#���
����#
���+��!�
�
�#�����	������
��
���	�����
���
����&��������+	������B�	
���
���:�	:���� +��
��� �#���� +�+
��� #���� �	� +�� ������ '	�� 

� #
&#�

����
��
��� �	��!� 6#
���
������ 	'� �	������
��
��� ���
�
��� �+	���
�	���� ������� �	� ��&&���� �
��������� �
�� *�3	�� �����*��
��
���'�
��
	
��
��� �
�� 

�''
�
�
��� �
�#� �	�� ����
��
��� +�+
���



����	��
������	�����

&�#
&#�������
��
����	��!�>
��	
�������	�
��
�
�����������#��+�����
��*	�����#
���+����	���
	
�
���
�
������	�
+�� �	����� *	��� �	�� ����
��
��� �	��� �
�� 
�����!� "�	
��
��� 	'�
�����
���������+
��#������	'������
��
���������&
����	�
�	
������

��

��*
��
	
��
��
*��	�

&��
��#��&�����



&���	��������#	����
	��
	
��� 
*��	��� �''
�
�
��� +��� *��� ���	� #���� �� *�3	�� �	�
�
���

*�����	
�#
&#�;���
���'�*
�����
���������!��
�

6	� ���
��� 1����#� 7	����� �
�� �#�
�� ��


���� ���*�� 

� ����

&�
���
������ �
�� ���



&� �	�� ����
��
��� ������ �#�� ����	��� #���
����+�
�#��� �� ����� �
�� '


�#� �	������
��
��� ��+:&�	��� �
����
�#���#�
�*�
�#
��	'���!���*����		����'�!�"��#	�&#��#
��
���	���

�
��	&��������


�������''��
�����������+�������������	'��	*��	'� �#��
�	���� 
�������
���	���
	
���
���	����1����#�7	�����������&��� �	�
������ �� ��	����� 	'� �	���� ���
��� 	'� �����
��� 
**��
�����!� 6#	���

�

��� #��

&� �#�� &�������� 
������ 	���� �	�� ����
��
��� �	��
��	�
�
	
��
�����
�
���������
��
��'�	*��#���#������+	��!�
�
6#�� �#����� �+	��� ���� ����	������ 

� ���#� 1����#� �	**�

���

����
	
� '	��	�

&� '	�� ����� 	'� ��'���
��� �#�
� �
�����

&� �	����
����
���!�
�

�� �*	 >�����	'�������	

6#�� ��	3���
	
�� *���� #���� ���� +����� 	
� �����
�� ���
�
��� �
��
*����
	�����*��� �	� �	*��
����� '	�� '������ �#�
&��� 

�
�	
�����
�	�����
	
��
D��	��	�#�����*	&���#
��'���	��!�1	������
��
��
	����
�#����#��+
��#������

�������#���+��
��
�

&����+�����
����
��,B�
�������	���� �#�� �������������
��#���+��
���	3�������	��	
�

���

�
�

&� �
�
�� �#�� �
�� 	'� �#�� �����
�� ������!� >
� ���
�
	
�� ������*�

Tudalen 40



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&���)�	'�(��

����
���� ������ #���� 
*��	���� �
�� ��� *	��� ����#�� 	����� 

� �#��
������ ����� 	'� �
'��� 
*��	���� ����
���� �������� 

� �
� 

��������

�	
������

���	���	��!�

Tudalen 41



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&���?�	'�(��

 	 ����!0!4!/�	

���� 
���)�������*����
����������

6#
��
�����
	
�	'��#����������	
���������	��������
���K�$��''

&�
���
��� ���
��� #���
��� 	
� 	�����
��� ����� ���
���� '�	*� �#�� ��
���

�	�� �	���	�� �����
�!� 7�����
� �C��� �
�� ����� ���#� *	�


&� 

�
+	�#� �	��#� �
�� $	��#�������� 

'	�*��
	
� 
�� �	�������� 	
�	� ���:
'	�*�������$� 20���� ��*������� ��� �#�� 
�*+��� 	'� +�+
��� 

� ���#�
�

����#�
�����
���	'�������
���#���	���
	
�	'��#�
��E#	*��#	��
���F!�

6#�����
���	'� ����� 
����'

���+�� �#��7"%�� @����A�����&	�
���	'�
����� �
�� �	���� ��
*��
��� +�� �

�� 
���

&� ���''!� 6#�� �	*�������
��*������� ���� �
��������� ��
��� +�� �1"�6$� �	� ���� �

��� 

� �#��

����	��� �	� ���
��� 

� ������ �����
��� *�
�&�*�
�!� "�� ����	���
������� �#
�� ��	�
���� ��
��� �
���#	��� 	'� �

�� �
������	��� ���
�
���
�#��������#�
��&&��&�����

�20�����	���	�
������������**��
���	'�
����	��� ���
�
��� '	�� +	�#� �	��#� �
�� $	��#!� 6#�� �������
��**��
��� ���� 

� ���
� �&&��&����� �
�#

� �$� 20���� 

�	� ��
��	&����
������	���������

�����
����
���		�!�
�
6#
��*��#	��	'�������	�����
	
��
���
����
��#����#������
��&��	'�

	�������

&��
����
�
	
����	���	���'	����


�������*��+��	
���#���
�#
�#� 
�� #���'��� 

� ���:�	:���� *�
�&�*�
�� 	'� �����
��!� "��
����	��� ������� ��� �#�� ����� 
�� ����*������� ��	&����
����� �
��
���	*��
�� �������#���� +����� '	�*����� �
�� &���#�� ���� ����
����

�
*�:�	
��*

&� �
�� ���	�:��	
�� ��:��������
	
� 
�� ����� �	� ��
*


*�*���
�����
�
	
���*	����

&�'	�*�������
�+���������	��#��
�
����
���		������
���
*������
���*���
�����
�����!�

�

���� 
��� 
�+��,� 
�����������������-���	������������

6#���
����
�� �		�� 
�����	�����
��
�� '	����
	*

��	�������	
��	��

�*+����
��+
��#�����
��
��

'	�*��
	
!�6#��'	�*���
�����
����'�	*�
�����
�������	'	�*��;����
	

�
����
�#�����
�����������'


�
	
���
��
�� �	� ���#� 17� ��� �#�� �
*�� 	'� ���#� ���
��!� �	�� �#�� �����
��

���
����#
��������
��	���

���
������!�6#��'
���������'	��*	����	��

�*+�������������������
	
��
���#��E2''���
����	����*+��F�������#�
���
��� �������
����'�������#������#��

��+��
����� 
�� 
�� 

������
���
	�����

&� ��� 	
� �����&�� 	���� �#�� ������
�� ���
	�� ���

&� 

�	�

���	�
�� ���� ������
�� 
������ 

����

&� ���''

&!� 7������� 	'�
�	*�����
	
��� �	*���0
���� 
	� ����*��� 
�� *���� �	� ��3���� �#���

�*+��� ���:+�:���� 	�� ����:+�:����� �
�� ���
�
��� 
�� ������� 	
�

Tudalen 42



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&���C�	'�(��

�

��� �	�*���� �
� ������*�
�� 	'� �#�
�� �����&�� �	�� ��	�
�
	
!� >��
�#	����+��
	�����#���"7��17�#���*�������	�
�����������*�
��
	'� �#�
�� �� <

�9�� �����
�
��� ��� �#�� �
*�� 	'� �#�� '
���� ���'�� 	'� �#��
�����
�����
���+����#���#�����

������
�����#��
�*+��������&�

�
�
��
�� 
���#�� �������
�*+�����#
�#����������

��#�������
�����'�!�
7
��#�����
��
���

'	�*��
	
�#���+��
��0��������'�	*��#��"���������
%��

�����$������"

�������	��� '	������!�"��#	�&#����������� 
��

	�� ���� ���
��+���� �#�� ����
����� �
''���
���� '�	*� ����� ����� ����

�*���!�
�
������ ���''

&� ����� 
�� ���	� ���	����� +�� 179�� 	
� �#�� ���
�����

��	'	�*�� ;����
	

�
��� �
�� �
������� +�� �#�� ����

&� �
��
6#����
��� $�+:5�	��� ��

&� �#�� ��*�� �	�� 
�*+��� ��
	*

��	��
����!�
�

����.��������

3.3.1 Activity 

��	*��#
�������
�� 
������
&#�'	�������	�����������'�	*��#�����
�
���
'
&����� �#��
�*+���	'��	���������#����
��� ������ �#����	����#����
+��
� 
������ �	� ���	�� �#�� ����
���� �	� 	������� ��'���� �
��
�''���
����� ��� *��
� ?�B� 	�����
��� '	�� >
��
�
��� �
�� 1
&#�

����
��
���������
��C�B�	�����
���'	���	������
��
�������!�
6#�� ��;�
���� 
�*+��� 	'� �	��� ��� ���#� ���
��� ������ #��� +��
�
�	�
���� ��� �	� �#�� 
������� �#	��� 
�*+��!� �	*���
�	
� 	'�
�	**�

��� ������ �
����
�� ���������
�#�<

�� �������
����
�� ��������

#
&#�
&#����
���	
	*
���	'��*����������

����*��	'���;�
�����	����	�
*�������
�����!�

3.3.2 Occupancy 

4�����
��� 	
� �� ��
���� ������� �
�� ��*����
��� +��
�� 
�� �
*
������
�
*��������������!�2��#��

��
������*����	�#����	
�����+
�
���
	
�
	�� ����#� �	�� �#��� #��� 
	�� +��
� �	�
���� 

� �#�� 

��
�
��� �����

�*+����'	���#������	����	'�	�����
����
����
�!�

3.3.3 Population 

>
� ���
�
	
� �	� �#�� �
����
�� +�� 1����#� �	**�

��� 	'� �����
���
��;�
���� +����� 	
� ���
�
��� ���
������ ���

&� ������ �� ���������
�
����
��
�������
����	'����
�
���

������
	
��	�
�	
������	�����
	
	
�
D�!�6#
�� 
�����	�����
	
�+�����#����#�
�����������*�
���
�� 
��


��
�����	��0��	����
���
''���
����+�����
�1����#��	**�

�
���

Tudalen 43



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&���(�	'�(��

�#
�#� *
&#�� ������� �	� �	���� ����:*
0�� ��	��� +	�
����� ���
�
��
'�	���	���
���&�
����


����*�
�&�*�
�!�
�
���#� 	'� �#�� ���� ����� 	
� �#
�#� �#�� �����
�� �
����
�� #��� +��
�
+�����
�������#���

��#
�����'��	'��#�����
������"���
�
0��!�

���� #���������������

�#���� �#�� '

�

&�� '�	*� �#�� ���
�
��� �
�� �	�����
	
� +�����
�
����
�� ���� +�	����� �
*
����� '
�*� 
**��
���� ���	**�
���
	
��
#����+��
�*���!�
�

�#���� �#���� 
�� ��+���
�
��� �
�0���

��� �
����
��� +�����
� �����
���
�
��� +����� ��	3���
	
�� �
�� �	�����
	
� +����� ��	3���
	
���
���	**�
���
	
��#����+��
�*	���&���������
�

&�����*���� �	�
+�������
������
���#���
����
��!�
�

Tudalen 44



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��,��	'�(��

&	 )!
��	7�4�
	

����  ���	�
���
�����

�
6#���� #���� +��
� �����

&� �#�
&��� 

� �#�� �''���
��� �	�� 
�*+����

���	����� 

� ����� ����� �	*������ �
�#� 4��	+��� ����!� "��#	�&#�
�	*��	'��#�����#�
&���*���	
�����'���������:�����
����	'��0
��

&�
�����
���� �#���� �	��� ������� �	� +�� �� 
��� '	���� 	
� ��	�
�

&�
��
�
���� ����� @�����
����� #
&#�����
��
��� ����A�� �
� 
*��	��*�
��



� 
����� ���''

&� �
�� �� *	��� ����
��
�� *���#

&� 	'� �����
��� �	�

���!�
�

��5��	��

� �/	
-�����	

�/�	
�$�	 7��3���	
������	

)����	
7����	

�

!
"
��
5
�
�
	

�
<
�
<
	

;
�
�$
	

�
<
�
�
	

!
"
��
5
�
�
	

�
<
�
<
	

;
�
�$
	

�
<
�
�
	

!
"
��
5
�
�
	

�
<
�
<
	

;
�
�$
	

�
<
�
�
	

!
"
��
5
�
�
	

�
<
�
<
	

;
�
�$
	

�
<
�
�
	

��	 �� �� �� ,� �� ��  	 *	

�0	 �� �� �� �� -� -� &	 ?	


�	 ��� (� ��� C� -� C� �*	 �*	

&����	 �3�"���1�	
�����$	

�
�! "��#	�&#� �� �
&

'
��
�� �	��*�� 	'� ��
�
���� ����� ���
�
��� '�	*�

�	��#� ������ 
�� �����
���� ���
������ 

� 2
&��
��� �����
���
�����������������	��0
���'	���#��>���	*�	
�
��	'��#
�����
�
���
�	�+�����
�������
�#

��	��#��������
����
���*����	�����
���
���&���!�

�
�! 7	�#� �#�� ��	�
�
	
� 	'� �	�� ����
��
��� @$���
��� ����A� �	���

�
�� ���
�
��� ����

&� �#�	�&#� �#	��� �	��� 
�� 

����	��
������

#
&#�@�����#��������
�����+	��A!��
�

,! 6#�� �#�����	��#��������

���#���� �#���		��������'	�*�
���
	'������

��� 

������� 

��#
��������������
���

&�*	����#�
���

L� �
*��� �#���	��*��	'� �	�� ������ �����	'� �#��*	����''
�
�
��
�

��

������!�6#
����&&����������������
�
	
���*	����	'������
�
�#� 

��''
�
�
�� ���� 	'� �����
��
��� ���#����� �	� �

��

Tudalen 45



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��,��	'�(��

��*
��
	
� '	�� �	�� ���
��� ����!� "�� ����� ��� 

���;�������
�������

&� '�*
��� ��
����� ������ �#
�� #
&#� �	��*�� 	'� �	��
���
��� ����� 
�� �
����� �	� +�� �� '���	�� 

� +�	��

&� ������� '	��
+�+
��� ��;�
�

&� ��
�
���� ����� �
�� 
�� �
����� �	� �
����� 
���

&�
���	����� ����� '�	*� �#�� ��	�
�
	
� 	'� ��
�
���� ����!�
"
���	������� 
�� 
�� ���	� �
	�
� �#��� �#
�� ���
�
��� 
��*��

&� 
��
�
''
����� �	� �������� 
������ '	�� ���



&� �
�� ��'	���� 	
� #
&#�
����
��
��� ����!� 6#�� 1����#� 7	���� 
����� �	� 


�
���� ��

��	&��**���	������
&
��	������
��
��������

�
���,��

��!�
�

-! ����
��� ����
�� 
*��	��*�
��� �#���� 
�� ��
��� ��*	����� �
����

��	�
�
	
� 	'� #
&#� ����
��
��� ����� 

� �	��#� �����!� "
�
����	��
������	�
�
	
��	����+�� 

���
����� ���	������ 
'����
���
��������������
��	���������#��
�*+�����
����
&�#�	'������	'�
�	�����
���+�+
��!�

�
.! �	��#� ������ #��� �� ��	�	��
	
������ #
&#��� 
���

&� ��'
�
��

�#�
��
��	�#��� �	**�

��� 

������� @�)!.��!�!�!� 	�� �-!�B�
�	��'	���� ��'
�
�� 

� ����� ����A!� 6#
�� 
����� �������

&�

��&�
����

��#��

��������	'���


������'���!�
�

)! 6#�� &�������� �

&��� ��	+��*� 

� �����



&� 

��
�
��� �����
�����
��� �
�#

� �	��#� ������ 
�� �#�� 
	
:�	*��
�
�� *��
����
���''

&�*	���!�4
&	

&� 

��
�
�������� 
��+�

&���	�
���� 

�
��	� ��������� �

���� 
�
�#��� 	'� �#�*� �
�#� ��''
�
�
��
�#�	�&#���� '	�� �#�� �����	�*�
�� 	�� *�

��
�
��� 	'� �#��


��������� ��


���� ��
���� �	� ��	*	��� &		�� ��


���� 	���	*��!�
��
�#��� �

�� 
�� �+��� �	� ��	�
��� ���
������ 
�	
����� *
�����
&����� ���''� �-8?� /� �#
�� 
�� �� ��;�
��*�
�� '	�� �� ������ ,�
��	
�����>
��
�
��������<

�!�6#��	�#����

���

�������#����

*����#
�����
�����'	��*�
�������!��"��#	�&#��#�����
���
	
�
�
�� ��
��� 	'� �#�� &�
����� ����
���
�
�
�� �	
��
+��

&� �	�

�	
����������
���#������	��

���
	��

��	�+����#����	�
�
	
�
	'� 	
��� 	
�� �	
�����
�� 
�	
��	�	&
��� '	�� 
������ ?�,���

���
���
���
��#
&#����
����	
�+���'	����1����#�7	�������
�

&�
�	���	�
���	
&	

&�
�	
�����

��
�
��������

�����!�6#
��#���
���� �	� �� ����� 	'� �������#
�� �
�#

� �#�� ����
��
��� 	'�

�	
��	�	&���
��
����
�

&�+�+
�����������	��
�����	��
����

������ 	'� ����!� "� '

��� ��;�
��*�
�� '	�� �� ��	
����� >
��
�
���
�����<

�� 
�� �������
	
�	'� 	���	'�#	��9�� �	������� �	
�����
��

Tudalen 46



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��,��	'�(��

��������	*��#

&��#���#���+��
���#
�����

��#�������	'�������
'	���+	���C������!�

�
?! 7�<17�
������	�*�����
���&�
�����
�
	
�����	��#��#���
��
��

�
��

&� �
�� �+��� �	� ���	
'
&���� 
��� ����
���� �	� ��	�
��� ��
�����

�+��� �

&��� ��	
����� >
��
�
��� ����� $���
��� �
�#

�
�	��#������!�6#
���
�����;�
�����+���
�
���

����*�
���
�8	��
��:

����*�
�� ��� �� �
''
����� ��	
	*
�� �
*�!� >�� �
��� ���	�

��;�
�����������	�*�
��	'�6
�����*��
�������''��	������
������

�	
����� �	�������� �
*���#�
������
�*�
�� 
������&&�

&��
��
�#�� '������ 
�*+��� 	'� ���

���� �
�� �	���� ��� �#
�� ������ 
��

��	3������ �	� '���� �����
������ �
�#

� �����!� $#	���� �#
�� +��
�#	�&#���	�+���
��#
���+����	
&	

&�
�	
�����

��
�
��������
�#	���� +�� '	�*����� �	**
��
	
��� �
�#

� 2
&��
�� �	&��#���
�
�#� �� ����
����� ����
��� '	�� �������� �
��� +�+
��!� 6#
�� �	����

������7�<17��	��	
��
������	
������	�

&�;���
���#
&#��
��
�	������
��
�������
����	
����	���
���+��
�!�

Tudalen 47



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��,,�	'�(��

	

&����	 ���	)��5��	'��(�"�����	

"��
�
��� �
����
�� �
�� �#�� ��	3���
	
� 	'� �	�� 
�*+���� 
������ �	�
��	�
��� �� �	*���#�
�
��� 
�	
����� ����
��� '	�� �	��#� ������ #���
�����
��������
�������#����
&��!�
�

>

�
����� ���
�
��� ����� *���� ���
��+��� '�	*� �	��#� ������ �����


�	*�����!�1	�������	
�
����+����''	���+���#���	��#����������*�
#���
	����	�
�����#������	����
�#�-?��	*�������
���	
�����
���
������	'����
�
��������'�	*��#���	��#��������	���	���	��'�	*�*
��

��+����������!��	���#������	����	'��#
�����	����
���	*����+
�
���
�
�#� �#��$	��#���#	������
�
��� '
&�����#����+��
��0����	�������	�
.�������!�
�
<
�
��� �#�� �
����
	
� 

� $	��#� ������� �� �
&

'
��
�� �	��*�� 	'�

�	
����� ���
�
��� '	�� �	��#� ������ ���
��
��� 
�� �#	�&#�� �	� #����
+��
���	�
����

�2
&��
�����

&�����!�<
'	���
������
��#����	�'���


	�� ��	���� �	��
+��� �	� ����������� ;��
�
'�� �#
�� ���
�
��� '�	*�
2
&�
�#����������!�
�
�	���#
������	
���#����	3���
	
��'	���	��#�������#����+��
�*����



���	����� �
�

�! <�

&� �0����	������ �	��#� ������ ����� ���
�
��� ����� �
��
�����

&� �#�� ?�B�	�����
��� ���
����� '	�� ��
�
���� ����� �
��

C�B����
�����'	������
��������@����$���
	
�,�/����#	�	�	&��
�+	��A!� �	�� �#�� ����	
�� �
�������� �+	���� 
�� 
�� �
	�
� �#���
�#������	3���
	
���
����
������
*�����#���	�����
	
�
����'	��

�	
������	��!�
�

�! <�

&� ���
�
��� '
&����� ���
���� '�	*� �#�� $	��#� ������
�	�����
	
��
�������

&��#�����	��	��#������� 

���	�	��
	
�
�	��#��
�*+���	'� �
���+
��#�!�6#����
��
	�����	
��	�����	���
�#����#����	�	��
	
�����	�����
	
�
�����

��	��#��������
''���
&�������'�	*��#	���'	��	�#���������	'������!�

�

<�

&� $	��#� ������ ����� ������ �#�� '	��	�

&� ��+��� �#	��� �#��

�*+���	'��	���
�������������������
���
���������#�������	'����
���
�	� ��#
���� ?�B�	�����
��� '	�� ��
�
���� ����� �
�� C�B�	�����
���
'	������
�������!�@"�E����#��	�F�'	�����#��

��
�����
�
	
����	��#����

Tudalen 48



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��,-�	'�(��

'
&����A!��	���	*����+
�
����#���	��������

�<1������
''��	����
����
�#�� ��&
	
��� �
�� ���&
���� ����
���#����+��
��
��	�
����+�������
'	���	��#��������#
������
���
�����
������

��
����		�!��
	
��5��	 	

� �	���
������8�
���������
���
���
@20���$��&���A�

��	 �!))�

�0	 �!���


�	 �!-��

�

%�	3������ �	�� ������ 

� �	��#� ������ �3"��%���	 �	
"����@���5���������	 "��	 ��	 ��"�	 ����� ���� �#���'	��� ��� +��	��
@�	�
��������	��#��
��������#	���
�*+��A �
�

��5��	&	

	 ��	 �0	 
�	

20
��

&��	����*+����
����������

.� C� �.�

%�	3������
�*+�����	�
*����	�����
���
���
������+�����	
�

������������"��
�
��
∗

�

-� )� �(�

%�	3������
�*+�����	�

*����	�����
���
���
������+�����	
�
���
������	�����
	
��

.� (� �C�

∗� "���#�������+�����	
��	��#���������������
�
�����#
���	��	'�

��	3���
	
�� ����*�� 
	� �#�
&�� 

� �����
�� ������
�� 	'� ������

�	
������������	�
����

�2
&��
�!�
�� "�� �#��� ���� +����� 	
� �#�� 
�*+��� 	'� �
��� +
��#�� 

� �	��#�
������ �
�� 
����� ������ ����� ���
�
���� �#
�� �	�� 	'� ��	3���
	
��

����*�� �#��� �#�� &����� *�3	�
��� 	'� 
�	
����� ����� ������ '�	*�
���&�����	����+����	�
����

��	��#�������
�
6#���	��
�*+�����	3���
	
��#������'������#���
����
	
��#����	����

������
'��������
�
�����������
������

����

&����

�!��
�

Tudalen 49



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��,.�	'�(��

�	���#������	����	'�'�����������
������



&��
������*

&��#�����
��	
����� >
��
�
��� ����� $���
��� �
��� +�� �����	���� �
�#

� �	��#�
�������
��
����&&�������#����#���	�����	��	'���	3���
	
����������!�
�
�����
�����#�����
�
���
�����
���������	���,��

���

��������
�����	�
����	�	��
	
� 

�2
&��
����
�#��	
��;��
���
���	
	*
���	'������!�
�	�� 
��������
��� ����	���� 	
��� @�#���� ���� 
	�� ����	��� ���'������
*	����A���#������	0
*���������
���
*��
���
	
��	'��#�����
''���
��

�	
'
&����
	
�*	����������#	�
�+��	� �
�

"������	�� H5�7�
&	�� ���� �	���� $��� .�B� �	����1�J�5�� ���� >��

'	��H5�7�
&	���
��5������� �	����1���
��.�B�1��'	��H5�7�
&	���
�����	����$�J����0#�*�����	����������
����'	���	�������
���
���@�#
��
*
&#�� ����	0
*������ �;����� �	� �#�� �
����
	
� +�� �#�� �
�� 	'� �#
��
��������H5�7�
&	�������	�����1������+
�
��A�

�

"������	�� H5�7�
&	������ �	����1���
��$�J�5������>��'	��5���
H5�7�
&	���
�����0#�*�����	������� �	����1���
��$�J����0#�*�
����	�������	����1��K�$��

�

"������	 � H5� 7�
&	�� ���� �	���� 1�� �
�� $�J� 5�� 
	� ����
��J�
���0#�*�����	����������
����'	��5���
�����0#�*�����	��������G�
>��'	��H5�7�
&	��
�
��5��	*�

� �������	
'��1�����	


"������	
�	


"������	
�	


"������	
 	

	 >� 1� $�� >� 1� $�� >� 1� $�� >� 1� $��

�/	
-�����	

� � (�G�
����#�

� � )�G�
����#�

� , )�G�
����#�

� , )�G�
����#�

�/�	
�$�	 , � C�G�

����#�

, . )�G�

����#�

. , )�G�

����#�

:�

7��3���	
������	

� - C�G�
����#�

� - ?�G�
����#�

� - ?�G�
����#�

. ? �,�G�
����#�

���	 )����	

7����	

. C �.�G�

,�����#�

. �� �(�G�

,�����#�

. �� �(�

G�,�����#�

. �� �(�

G�������#�

�
• �	����	��
���#���+��
�*����'	��
*��	�����''
�
�
���

�����

	'�����
���������	���@����$���
	
��!�!-�E$���
���2''
�
�
�
��F�

�+	��� �
�� $���
	
� -!�!-� +��	�A� ������ '�	*� *���#

&� 

�
�	��#��������#��$	��#������������
��*��
����'	�*�
���'	��

Tudalen 50



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��,)�	'�(��

*


*
�

&���*
��
	
!�"�#
��

&��#
�����
������	�������
����
���)����������
���������	�����#�����''

&�	'��#
�#��	����+����:


������� 

� 

�����

&� 1�� ��	�
�
	
� +�� �� 	�� ,� �	��!� >'� $��
��*
��
	
�*


*
���
	
� ����� �	�*���#� �#�� ���'	�*�
��� 	'�
�#��*	����''
�
�
���

���

�$	��#���������#��
����'	��$���	���
�	����+����������+����'���#���.!�

�

&��� 	 ���	)��5���	��%	!""�#��"$	

�
6#���#�����
����+���+��	�������#�������������	��
�*+�����
���#��

-?� �	
�����
��� ������ ���
�
��� ����� *���� ���
��+��� '�	*� �	��#�
������'	������!�
�
�#����,�

�
�
$
*
���� �	� �#�� 1����#� �	**�

�
��� 

� �#�� $	��#�� �#�� �#����
��*	
����������#
&#� ������	'����
�+
�
��� 

�	�����
��� '�	*������

�	�����!�<
�
����#��$	��#��������	'����
�
�����

	��+��+�''������	�
��3���
�� �	**�

�
��� �
�#

� �#�� ����	��!� 2��
� 
'� �	��#�������
�����	��� �� ��	
����� >
��
�
��� ����� <

��� 
�� �
��� 

��
��+��� +��
���
�
��	
�2
&�
�#��

����	����
�������
*���	'�#
&#����
�
��!��

�
��5��	+	

� ���	)��5���	
;��$	�<��	

����	!""�#��"$	A	;��	:	
0�"��5��	�<��	

� >�� 1�� $�� >�� 1�� $�� "���
"��
�
���

H5�7�
&	�� �� �� (� $��+�
	
���

.!�� )�!(� .�!��

H5���#��� ,� �� C� .-!�� (C!,� (?!,� C?!.�

Tudalen 51



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��,?�	'�(��

���0#�*�
����	��

�� -� C� .-!?� ,(!�� C-!.� )?!��

)����	
��������$	

*	 ?	 �*	 **��	 &*�&	 ?<�*	 +B�?	

�
�
6#���	��	�����
���

�H5�7�
&	���
��#
&#�	�����
���

�H5���#���

�� �
����� �	� +�� ���� �	� �����
�� �
*
���
	
�� 

� ����+
�
�
��8�

�	*����
�
������1
&#�����
��
��� ������ 

�H5�7�
&	�� ����

&��	�
	����	���	'��#��H5���#�������
��!�"��#	�&#��H5�7�
&	������

��#��
��	����� 	'� ��
��

&���� �	� ���
����1�� ����� 

� �#�
�� �� ���������1��
�	���� 

� �����
��� 	
��� ,,�1�� �	�� ���������� ���
������ 

� 7�
&	��

���

&�����!�1	��'����������
�����
���
������	�����#
��
��������

&�
����!�
�
�	����1�����
�
��� 

��	��#������� 
��	������� �	�����#�
��0�������
'	���#���	�����
	
��
D�!�6#
��
����'�������

��#����	3������
�*+���
	'� 1�� �	��� 
������ 	
� �#�� +��
�� 	'� ������� ���
�
��� @)A� �
�� �#��
��	3������ 
�*+��� +����� 	
� �	�����
	
� �
D�� @(A!� $	*�� 	'� �#
��

�
''���
��� *��� +�� ���� �	� 1�� ���
�
��� �����
���� ���
������ 

�
2
&��
��� +��� 
�� 
�� �
����� �#��� �#���� ���� ���
�
	
��� '���	���
����	
�
+��� 

����

&� �	�

&� 
�����!� 6#�� �
����
��� 
�� #
&#��� 

�
���0#�*��#��������
���#��

&���
����#��1���	����	�
�
	
��
����

��
&#���� #
&#��� 
�*+��� 	'� +
��#�� �	*�������
�#��#���� �	����1��
���
�
���
���+	�����B�����!�
�
6#���0
��

&�.�>���	���������	3�������	�+�����;������	�*�����#��

?�B� 	�����
��� ���
������ '	�� �#�� �	�����
	
� �
D�!� �����
��
	�����
���	'� �#�����	��� 
�� �	�� @.-!�B��
��.-!?B� '	���#����
��
���0#�*� �������
����A!� >�� 
�� �0������� �#��� ��	�
�

&� ������*�
����
���� ������ ���� &		��� ������
��
	
� 	'� ���� 
	
:���&
���� ���
�
���

���
������ 

� 2
&��
�� �	���� +�

&� �#��� 	�����
��� ��� �	�
����	��#

&�?�B!�6#���+
�
��� �	� ������
���� �#
�� ���
�
��� ��'���� 
��
����
��
�� 	
� #��

&� ���;����� 
���

&� ������� �
�� ��
���� @����

$���
	
�-!�!.�+��	�A!�
�
6#�������#
&#�	�����
���	'�C�!.B����$��������
�����
������#����


��#������	���+���&
��
��#�������
��#
&#���	�
�
	
�	'�$���	���

�

�	��#������� @�����#�����A�� �#
�� ��'��������&���������	+��*� �#�
�
�����#����@�����
�����
	
�+��	�A!�
	

Tudalen 52



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��,C�	'�(��

�����	�	

SC Cot Provision per 1000 Live Births (Includes MLU's and Home 

Deliveries, Aberystwyth Deliveries not included)

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

4.0

4.5

Y
G
 B

an
go

r

Y
G
C
 R

hy
l

W
re

xh
am

 M
ae

lo
r

W
H
 H

av
erfo

rd
w
es

t

W
W

G
H
 C

ar
m
arth

en

P
O
W

 B
rid

ge
nd

S
in
gl
et

on
 S

w
an

se
a

U
H
W

 C
ar

di
ff

R
 G

la
m

 L
la
nt

ris
an

t

P
C
H
 M

er
th

yr

N
N
H
 A

ber
gav

enn
y

R
G

H
 N

ew
po

rt

	
�����	�			

Tudalen 53



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��,(�	'�(��

&���&	 )����	7����	��������$	�"����	'�����	

����������	
���

6#��17�#�����''
�
�
��
�	
�����>�������
����	���	�
���'	��
����	����
�	�����
	
� ������ '�	*� �
*��� 	'� ����� ��*�
�� �#�
� ���
���
���

'�	*� 2
&��
�� �
��� 

��
��+��� +�� ��;�
���!� 1	������ �#���� 
��


��''
�
�
�� ��
�
���� *���� �	� �
�
��� �#��� >�� �����
��� ��'���� 	��
�''
�
�
����+�����
���	��
���!�6#����
�
����'���	���

������



&�>��

�����
��� 

� �	��#� ������ ���� �#�� *��
���� �
�� 
���

&� ���''

&�

������ �
�������� 

� $���
	
� -!�!.� +��	��� �
�� �	� �� ������� �0��
��
�#���0����
����	������
��
������
�
����#����	��
�
��������3��
����
�#�� ���
��+
�
��� 	'� �#�� ��
�
���� ����� �����
��� 

� +	�#� �#��� �
��

���0#�*!�

��
�������������

��*�
�� '	�� �0���� 1�� �����
��� 

� �	��#� ������ #��� 
	�� +��
�
��*	
�������� +�� �#�� ����� ���
�
��� ����� ���!� 1�� ����� #��� 
	��

+��
�#
��	�
�����������
��
�
'
���

��	��#������!�$��������1���	���
#����	
�������
����+��
�
��
�
'
���

�H5���#�����
��H5�7�
&	��
��
	
��� 
	�� �����	�

&� �� 1�� ����+
�
��!� %	�����
	
� +����� �
����
��
��&&����� �#���1�� ���
�
��� �#	���� +�� #
&#��� �#�
��#��� #��� +��
�

���	����� 

� �	��#� �����!� >�� ���*�� �
����� �#��� 1�� ���
�
��� 
��
�����
���� +�

&� �
���:
��
�
'
���� �
�� �#��� 1�� ��*�
�� �
���


�����������#������
��������	��!�

�
6#�������
���
���
+��
	
�	'�1�������
���+�����
��#��,��

����
�#�

	���
��
*
�������
�����������
��
��	&
������
�#�H5�7�
&	��#��

&���
�	��� �
�� .B� 	�����
���� H5�� �#��� #��

&� �� �	��� �
�� (C!,B�
	�����
��� �#
��� ���0#�*� ����	�� #��� -� �	��� �
�� ,(!�B�
	�����
��!�6#��	�����
���������*����	��	*���0��
���;���
������
7�
&	�������	���
���1������+
�
��!�
�

6#�� �	
&:���*� �����

�+
�
��� 	'� ��	�
�

&� 1�� ����� 	
� ,� �
���� 
��
�	�+�'���

������
	
��	�+	�#���
�
����*�����
��6
������
����*��
����
���''

&!�

&�'������������

H5�7�
&	�� #��� �#��#
&#����
�*+��� 	'� �	������
��
��� �	�������
�������
���+
��#��	'��
���

��

������!�6#��	�#�����	��	��#�������
�

������	�'�����+	����#��.��#���
�
��� '	�������
��� �	������
��
���
�	����	�
�
	
!�
�

Tudalen 54



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��-��	'�(��

2��
� �
�#� �#
�� #
&#� ��	�
�
	
� 	'� �	�� ����
��
��� �����
����
	�����
���
����
���#
&#����C�!.B�	������� '	���#���	**�

�����
��
*��&

����� �+	��� �#�� C�B� ���
����!� 6#��� �	�� ����
��
���
���
�
��������������
���+
��#��
��#
&#���

��#
���	**�

����#�
�

�
�
��	�#���

������!�
�
1
&#� �	�� ����
��
��� ���
�
��� �������
��� ��


������ �

���������
�������
	
�	'�*	�#����
��+�+�����

&���
�
���������������	��������

	'� �
'�!� >�� *��� �������
�� �

��������� *��
���
���
	
� 	��
��	�	
&��
	
� 	'�*��
���
���
	
!� >�� 
�� ��&&���
��� 	'� �
� 	��*	����
������ 	'� ����!� 1
&#� �	�� ����
��
��� ���
�
��� 

� �	
3�
��
	
� �
�#�

�		�� 
����� ���''

&� ������� ������ �� ������� 
�	
����� 
���

&�
���	����������'�	*��#����	�
�
	
�	'�#
&#����
�������!�
�
6#�� ����	��� �	�� ����
��
��� $�+:5�	��� #��� �0��	���� '���	���

���	�
������
�#�#
&#��������	'��	������
��
������
�
��!�"�������
��
+�

&� +�	�&#�� �	� �#�� ����	��� $����

&� 5�	��� 

� ��
����� �����
�����
+

&� �#�� ���*�
��� 	'� +���� �����
��� 

� �#
�� ����!� $	*�� 	'�
�#���� ���*�
��� ��
� +�� 
*���*�
���� �
�#	��� �0���� ���	�����


*��
���
	
���
���	*���	����+�����	��������

&!�4�#�������#����

*���*�
���
	
�	'� ���
�
�
	
��� �������� �#��*	�#��9��+���
����
��
	������#�
���

&�����
������;�
�������
��������
&
��
��*���#����
*	��������	�����
*��
���
	
�!�
�
6#����
����
����'	������
���*	���

���
	
�����#
���
��	'��#�����
���
�������*� 

� �#�� �	��#� �	**�

��� �
�#� �� �
��� �	� �����

&� �	��

����
��
��� ���
�
��� 

� ��������� �����

&� �#�� ��	�
�
	
� 	'� �	��
����
��
��� �	��� �
�� �#�� '	����

&� 	'� �� &������� '	���� 	
�#
&#���
���
�������!�6#���	��
�
���'	����������
	
�

�����	��
�*+����
�����
������)����	����#���	**�

����	�*���#��#�������
��*��
����
�
���

������

��#��$	��#���
���	��
�
����������������'���#���-��	����	����
+���	���
'��''
�
�
���������	�*���#��#���	'��#��*	����''
�
�
���

��


��������
����
���*�����#��C�B�	�����
������
����!�

&���*	 
�������	

 �����
�

6#��'	��	�

&���+�����**��
�����#���#	��'����

��
�������


���������
���''��	�*�����#��"���������$��
���������C��+�����	
��#���0
��

&�
�	�� 
�*+���� �
�� �	
'
&����
	
!� $#	���� �#�� �	�� ��	�
�
	
� +��
��3������ 

� �

�� �
�#� ���	**�
���
	
�� �+	���� �#���� �
��� +��

Tudalen 55



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��-��	'�(��

�	�����	
�

&� +��� �����
����� *

	�� �#�
&��� 

� �#�� 
�*+��� 	'�

���

&����''�
�������	�*�����#��"���������$��
�����!��
�
6#��'�������
���
+��
	
�	'��#�������''�+�����
��

����
�������
��	
�
#	���#��	�����������
���
���	
'
&����!�
�
��5��	,�

)����	7����	;���	�<��	

� 7���	

6	������	
�����������2���+�
�#*�
�� C?!.�

2���+�
�#*�
��'	���
�������


��������� C-!��

�
����������$��''�

�%	��� C,!��

$#	��'����	'��
����������$��''�

�%	����	�*����"���
������$��
���������C�

�)!.�

�
6#��

�
���
����#	��'����+���

��
���#	�
�+��	� �

�
��5��	?�

� 7����

H5�7�
&	�� )!.��@�.!.BA�

5��
������� )!((�@�)!,BA�

���0#�*�����	�� �,!��@,�BA�

4������� �)!.�@�-!�BA�

�
%�	�	��
	
������� �#�� ������ 	'�
���

&� �#	��'���� 
�� &������� �#�
� '	��

�
�� 	�#��� 1����#� �	**�

��� 

������!� 6#�� �		�� ���''

&� �������
���� �
	�
� �	� +�� *��

&� 
�� �
''
����� �	� �������� ���''� '	�� *��#�

������ ��	'���
	
��� �����	�*�
�!� 6#��� ���� �
����� �	� 
*����� 	
�
�����
��� �
�� �#�� �+
�
��� 	'� �

��� �	� ����� 	
� ���
�
	
��� ���
�
���

�����
������	�
����

�2
&��
�!�$��#��	�����''

&�������������
	�
�
�	�+�����	�
������
�#��		������


����	���	*��!�6#
��
����������'	��
��


����&	���
�
����	
���
!�

(����
��

�
���
���� ���''

&� 
��
	�� �	*��
�
���
�#�
��
	
��� ���
������ '	�� �#��
��	�
�
	
�	'�	
&	

&�
�	
�����

��
�
��������

��
�#���H5���#���	��

���0#�*�����	�!�
�
6#����
�������
�������

&����	
�����
��
�	
��	�	&
���

��	����
�#

�
7����
���
�
���*	���	'��#�������	'��#��<=��&�
���������
���
�
�
��

Tudalen 56



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��-��	'�(��

��	�
��� �#��*�3	�
��� 	'� 
�	
����� *��
���� ����� 

����

&� �#��� 	'�
�#�� �
������ 

'�
��!� >'� �#�� 17� 
�� �	� �	
�

��� ��	�
�

&� 	
&	

&�


��
�
�������� 
��
�������&�
�����	������	�������
������
�	
�����
�	��� 	'� ����
��
��� �	
�����
��� ��� �0
��� 

� �#�� �#���� $	��#�������
��	
�����>
��
�
��������<

��!�
�
"��	� ��;�
���� '	�� �� �	*��
�
�� 

��
�
��� ����� ����
��� 
�� �� 6
��� ��
*��
�����	����	*�����������������'�	*��#�����	�
����'	���#�������

	'�	������#
����
!�6#
���	���
	�������
�����0
��!�6#�������	�*�
��
	'����#����	����
���+���#����
&

&�

��#���	
��0��	'��#������
�����
������
	
�

��#��
�*+���	'����

�����
��	�������
�*+���	'��	����



������!�
�
"�� 6
��� �� @*
����� &����A� �
�� 6
��� �� @I$14A� �������� �������
��
�����
�*�
���
''
����
���#����

���*
���
����
*�������
�&��
�����	
�

+	�#� �����
��� �
�� ��


���� ��'���� 

� �	��#� ������ ��� ����� ���
�����#����

��#������	��!�����
������
��'�	*��#��%	��&��������
���
9�� ������*�
�� �#��� �#���� �
��� +�� �� ����
�������� �������
�#����
&�� 

� ����#� ������ �#�
� �#���� �
��� +�� +������ �
	�&#�

���

����	��	������6
������	��	�������	�������	����#���#����������
#	��
�����

��	��#������!�
�

Tudalen 57



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��-,�	'�(��

�

*	 
!���	7�4�
	

�
�#

� $	��#� ������� "7�<� 
�� �#�� 	
��� 1����#� � 7	���� �#��� #����

��������� � �
�� �#�
&��� �	� �#�
�� �''���
���
�	
����� �����
��� �

���
�#�
��4��	+�������������
!�6#���#�
&���������+�������+��	� �
��5��	B	

� 
2�����	
��������	 '!7	-��%���%	

� 4�������� ����� �����
@���
���A�

4�������� ����� �����
@���
���A�

>�� .� .� �� ��

1�� )� -� ,� ,�

$�� �.� �.� ?� .�

�����	 �+	 �&	 ��	 �<	

�
>��
���
�����		���#���������'�	*��	*���#	������*�
���

&����''

&�
�
''
����
���� �#���� #��� +��
� 
	� ����� �#�
&�� �	� �����
��� 

� �
�#���

"7�<��

��	�����#
�����
	����
���#����#�����
����
�*+������'�����
���������
����	'��0
��

&������
����&�

����#������	�����'


�
	
��
	'�E2''���
��������
��F!�

�
6#�� ����������
�*+����#����+��
������ '	�� �#������	���	'� �#
��
�
����
�!�
�

6#����+���+��	�������
����#����**����'

�

&��'�	*��#
�����
���
'	���#��$	��#������������	'��#������	��!�
	
��5��	�<	

� 2''���
���
�	��

��*+�����

����������

����������
���
������

��
������	�

����*+���
������

���
�
4�����
���

��
������	�

����*+���
�����

��*+���	'��	���
��������	����
����

?�B�4�����
���'	��

��
�
���������@>��G�
1�A��
��C�B�

4�����
���'	��$���
���
�����

>�� ��� -�(?�� )�!(B� ���

1�� ,?� �����(� ?-!�B� -��

$�� .(� �(�?�.� (�!)B� )C�

"�E����#��	�F�@$��+
�
���
	
��	�A�����+���	'����
���

&��#	��:���*�


��
�
��������
������	�+��*�

��

���

����#��

��

����
�
	
��	�
�#����'
&����!��

Tudalen 58



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��--�	'�(��

�	� ���	��
��� #��� +��
�*���� '	�� 
*��	���� �''
�
�
��� 

� ���� 	'�
����
��� ����� �	��� @���� ����
	
� E$���
��� 2''
�
�
�
��F� �+	��A!� �	��
$��� �#��������
����'
�
���#	������� ������ 

������+������������+��
��*
��
	
�8���
&�#�	'������������
	
!�
�	� ���	��
��� #��� +��
� *���� '	�� ������ +�+
��� 

����	��
������
������'	��

�2
&��
�!�
�	� ���	��
��� #��� +��
� *���� '	�� �	��
�
��� ��*	����

&� 	'� �#��
���&
���� ���#���� 

� <1�� ����
''� @���� $	��#� ��
����� ����
	
�

+��	�A!�
6#���	��
�*+�����	3���
	
��#������'������#���
����
	
��#����	����
������ 
'� ���� ���
�
��� ����� ���
������ 

� �� �

&��� �

�!� >
� �#�� �����

�	����� �#
�� ���
�
��� 
�� ���
������ 

� (� �

��� �
�#� �	
��;��
��
�
���	
	*��	'�������	�����
���+	����#��
�����	������������#��	��


����#��

�!��
�

Tudalen 59



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��-.�	'�(��

	

*��	 	 
����	7���	��������$	

*����	 �3�"���1�	
�����$		

	
�! 7	�#� 1����#� 7	����� ���� ���
���� �	� ��&�
���� �������� �#��

�#	��'���� 

� 
����� ���''

&� 
�*+���� �&�

��� �#�� "��� ������

$��
�����!� %		�� 
����� ���''

&� ���
	�� ���� �
	�
� �	� +��
���	�
������
�#� �		���� ��


���� 	���	*��� 

����

&� 

'���
	
�
�����!� 6#��� ���� ���	� *�3	�� �����*

�
��� 	'� �''���
���
�����
��!�

�
�! "7�<�
�����	
&�������	�����

�
������
���	�������	���#����	�



��
�
���������	���@	�����
���+	����#������#��	�A������
����


�%4��7�
�&�
���	�$��
����$

&���	
!���!.B�	�����
���	'�

�#
�� �����
��� 
�� �
�������+��� 

�''
�
�
�� 

� �#�� �	
��0�� 	'�
	�����������	��������
������������!�

�
,! "7�<�
�����
�����	��
�:����+�
�#�,�	��-�	'��#���.�����
��������

�	��� �����
���� �	
�
������ �	� +�� ����� 	'� �#�� �

�9�� �''���
���
�����
��� �
�� ��:���
&
� �#�� 
���

&� ����+�
�#*�
�� �����
����
���	�
������
�#� �#���� �	��� �	� 
*��	��� �	*��
�
����
�#� �#��

"�����������	
�����������$��''

&�$��
�����!�6#����E�0���F�
�	��� ���� ������� 
'� ����� ����� �
�� 	������� $�� 	�����
��� 

�
$��
����	'�.-!,B�
��

����	��
����

��#���
�����	
��0�!�

�

-! 1����� ���� 
�� ����	����� 

� 
��� �	
�
�����
	
� 	'� ������&
��
	��
	
�� �	� '��
�
����������	�*�
��	'��������

�+��� �	�����

��
����+���	'���	�
�

&����
������
&��	'�
�	
���������
�����#�
�
��� �����
�!� ��
����� �	� �	� �	� 
�� �
����� �	� ����� �	� '���#���

��
����
���
	
�	'�����
���������'�	*��#���17������
�

.! 1����� ���� �
�� "7�<� ���� ��&��� �	� �	��� �	���+	���
�����
�	&��#��� �	������	���� �	*���#�
�
���*	���� '	�����
�����	'�


�	
���������
����

�$	��#�����������!�6#��&�
�

&���

�
����
�#	����+���#�����
�����	'�����������	����	�#	*������	��
+���
�
�� ��#
��

&� �#
�� 
�� �
����� �	� ��;�
��� ����	��� '�	*� �#��
��	
����� >
��
�
��������<

�� �	����	��+������ ����
���� �	�+��
�����	�����
�������

����
�#

�1��������!� >'� �#����	���	'�
�#��������
����

�1���������
���	�

��������'������
&��	'�#
&#�

Tudalen 60



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��-)�	'�(��

����
��
��� ������ ����'��� ����
�
	
� �#	���� +�� &
��
� �	�
��#
��

&��������

�+����
���	*��
�
�����''

&�*	���!�

�
)! �	���� �
�� $���
��� ����� �

��� �
�#

� �#�� #����#� �	**�

���

���� ������ �	� �����	�� �	���� ���
	
� ���
�� �	� ������� �	��
����
��
��� ��*
��
	
� ����� �
�� ��
&�#� 	'� ����!� $���	��

&�
�	���
��+�

&��	
���������	���������+������������



&��
��
���
	
�
��
����������	����������

����

&��	����
�#�*����

����

����
���
�� �
�� 
���

&� �	����&���� 

� ������ �
�� �	**�

���
����

&�!�

�

?! >
����
�
	
��	��#��������&
�����



&���'�������	�

�+�������,�
�
��-��+	����
**��
�������
	
�
��
������'�	*��#����	
�����
>
��
�
��� ����� <

�� 

� $��
���� �	� ����	��� �#�� 1����� ����
�

��� �
�#� �#�
�� �0
��

&� 
�	
����� ����
���� �	� ���	�� ����
���

������
��
	
�	'�1���������+�+
��!�

Tudalen 61



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��-?�	'�(��

*����	 ���	)��5��	'��(�"�����	

�
"�������
+���

��#�����#	�	�	&��@$���
	
�,A���	��
�*+����
������


� �#�� $	��#� ����� �	**�

��� �	� *���� �#�� ?�B� �
�� C�B�
	�����
������
������#����+��
������������

���	��
''���
������ �
�

�! <�

&�����������
�
������
�������
�#

��#���	**�

���

������
�! <�

&� ���
�
��� '�	*� �#�� �
�
��� $	��#� ������ ����	���

@�0����

&� ���&
���� ���
�
��� 

� <1�� ����
''A� �
�#� �
�
����*��
	
��#����#����	�	��
	
����
����'	��
�	
����������

�

�����
	
��	�+
��#�������
�#

��#���	**�

���
���
*
�����	��#���
�#�	�&#	���$	��#������!�

�
6#�� ���
	
���� '	�� �#
�� *��#	�� 	'� �
����
�� 
�� '����� �0���

��� 

�
$���
	
�,!,!�
�
6#�� ��	3������ �	�� 
�*+���� 
������ �	� *���� �#�� *�0
*�*�

	�����
������
������������+�������+��	�!�
�
��5��	���

	 ��	 �0	 
�	

�	����*+����4�������� )� �,� �(�

�	����*+��������������@���
���A� ?� ��� �?�

%�	3������ 
�*+���� �	� *����
	�����
��� ���
������ +����� 	
�
������������"��
�
���

)� ��� �C�

%�	3������ 
�*+���� �	� *����
	�����
��� ���
������ +����� 	
�
���
������	�����
	
�

?� �,� �)�

�

• "�E����#��	�F�@$��+
�
���
	
��	�A�����+���	'����
���

&��#	��:
���*� 

��
�
��������
����� �	�+��*�

��

��� 

����#��

�� 

�
�%%�������	��#����'
&�����

�
• �	����	��
���#���+��
�*����'	��
*��	�����''
�
�
���

�����

	'�����
���������	���@��������
	
��!�!-�E$���
���2''
�
�
�
��F�
�+	��� �
�� $���
	
� .!�!.� �	�� ����
��
��� @$���
��A� �����
+��	�A�������'�	*�*���#

&��
�#

��#���	**�

����#��*��
�
���'	�*�
��� '	�� �	�� ���
��� ��*
��
	
� ��	
��
��� 	'� �#��
$	��#�����������	���

Tudalen 62



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��-C�	'�(��

�
• �	� ���	��
��� #��� +��
� *���� '	�� ������ +�+
���



����	��
������ ������ '	�� 

� 2
&��
�� @+��� �#�� 
�*+���� ����
�#	�&#���	�+���*����'	���#
���	**�

��A�

�
>�� ��
� +�� ���
� �#��� ������� ��
�
���� ����� ���
�
��� ���
������ 

� �#��
$	��#� ����� �	**�

��� ���

&� ����� @�
�� �#���'	��� ��	3������
��
�
����������	��
���A�#���+��
��
&

'
��
�����	�����#�
��	����+��

����
����� '	�� �#�� �	�����
	
� �
D�!� 6#���� #��� +��
� �� ��	&����
���
������
	
�

����
�
��� 

��#
���	**�

���	�����#�������@�����#����


�$���
	
�.!�!,�+��	�A!�6#
��#���*��
���#����#���	����	3���
	
��

+����� 	
� ������� ���
�
��� #���� #��� �	� +�� ���
���� �	�
� '�	*� �#��
�����
��� ���
��� ����
	����� �
�������� +�� �#�� ����	��� $����

&�
5�	����#���

����������
�
���	
����	�"�&��������!��
�

6#������	
��'	���#
��������
	
� 

����
�
�����#
�#����������	������
'�	*��+	�������������
�����!����

&��#�������)�������	'��#�������
�#�� $

&���	
� �

�� ��	����� �	� 
��� ��*
��
	
�� ���� �	� 

'���
	
�
�	
��	��
�������
���#�����	
��
+����!�2���
���

��#��������#	��:���*�


���

&� �#	���&��� 

� $

&���	
� *��� #���� ���� �	� �	*��
�
������*�
�� 	'� ��
�
���� ����� ���
�
��� 	��� 	'� �#�� �	**�

��!�
4�#���
���� �#�� �
''���
���� 	���� �
*��*��� �	����� ��'����� ��
�	*�
���
��
	
�

����
�
���

����*�����*��&�
�����������
��
��!�
�
�	�� �#�� ����	���� 	'� '	������ ���



&�� 
�� 
�� ��&&������ �#��� �#��
�	�����
	
�+������	����	3���
	
�������#��*	����	+����*�������	'�


������
�

&��#���	�����
	
�	'������	�������	
&����
*�����
	�!�

*��� 	 ���	)��5���	��%	!""�#��"$	

�
"�7<�#��� ��:�����
���� 
����''���
���
�*+���	'�
�	
������	���	
�
��	�	����
	
���

���4��	+�������!�6#�����������
������������ �	�
��'����� �� �#�
&��� ����	��#� �	� 

���������
	
� 	'� �#�� ����	��9��
��'


�
	
�	'�E�''���
���
�*+���	'��	���	
������&�����
��+��F!�>��
��
�
�����		�� �#��� ������ '�	*� �	*�� �#	��:���*� 
����� ���''

&�
�
''
����
�����
�������
	������#���
��	'�������#�
��#���

����	����
�	��	*��
�����*
��
	
�������	�

'���
	
��	
��	��
��������#����#���

+��
� 
	� ����� �#�
&�� �	� �����
��� 

� �
�#��� "7�<� �

�� 	���� �#
��
���
	�!��#�
�*��

&��#�
��������*�
��	'��''���
��������
����	����
1����#� 7	����� #���� �	� +���
��� �#�
�� ���
��+
�
��� 	'� �	��� �
��
�������
��	�����
����&�

����#�
��������	'��	*��
�
����
�#��#��"���

Tudalen 63



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��-(�	'�(��

������ ������ $��''

&� $��
������ /� �� 3��&�*�
�� ����!� �
''���
��
�	���� 1����#� 7	����� �
�� �

��� ���� �
�+��� �	� *���� ����

&�
3��&�*�
��!��
�
��5��	��	

� ���	 )��5���	 ;��$	
�<��	C
�1���%D	

!""�#��"$	 A	 ;��	 :	
0�"��5��	�<��	

� >�� 1�� $�� >�� 1�� $��

�1�
1����'	�������

�� �� -� $��+�
	
���

,�!�� C(!��

��51�
���*���#�
�

�� �� ,� $��+�
	
���

��!C� �-C!)�

$��
����
$

&���	
�

.� -� �.� )(!)� (-!.� .-!,�

%4��7�
�&�
�� �� ,� .� ��!.� .?!�� ��,!��


����	 7���	

��������$	

,	 ��	 �,	 *,��	 *B�,	 ?��,	

�
6#�� '�������
	
�	'� 	�����
���	���� �
*���
�#

� �#�� �	**�

��� 
��
�
��������

��#���#����,�+��	��
�
�
�����	&	

	
"�������
+���

��#������
	
��+	�����#����#���+��
�����	&����
���
������
	
� 

����
�
����
���#���'	���	�����
���	���� �#���	�����	'�
����!�1	��������#��'�������
	
��

���*�
����������������	'����
���
����#
&#��
�� �#
�������
����#����
&��� �#�����
���	+�+���	
���+��

Tudalen 64



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��.��	'�(��

*��� +�� �		�����
	
� +�����
� �	**�

�
��� ��� �
*��� 	'� ���
�
���
����!��
�
6#����
�
���������	�����
��������������#���#���+��
�������
�� 

�
�#
�� �	**�

��� ����
��� 

� �#�� ����� ��+���
�
����� �*��
	������ ���
�#�� ����� ��	&�������� �
�� 	������� *��
� >�� �
�� 1�� 	�����
���
������� ���
��� *���� �#�� 	�����
��� ���
�����!� 4������� $��
	�����
��� ������� '	�� �#�� �	**�

��� '���� 3���� �+	��� �#�� C�B�

���
����!��
�
�#���
��������
��'�	*��#��6�+����+	���
���#�������

��������������

�#���� 
�� ��
��
�� *�3	�� 

���
��� 

�;�
��� 	'� �����
��� �
���
+��
	
�
�
�� ��
�
���
	
� @	�����
��A!� 6#
�� 
�� ���������� 

� $���
	
� .!�!.�
+��	�!�

*���&	 !��	��	������	��������$	�"��1��$	

�
"��	��

&� �	��	�:�	���	������� @.���������
����
�A��C!,B�	'� �#��

$	��#�2����1����#��	**�

��9��	����������
�
����������� �	�+�+
���
�#	���*	�#��������
	�����
��
���
�#

��#���	**�

���
!�!���	��:
+	�
����� '�	�!� 6#
�� '
&���� *��� ��
&#���� �
������
*���� �#�� �����
��	��:+	�
����� ���
�
��� ��� 

� �	**	
� �
�#� �

��� ���	����������

�#
�� ����� '
���� ���� ��	+�+��� 
	�� ����������� '
����� 

� ���

&� �#��
������ ������ 	'� �	�:�	���	�� 
*���*�
���
	
!� >
� '������� ������� �	�
�#��7��&��
�������������#	�������	����*	�������
�����
����
��	'�
��	��:+	�
��������
�
��!��

�
>
� '������ 
���
������	�+�����'��� �	������#�����	�	��
	
�	'������	'�
+�+
��� 	'� *	�#���� ���
��
�� 

� �#�� $	��#� ����� �	**�

��� 
��
���
������ �
�#

� �#�� �	**�

��!� 6#�� �	�:�	���	�� �
����
�� �		��
�	��� 
	�� �����
���� ����	��� �#��� ����
������ �
����
��� +��� �&�

�
��������	��#��7��&��
�������������#	�������	������
'
���
	
!�
�

Tudalen 65



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��.��	'�(��

	

*���*	 
����	7���	��������$	0�1���#����	'�����	

	

�)� ����������	
���

�
6�	� �	��� '	�� 	
&	

&� 

��
�
��� ����� ���� �����
���� �	
'
&����� 

�

%4�� 7�
�&�
�!� 6#���� ���� 
	�� +�

&� ����� ��
�
���� @��!.B�
	����
��A��
��%4��7�
�&�
���	���
	��*���� �#�����''

&���
���
��
'	����'����	�
�
	
�	'�	
&	

&�

��
�
�������!�>��
���
�����		���#���

"�7<� ���
� �#	����� �	� ���	����� �#���� �	��� @�
�#� �
� ����	��
����

���

&�����+�
�#*�
�A��	�$��
����$

&���	
��#�����#�����
�+��
+������ �
�� *	��� ��'���� ��
�
���!� 6#
�� �#	���� #���� ������� �	�
�����
��!� "
�� ��������� 	
� >�� �	�� ���
��+
�
��� 

� �#�� $	��#������

�	**�

��� ���

&� ����� 
�� �
����� �	� +�� ������+��� �	� �#�� ����� 	'�
��
�
���
	
�	'��#��������
�����0
��

&�>�������
���

�7�
�&�
�!�
�
6#�� �������
���� �������� 	'� �0
��

&� >�� �	�� 
�*+���� +�� "7�<�

'	��	�

&� �#�� '
���� ���'�� 	'� �#
�� ���
��� �	&��#��� �
�#� �#�� �	����
���
�
�������������
�

��#�����	
���
0�*	
�#��	'������*��
��#���
�#������	���
	��	
&���
������	����	**�
������#�������
���
*����
'���#���

�������

�>�������
���

��#��$	��#�����!����	
'
&����
	
�

	'��#���0
��

&������
����#	������	�
������;�����������!�1	������
�#�� �������
���� 	'� �	�� 
�*+���� �	��� 
*����� ���������� 	
� �#��
���;����� 	'� �0
��

&� 
����� 
�*+���� '	�� ��'�� ��	�
�
	
� 	'� ����!�
6#
��
���
��������

�$���
	
�.!�!)�+��	�!�

�

�)� ��
�������������	
���

�

6#����
����*�3	��
*+���
���

�1��	�����
���+�����
��#��-��

��!�
�1�1����'	������� �
����51����*���#�
�#����	�����
�
��� 	'�
	
��� ,�!CB� �
�� ��!CB� �������
������ �#
��� $��
���� $

&���	
�
�
�� %4�� 7�
�&�
�� #���� 	�����
�
��� 	'� (-!.B� �
�� .?!�BB�

�������
����!� 6#
�� ��*	
�������� �#��� �#���� 
�� �		�� ������� �	�
�	���
��� +����� 1�� ����� 

� �#�� 1����� ���� �

��� �
�� �#��� 1��
�����
��� �#���� 
�� +�

&� ����� ����� 

�''
�
�
���!� 6#
�� �������� �	�
#���� �	���
��� 

� �#�� �	����� 	'� ����!� 6#�� 
*��
���
	
�� '	�� �#��
��	
�����>
��
�
��������<

��

�$��
����$

&���	
�
���#���+�+
���
����
	��&���

&�+�����	��	�����

����		
��
	�&#��
���#���'	���>��

Tudalen 66



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��.��	'�(��

�����
���
�����3��
�����''���
����������	�+�	��

&�	'�>���	���+��1��
+�+
���
�
6#�� ����	
�� '	�� �#
�� �
����
	
� ���� ��� ������ ��	'	�� �
�
7	�#��1�1����'	��������
����51����*���#�
�#���������#
&#�
��*
��
	
������8�4$�'	���	������
��
���

'�
���@�����#������

�
�#���	������
��
�������
	
�+��	�A!�6#
��
��
*��
�

&��#�
���+
�
���

�	������#�
��1���	�������	��
�����������	�+�	��

&�+���	�����
���


'�
���
�

6#�� 1����� ���� �

��� #���� +��
� ��	�� �	� ��	��� �	*�� 1��
*	���
�
���	'������

����

&�����
������
���
�
	
��
��*	���*	���
�

	
:

���
��� ����
���	��� ����	��!� 6#
�� �
*
��� �#�� 	��	���

��� '	��
��	
����� >
��
�
���������

��� �	� &��� +�+
��� +���� '	�� ����:�	�
�

�	���
�������!�
�
6#
�� 
*+���
��� 
�� �� *�3	�� �	����� 	'� ���'�
��
	
��
���� ��� �#��
	������� ��	�
�
	
� 	'� 1�� �����
��� �
�#

� �#�� $	��#� �����

�	**�

��� 
�� ���;����� �	� *���� ��*�
�� @���� $���
	
� .!�!��
�+	��A!����	���
	
��	����+����#
������
�#���+����
����
�

&�*	���
1��������	�$��
����$

&���	
��#����
���	����+��*	����''���
�����
��
�
����	�������
��
����� 
*���*�
�

&���	&��**��� 

�1���������
�	���������	������
��
���	�����
����
���	���	������
*���*�
��
�	���
���+����#
&#�����
��
�������!�6#�������������	��#�
����������
���
��+��� 

� ���*�� 	'� ���
���

&� ���*��#� ����� ��	��� �	� #	*�� ���

�	��
+���� *���

&� �	�
�
����� ��	'���
	
���� *�
�&��
��� �
�� ��+�
��
���
���
	
�!�
�
1	������ �#�������� ��+���
�
��� �#����
&��� �	� �#�� 
*���*�
���
	
�

	'��	*��
�
���	����#
&#�����
��
��������

�1��������!�>��
�����	�
�	��#�
	�

&��#�������������	*��1���������1�����
�
����
���

�����
*	����� 
���� �	� +�� ���
������ 

� $��
���� ��� ����� 	'� ����:�	�
�
����
&�*�
���'	��	�

&�>
��
�
�������!�

�
6#�� ��
*���� �#����
&��� �
�#

� 1����� ���� ���� �#�� &�



&� �
��
*�

��
�
��� 	'� 1�� ��
���� �
�� �0���
�
��� �	&��#��� �
�#� �#��
�����	�*�
�� 	'� �����

�+��� ���''

&� *	����� @�	*��
�
�� �
�#�

���
�����A� '	�� *��
���� �
�� 
���

&� ���''!� 6#�� ��
���� 
����� �
���
��;�
��� ��+���
�
��� ����	��� '�	*� �#�� �	**�

��� ��	
�����
>
��
�
��� ����� <

�� 

� $��
���� $

&���	
!� "���	��
���� ���''

&�

Tudalen 67



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��.,�	'�(��

*	������
���	
���+���	��
+����#	�����#���

������	
'
&�����	����	��
���''

&���������	�����	��������

�+������
�����	'���'������
&��	'�1��
����
���!� 2��
� �
�#� ���#� ���	
'
&����
	
�� �� �	*��
�
�� *��
����
*	����*��� +�� �
''
����� �	� ��#
���� 

� �����
	
� �	� 6
��� �!� $��� �#��
�
�����
	
� 

� $���
	
� �!�!,�� $���
��� $��
������ '	�� 1	��
�����
%�	�
�

&� ��	
����� ����� �+	��!� 6#
�� '����� �	*��
�
�� *��
����
*	�������6
�����*���+���������������
''
������	���#
����

�'������

�
7�
�&�
���
������#����
�����	
'
&����
	
!�

�
6#������	���
��������	'����	
'
&����
	
����
���
�#

�1���������
�#
�#� �#�� 17� #	��� �
��� *	��� �#�*� �	������ �#�� ��	�
�
	
� 	'�

�����

�+��� �	���
��� +����� #
&#� �
�� �	�� ����
��
��� 
�	
�����
����!�1	�������#������
��	'��#�������
��#���
	������+��
��#�����
�
�#��#������	����	����	�����
����	�+������
�	
��#��#����#����
���
���
���� ����	��
���� �����
��� �
�#

� �#�� 	������� ����	��� �	
��0���

�
�� �#��#��� �#��� ���� ��	'���
	
����� �����

�+��� �
�� �	*��
�
��
�
�#����
�����!�
�
6#������	�������	*����#��*���

&��#���#�������
��������
�������

+�����
� 1����� ���� �
�� "7�<� �	� �
������ �	**�

��� ���
�� '	��

�	
����� ����
���!� 1	������ 	��� �
������
�

&� 
�� �#��� �#
�� ��
���
'�����������#	���	'��#���#��

&�	'��
�
	
���
��3	

�����



&��#
�#�
����
���������'	���#���	**�

����	������	�����	#���
��
�	
�����
������&�!� �	�#���� 
�� �#
��*	��� 
*�	���
�� �#�
� �#�� ����	��#� �	�
�#����	�
�
	
�	'�#
&#�����
��
���
�	
���������!�
�

�

�)� &�'�������������#����
���	
���

	
6#���
���
+��
	
�	'�$���	����
�����
�
����
�#

� �#���	**�

��� 
��

������
+���
���!��#
���$��
����$

&���	
9��	�����
���	'� 
����.�
$�� �	��� 
�� 	
��� .-!,B���1� 1����'	����������51� ���*���#�
�
�
��%4��7�
�&�
��#�����
�������+���	�����
�
���	'�C(!����-C!)�
�
�� ��,!�B� �������
����!� 6#�� ������� �#���� �

��� ���� #����
��+���
�
��� ��	��� �	� 
*��	��� �''
�
�
��� +�� �����

&� �#�
��
��*
��
	
��������
���4$�'	�� �	�����
��������@����$���
	
��!�!-��
E$���
���2''
�
�
�
��F��+	����
���#�������K��+��	�A�
�
	

Tudalen 68



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��.-�	'�(��

	
�����	�	

SC Cot Provision per 1000 Live Births (Includes MLU's and Home 

Deliveries, Aberystwyth Deliveries not included)

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

4.0

4.5

Y
G
 B

an
go

r

Y
G
C
 R

hy
l

W
re

xh
am

 M
ae

lo
r

W
H
 H

av
erfo

rd
w
es

t

W
W

G
H
 C

ar
m
arth

en

P
O
W

 B
rid

ge
nd

S
in
gl
et

on
 S

w
an

se
a

U
H
W

 C
ar

di
ff

R
 G

la
m

 L
la
nt

ris
an

t

P
C
H
 M

er
th

yr

N
N
H
 A

ber
gav

enn
y

R
G

H
 N

ew
po

rt

�
�
�����	�	
�

�

Tudalen 69



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��..�	'�(��

6#��
�*+���	'�$���	���

�$��
����$

&���	
��0�������#��
�����
	'��#��
�	
������	�����
	
�/��#��#
&#����

���������������+
��#��
�
�#� �#���0����
	
�	'� H5�7�
&	�!� 6#���� �	�������
	��+�

&������
��
�
����@$��
����$

&���	
9��$����
�
���
	
���������������+
��#��
��
�	**�
��+���*	����A!�6#����
��	��	���

���'	����������
	
�

��#��

�*+���	'�$���	����
��'	���#��������������	������	�+��������	����
�	� 
*��	��� �	*��
�
��� �
�#� �#�� "��� ������ ��	
����� ����

&�
$��
�����!�

#���
���

�	��
�#���
�

&��#���
����
	
���
���&���*�
���#�������
���������
+�����
��#����	�1����#�7	�����

��#
���	**�

���	�����#��'������

�
���
+��
	
�	'�1���	��� @�
�� �#��� �#��+���
���+�����
�$��
����
�
�� ���*���#�
81����'	������87�
�&�
�A�� �
� 

�
���
���
�	
'
&����
	
� �#��� �	���� ��	�
��� *�0
*�*� �	���
��� +����� �����
@�0����

&� ����#� �	��A� *
&#�� +�� ��� 

� �#�� ��+��� +��	�!� 6#����
�	��� �

• ����#������
���	�����
	
�
�����
• �����	�����
������
�������
• %�	�
����	���
�����������	������+��	��>���

• ��;�
���
*��	�����	������
��
����''
�
�
�
���	
����	��#��
�����
��*��
�'	�������

���

�$	��#�������

�

��5��	� 	

� >�� 1�� $��

��51�
���*���#�
8�1�
1����'	�������

�� -� (�

$��
����
$

&���	
�

?� )� ���

%4��7�
�&�
�� �� ,� )�

�

>'� 	
� �#�� 	�#��� #�
�� 
'� �

��� ����� �	� ����� ��� �#�� �#����
&�� 	'�
�����

&�$�����
�
���'���#����	�*���#��#��*	����''
�
�
��

��������
����������
	�#�����B���	��

�$���	����	����+����#
������	����
���
�
�#� *���

&� 
����� ���''

&� ���
������ �
�� ��
�
���� �����

�����	�*�
�!�
	

Tudalen 70



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��.)�	'�(��

*���+	 
�������	

 �����
�

6#�� '	��	�

&� ��+��� ���
���� '�	*� �#�� �	��� 	'� �#�� ����

&� �
��

6#����
��� ��+:&�	��� ��**��
���� �#�� �#	��'���� 

� �
����� ��


����
����� ���''� �	�*���� �#�� "��������� $��
������ ���C�� +����� 	
� �#��
�0
��

&��	��
�*+�����
���	
'
&����
	
!�
�

��5��	�&	


����	7���	��������$	;���	�<��	

� 7��E�	

6	���� ��	
����� ������
2���+�
�#*�
��

��,!)��

2���+�
�#*�
�� '	�� �
�����
��


���������

��.!,-�

�
����������$��''�

�%	��� ���!�(�

$#	��'����	'��
����������$��''�



� %	��� �	� *���� "��� ������
$��
���������C�

�(!���

$#	��'���� ��� B� 	'� ����

&�
2���+�
�#*�
�� ������� �	�

�����"���������$��
������

��!CB�

�
6#��

�
���
����#	��'����+���

��
���#	�
�+��	� �

��5��	�*�

� 7���� A	��	���	0���"�	����	
����5��������	)��%�%	��	����	���	

7����	
���%��%�	

$��
����
$

&���	
�

��!C.�� �C!�B�

%4��7�
�&�
�� ��!�)�� �(!,B�

5��
&�
��
� ,!.�� ��!�B�

�
�#�+��#� �!)�� �-!-B�

�

6#����'
&�������'������#��
�*+���	'��	����

���#�����	�������#���
������''���
������
��	
������&���	��

&��	� 

�����!�$#	���� �#��
�	�� ��	�
�
	
� +�� ��3������ 

� �

�� �
�#� ���	**�
���
	
�� �+	����
�#���� �
��� +�� �	�����	
�

&� �#�
&��� 

� �#�� 
�*+��� 	'� 
���

&�

���''�
������ �	�*���� �#��"���������$��
�����!� >
�����
������� �#��
�0����
��� 
�*+��� 	'� $�� �	��� 

� $��
���� ��'������ �	� 

� $���
	
�
.!�!.� �+	��� �	���� 
'� �������� #���� "7�<� �	������ ����#

&� �#��
$��
�����!� 6#�� ������
�� ���&�� 
���

&� ��'
�
�� 

� 7�
�&�
�� 
��

Tudalen 71



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��.?�	'�(��

���&���� �� '�
��
	
� 	'� �#�� ��	� �		���� ��
�
���� >�� �	��� ����+�
�#���
�#���!� �	��*�
�� 	'� �#���� �	��� �	� $��
���� �	���� ������ �#��
+���
���

��#����'
�
��+�����
��#����	�"7�<��

����+����#��	�������
��'
�
�� 

����*��	'��62��	����+���
�#�
&����
�#	�������	��
����
���''

&�

����*�
��+���#��17!�
�
7	�#� 1����#� 7	����� 
���� ��&�
���� �	� �����	�� ���
�� �	� 
*��	���
�#�
�� �
����� �����
���

&�����+�
�#*�
����
��*���� �#��"���������

$��
������ 
'� �����
��� �
�� ��


���� ��'���� �	
���
�� ���� �	� +��
���	����!�

(����
��

6#��*��
�������''�����+�
�#*�
��
�������
�����	*��
�
����������������
�
�#� ����� �
�� ���C� ���
������ '	�� ����
��� ���
����� �
�#

� ��
��	
�����>
��
�
��������<

�!�
�
1	������� ��	� �	��
�
��� �#����
&��� �	� '������ *��
���� ���''

&�
�	*��
�
��� #���� ����
���� +��	*�� �
	�
� �
�� 

� �	**	
� �
�#�
�	*��	�#���
�	
������

���

��������#�����	�����	������#������	�
�#�������

�+
�
���	'��0
��

&������
��!�

�
>
��#���#	������*���#����#���+��
��������
�*�
��'�
�����

�������
'	�����

����

�����
���
����	��

&����6
�����@*
�����&����A������!�

6#�� %	��&�����������
9��������*�
�� #��� �	��� ��� �#��� 

�����#�
����� �#��������	
�����''
�
�
�� ���

���� �	� '
��� ��	'� �#��,��0
��

&�
6
������	����'	��&�
������
��
�	
���������
���
���

�"7�<!�"7�<�

���
	�
��	�+���������

&��#
����	+��*��+����#������	����	���
	��

�����
�����
	���#��#����#�����
���+���
��
**��
�����	
��;��
���
'	���	*��
�
����
��
�	
����������
��!�
�
6#��
*�	���
��*��
�*��	��	
&:���*��#����
&����	�6
������
��6
���

�� ���''

&� #���� +��
� �����
+��� 

� $���
	
� �!�!,� �+	��� �
��
�#��������#���	���
	
����#���������
������	�+��
*��
���
	
��'	���#
��

�	
�����1����#��	**�

��!�
�
6#�� 
*��
���
	
�� 	'� �#�� ����� $���
��� $��
������ '	�� 1	��
�����
%�	�
�

&���	
����������
�����	�+���	
�
�������
�#���'���
����	�
1������ ���9�� ������&
�� ���
�� '	�� 
�	
����� ����
���� �
�� ���	�
7�
�&�
��@����$���
	
��!�!,A!�

Tudalen 72



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��.C�	'�(��

	

*� 	 
����	�������	��������$	

*� ��	 �3�"���1�	
�����$	

�!� %#��
�����	
����

��� 

��#��<1������
''��

���
���
�����	�+��
����������
'�+	�#��#�������
���
�����	'��#�� �	�����	�����
	
��
��
	'��#����&
	
������&
��������
��������	�+������	��
���������
�����!�

6#������	���
��������	'��
������	�����#	��:���*���	�	������#���
�	������	�
����
��0�������	������
��
����	��!�1	���������*	���
���
���� �#��
���� ��:��	�
�
	
� 
�� �	
�
������ 
��������� �	� '�����
���������#�������
���
�����������
+���#���!�

�
�!�� 7	�#� �	���� 1����#� 7	����� �
�� �#�
�� ��


���� ���*�� 
���� �	�
�	����	���+	���
������	�
*��	����	��#8$	��#�'�	���	'����
�
����
��
�	��;���
��� �#��#
&#�����
��
���	�����
�
���+�����
� �#�� �#����

�

��!�
�
,!� "&����� ��


���� ���#����� �#	���� +�� �����	���� 

� <1��
����
''� @�
�� +�����
� <1�� ����
''� �
�� 	�#��� �

��� 

� $	��#�
�����A� '	�� �#�� 	
&	

&� *�
�&�*�
�� 	'� +�+
��� �
�#� �	
&:���*�
��	+��*��� ����
�������� �#	��� ��;�
�

&� ��	�	
&��� ����
������

���
�
	
!�

�
-!� ��*�6�'�
�����	**�
�����	��0�*

���#���������	'��#��#
&#�
�	��*��	'��	�����
������
�
���

�
����

����
��
*���*�
�������
��	�

*��	��� �	���� �''
�
�
��!� �	��� 

� ��	&����� +�� �#�� �	�:

����
��
��� $����*� ��+:&�	��� �#	���� ��	�
��� ����	��!� 6#
��
�#	����
*��	�����������	��0
��

&�1�������
���'	��1�����
�
��!�>
�
���
�
	
� �	� �#
���	��� ��*� 6�'�*��� 
���� �	� �	
�
���� ��*	�����
�0��
�
	
�

�$�������
�������#����5��*����
��
��
�!�

�
.!� 2��
� 
'� ���
	
�� 

� �	

��� ��� ,� �
�� -� �+	��� ���� �''���
����
�#���� 
�� ��
��� �
����� �	� +�� �� �#	��'���� 

� 1�� ��	�
�
	
� �	� ��#
����
�	*��
�
��� �
�#� ?�B� 	�����
��� ��� 1�� �����!� 6#�� #����#�

�	**�

��� ��� �� �#	��� 
����� �	� �	
�
���� #	�� �	� �������� �#��
�#	��'���!�
�
)!� �	*��
�
��� �
�#� �#�� "��� ������ ������ $��''

&� $��
������
���C�
��	�������+������

��#
���	**�

����#�
��	*��	�#����

��#��
����	����+�����	&�������*�

���	�+��*�����
�������
��'

�
�
���
���������� �#	���� 
	�� ���	�� �#�� �
����
	
� �	� �����
	����!� 6#��

Tudalen 73



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��.(�	'�(��

�����
�� ���''

&� �
����
	
� 

� %�1� ����#��� �������� �	� +��
����
���������		���
����*�6�'�
�����	**�
�����	���������
	
��	�
���������#
�!�

Tudalen 74



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��)��	'�(��

*� ��	 ���	)��5��	'��(�"������	

�
"�������
+���

��#�����#	�	�	&��@$���
	
�,A���	��
�*+����
������


� �#�� $	��#� ��
����� �	**�

��� �	� *���� �#�� ?�B� �
�� C�B�
	�����
������
������#����+��
������������

���	��
''���
������ �

�
�! <�

&�����������
�
������
�������
�#

��#���	**�

���

������
�! <�

&� ���
�
��� '�	*� �#�� �
�
��� $	��#� ������ ����	���

@�0����

&� ���&
���� ���
�
��� 

� <1�� ����
''A� �
�#� �
�

����*��
	
��#����#����	�	��
	
����
����'	��
�	
����������

�
�����
	
��	�+
��#�������
�#

��#���	**�

���
���
*
�����	��#���
�#�	�&#	��� $	��#� �����!� 6#�� ���&
���� ���
�
��� ��	�
���� 

�
����
''�#����#�
�+��
�������+����

!�

�
6#�� ���
	
���� '	�� �#
�� *��#	�� 	'� �
����
�� 
�� '����� �0���

��� 

�
$���
	
�,!,!�
�
6#�� ��	3������ �	�� 
�*+���� 
������ �	� *���� �#�� *�0
*�*�
	�����
������
������������+�������+��	�!�
��5��	�+		

� >�� 1�� $��

�	����*+�������������� C� �?� ���

%�	3��������*+�����	������
4�����
���$��
������+�����	
�
������������"��
�
���

(� �(� �-�

%�	3��������*+�����	������
4�����
���$��
������+�����	
�
���
�����%	�����
	
�G�
��;�
��*�
���'	��$��&����

(� ��� �C�

�
• "�E����#��	�F�@$��+
�
���
	
��	�A�����+���	'����
���

&��#	��:

���*� 

��
�
��������
����� �	�+��*�

��

��� 

����#��

�� 

�
���
�
	
��	��#����'
&�����

• �	����	��
���#���+��
�*����'	��
*��	�����''
�
�
���

�����
	'�����
���������	���@����$���
	
��!�!-�E$���
���2''
�
�
�
��F�
�+	����
��E�	������
��
��F�

�$���
	
�.!,!.�+��	�A�������
'�	*�*���#

&��
�#

��#���	**�

����#��*��
����'	�*�
���
'	���	�����
�����*
��
	
���	
��
���	'��#���
�
���$	��#�������
����	���

Tudalen 75



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��)��	'�(��

• �	� ���	��
��� #��� +��
� *���� '	�� ������ +�+
���


����	��
������ ������ '	�� 

� 2
&��
�� @+��� �#�� 
�*+���� ����
�#	�&#���	�+���*����'	���#
���	**�

��A�

*� � 	 ���	)��5���	��%	!""�#��"$	

�KM��
����*�6�'�1����#�7	�����#�������	�����
	��#�
&��

��	��

�*+���� '�	*�4��	+��� ����!� "� ��**���� 	'� �#���� �	�� 
�*+����

�
�� 	'� 	�����
��� 
�� �#	�
� 

� �#�� ��+��� +��	�!�
�

��5��	�,	 ���	)��5���	;��$	
�<��	

!""�#��"$	 A	 ;��	 :	
0�"��5��	�<��	

� >�� 1�� $�� >�� 1�� $��

<1������
''� ?� ��� ��� ))!)� ���!.� ??!��

��5��*�
���
��
��
��

�� -� -� ?)!(� -.!,� �?-!.�

%�1�����#������ ,� )� $��+�
	
���

,�!?� ?�!��

$	��#�
��
�����

�	**�

���

?	 �,	 �<	 ,*�*	 ,+��	 B*��	

>��
��
	�����#������#	�&#�%�1�����#���	
���#��������+
�
���
	
��	��
'	�� �#����	�
�
	
�	'��#	��� ���*�>��� 

������
�������>������������
���
������ �#���� 

� ����!� 6#
�� 
�� '��� &������� �#�
� �
�#���

"+��&���

��	��7�
�&�
��� +	�#� 	'��#
�#� �����
���� �	�#���� �	���
'	�� 	
&	

&� >�!�6#
�� ������ 	'� >�����
����� 

��� �	����
�	
����� �

��
�
�#	���'	�*���>����	�
�
	
�
���
���
��+����
����&&������#���*	���
�#�
� �#	��:���*� >�� 
�� �����
���� +�

&� ��	�
���� �	������ ���� �	�

�����
��������������
�#

��#���	**�

��!�
�
"�� �#�� ���&���� 	'� �#�� #����#� �	**�

�
��� +	�#� 

� ���*�� 	'�
�	�����
	
� �
�� 
�*+��� 	'� ����� ����� @

����

&� �#�� ��&
	
���

���&
��������
��A���#�����
�+
�
���

�	�����
���
����
&#����������#�
�
�#��	�#���#����#��	**�

�
���+���
����
���#
&#������
��������'	��>�!���
�
6#
��
���#	�
�

��#����. �

Tudalen 76



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��)��	'�(��

�����	*	

	

�
"���
�#��#��	�#���#����#��	**�

�
�����#
�����
�+
�
��������
���
�#����
&����#�����
���	+�+���	
���+��*���+���		�����
	
�+�����
�
�	**�

�
�������
*���	'���������
�
��!�

�
6#����	�
�
	
�	'�>�������
����
�#

��#���	**�

���
��	
���	�������
�#�
� �	���� #���� +��
� 
������ 

� ����� �	� *���� �#�� ?�B�
	�����
������
����!�6#�����������
�&������������������
�#

��#
��
�	**�

��� ��� +	�#�1�� �
��$�� ���
�
����
�#� ?)!�B� �
�� (.!�B�
	�����
����������
����!�6#����
�����	���*�3	��
*+���
���+�����
�
�

���

����*��	'�	�����
������1���
��$����������&&���

&��#����

�
>��
��������
��'�	*��#��6�+����+	����#�������

���������������#����

�����	���
��
��*�3	��

���
���

�;�
���	'������
����
���
+��
	
��
��
��
�
���
	
� @	�����
��A� '	�� 1�� �
�� $�!� 6#
�� 
�� ���������� 

�

$���
	
�.!,!.�+��	�!�

*� �&	 !��	��	������	��������$	�"��1��$	

�
"��	��

&��	��	�:�	���	�������@.���������
����
�A���)!?B�	'��#��
$	��#� ��
����� 1����#� �	**�

��9�� 	������� ���
�
��� �������� �	�
+�+
����#	���*	�#��������
	�����
��
���
�#

��#���	**�

���
!�!�

��	��:+	�
����� '�	�!� 6#
�� 
�� ��+���
�
����� #
&#��� �#�
� '	�� 	�#���
1����#��	**�

�
����
�������&����	�	��
	
�	'��#	���+�+
��������


�����
''�������������	'��#����&
	
������&
��������
���!�6#��'
&����
*�����
&#�����
������
*�����#���������	��:+	�
��������
�
������

�

Tudalen 77



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��),�	'�(��

�	**	
��
�#��

������	�����������#
�������'
����������	+�+���
	��
����������� '
����� 

� ���

&� �#�� ������ ������ 	'� �	�:�	���	��

*���*�
���
	
!� >
� '������� ������� �	� �#�� 7��&��
��� ����� ����
�#	�������	����*	�������
�����
����
��	'���	��:+	�
��������
�
��!��
�
>
� '������ 
���
������	�+�����'��� �	������#�����	�	��
	
�	'������	'�
+�+
��� 	'� *	�#���� ���
��
�� 

� �#�� $	��#� ��
����� �	**�

��� 
��
���
������ �
�#

� �#�� �	**�

��!� 6#�� �	�:�	���	�� �
����
�� �		��

�	��� 
	�� �����
���� ����	��� �#��� ����
������ �
����
��� +��� �&�

�
��������	��#��7��&��
�������������#	�������	������
'
���
	
�

*� �*	 
����	�������	��������$	0�1���#����	'�����	

����������	
���

	
6#��>���	��@���
�
	
����	��#����;�
�������+
�
���
	
��	�A��	���������
�#���	����5��*	�&�
�1	��
����
���������
�
����@	�����
���?)!(BA�
+����	���
	��*�����#�������7"%�����''

&���
���
��'	����	�
�
	
�	'�

	
&	

&� 

��
�
��� ����!� %#��
���� �	
����

��� �
�#

� �#�� �0
��

&����

�	
����� 

��
�
���������

�� 

�<1������
''��	�
	�� ����
������	��
�#��
�*+���	'�>���	����	�+��

��������

��#��
**��
����'�����!��"�
������
	
� 

� >�� �����
��� �
�#

� �#�� �	**�

��� ���	
����� �	�
��	����� 	'� �#�� �	���� 5��*	�&�
� >�� �	�� �	���� ����� �	� �
� ���
�
#
&#����
���0����
���
�*+���	'�	���	'��	**�

�����'���������
��
���	��	����3��
�����������	��#����&
	
������&
��������
����

�<1��

����
''!�
�
>��
����&&�������#��������#����
�����	
�����
����	
��	�	&
�������#��
�	���� 5��*	�&�
� 1	��
����� �
� �&����� �
*
���� 	
&	

&� 
�	
�����



��
�
������������
����	
�

���������������
��'	���#�� 
**��
����
'�����!��
�
4'� &������� �	
���
� 
�� �#�� ���� >�� ����� +�

&� ���
������ 

� %�1�

����#����#����	�����;������	��
�>���	�����)�B�	�����
��!�>
��#��


�������� 	'� ��


���� &	���
�
��� �
�� �	*��
�
��� �
�#� ���
�������
�#�� *�3	�
��� 	'� �#��� ���
�
��� �#	���� +�� ���
������ 

� �� 
�	
�����


��
�
���������

�!�

�
>
��#���	
��0��	'��#���0
��

&��

���	
'
&����
	
���KM��#	�����		��
���'�������������	�*�
��	'�
���
�	
������

���	����	��*	���	'��#��
>�����
�
��������
�������
������

��#����*�6�'��

����	�+����	�
����


�<1������
''���
���	����������#���#	��'����	'�	
��>���	���
�#

�

Tudalen 78



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��)-�	'�(��

�#�� $	��#� ��
����� �	**�

��!� 6#
�� �	���� ����� �#�� <1�� �

��
'�	*� 
��� �����
�� ?� �	��� �	� (� �
���	���� ���	�� �#�� �

�� �	� +������
*�����#��
�����	'��#�� �	�����	�����
	
��
���#����&
	
������&
����
����
��!�
�
"����
��
������ �#	���� �����
�� ��&
	
��� ���	
'
&����
	
��
�����
	
��
'��	��� �	
�	�
���
	
� 	'� 	+�����
�8
�	
����� ����
���� �	� �#�� �	��#�
�
�������	'�����
''�	
����

&����
����	���

&��	�����
	
�������
����

������� +�� ����#��8�� 5��*87�
�&�
��� �#���� *
&#�� +�� ��''
�
�
��
��
�
���� *���� '	�� �#�� �	**
��
	


&� 	'� �� �	���� ��	
����� <

��
@������ �A� 	
� �#��� �
��� ��	�
�

&� �
� �&����� �
*
���� ��
&�� 	'�


�	
�����

��
�
����������
�#	����#��
�����	�

�������>�������
���


�����
''!�
�
$#	����
��+���	
�
������+���KM��
����*�6�'�1����#�7	������	�+��



����	��
���� 	�� 
*�	��
+��� �	� ���
� �
�#��� 	'� �#���� '������
�����	�*�
��� �	� ���	�� ��	�
�
	
� 	'� ��''
�
�
�� >�� �����
��� 

�
�	*��
�
�� �

��� �
�#

� �#�� �	**�

���� �	
�
�����
	
� �#	���� +��
&
��
��	��	**
��
	


&��#���0�������
�
���	���	'��#���	**�

��!�

6#
��*
&#��+��

��51�����	����
�8	��$��
����$

&���	
�@��+3����
�	��
��+
�
����	�

�������>�������
���

��
�#���	'��#�����

��A!�>��
��
�#�� �
��� 	'� �#�� ����	��� ��


���� ����� �#��� �#���� 	��
	
�� ����
���	
�� +����� ��� ����	��
���� �	���
��� ������� �	� ����� �	���� +��
���3��
���!�
�
6#�� �����
��
��� ������&�� 	'� �	**
��
	


&� �	*�� 
�	
����� >��

�#�	�&#�%>�<�
����	+��*��
�������	��#��
����'	������
'
��
�	
�����
�	*����
�
���'	���#����'�����
�����	'��������#������	
���
������	'�
���
��+���%>�<������
�����#�������	'�������	�
�1�������'	���#����
+�+
��� �
�#

� %>�<� �
�� ��	��� 

'���
	
� �	
���
�� ����
��������

���

&��#���

��������
���	����
��������	
!�

��
�������������	
���

�

6#�� 	������� 	�����
��� �
�#

� �#�� �	**�

��� 	'� ?)!�B� 
��
�0����
����
�� ������ �	� ��


���� ��'���� �	
���
�!�,��0����1���	���
�
�#

��#���	**�

����	����+����;�
�����	����
�����#
�����
�
����	�
�#��?�B����
����!�

�
6#���� 
�����	���*�3	�� 
*+���
���+�����
� �������	'�	�����
���	'�
�0
��

&� 1�� �	��� +�����
� �#�� �#���� �

���� �
�#� <1�� ����
''�
��



&� ��� ���!.B� 	�����
���� �	���� 5��*	�&�
� ��� -.!,B�

Tudalen 79



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��).�	'�(��

	�����
��� �
�� %�1�����#��� ��� ,�!?B�	�����
��� @���#	�&#� �#��
�	��1�� 	�����
��� '	�� %�1�����#��� 
�� ����
����� +���
���� +�� �#��
���� >�� ����� ���
�����A!� 6#
�� 
�� �
� �
�������+��� �		�� ���� 	'�
�0
��

&� 1�� ���	����� �
�� �	
��
+����� �	� ��


���� �
��� 

� <1��
����
''��#�	�&#�+�	��

&���������	�>���	���@�����	�	���'�	�A��
��
������ �	� �� �		���� �#�
� 
��������� �	���
��� +����� ����
��� '	�� �#��
����
''��	�����
	
!�
�

6#�������������	�+����	���'	��+������*�
�&�*�
��	'��	��#8$	��#�
���
�
�� '�	��� �
�#

� �#
�� �	**�

��!� �����
�� 
*���
*�
��� *���


������ 
������ 	'� 
����� ���



&� �
�� �	*����
�
��� �
�#

� ��*�

6�'�� +�	��

&� 	'� 1�� �	��� +�� �	�� ���
��� +�+
��� 

� ��*� 6�'� @����
+��	�A���0����
���>�����
������
�#

�1���	������%�1�����#����
��
���������

���
���
�#

�+	�#�1����#�7	����!�6#��
������
�����	�+��
'����� �0��	�����*�
�&��� �
��*	

�	���� 	
� �� �	���+	���
��� +��
��

+�����
� �#�� ��	� 1����#� 7	����!� 6#�� '	�
���
	
�� '	�� �#
�� �	���
#����+��
���
���
�#

��#�������)�*	
�#���+�����
&
+������������
�#�
�#�
&������
�
��'�	���#���������	�+������
���!�
�

"+	��� -� �	��� �	��#� 	'� 1�� ���
�
��� 

� <1�� ����
''� @��� 
	*

���
���B�	�����
��A����������	��#����&
	
������&
��������
���!���
��
	'� �#�������
�
���#��������� �	
&� ��
&�#��	'�������
�#�&��� '�
�����
�
�� ��	�	
&��� ����
������ 
���
�
	
!� 6#��� '��;��
���� 	������
�����
��� 

����	��
������ '��� +��	
�� �#�� 
�	
����� ���
	�� �#
�#�
*
&#�� +�� �	
�
������ �C� ����� �'���� �#�� ���� ����!� 6#���� ����
�������
����	+��*��

����
�'���

&��#����

'�
���

��
*����'��#
	
�

�	��#���#
����
9��1	��
����'	��������	���	��	����#����#��	**�

�
���
���� �	� �� ����� 	'� ����	��
������ ���	������ �
�8	�� ��	'���
	
�����
��������� ��


���� ���#����� '	�� 	
&	

&� ����!� >'� �#���� ���#�����
�	���� +�� �����	����� �#
��*
&#�� ������� �#�� 
���� '	�� �
� �0���� ,�


�	
�����1���	����
�#

��#���	**�

���+�����������.�B!�
�

&�'�������������#����
���	
���

�
�
�#� �
� 	������� $�� 	�����
��� 	'� (.!�B�� 
�� 
�� ��
��
�� �#��� �	��
���
������
�
���
����*�3	��'���	���	
��
+��

&��	����'�
��
	
�������
	'������
����
�#

��#
���	**�

��!�6#��������	'�	���:	�����
���
��
����
�����������*��
������#���	����5��*	�&�
�1	��
��������?-!.B��
�#
��� %�1� ����#��9�� 	�����
��� 
�� ����	��
������ �	*��
�
�� ���
?�!�B!� 6#
�� �
''���
��� 

� 	�����
��� �
�#

� ��*� 6�'� 
�� ���&����
���� �	� �� *������ �
''���
��� 

� �#�� $�� �	�� ��	�
�
	
� ���� ������

Tudalen 80



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��))�	'�(��

���
���
���+�����
��#����	��

���/�,!,�����������'	��%�1�����#���
�
�� �!)� '	�� �	���� 5��*	�&�
!��#�� �#�� ��	�
�
	
� 
�� �	� �
''���
��
�
�#

� �#�� ��*�� �17� 
�� �
������� �
�� 
�� *��� +�� ����	��
���� '	��
��*� 6�'� �	� �	
�
���� 

�����

&� �#�� 
�*+��� 	'� $�� �	��� ��� �#��
�	����5��*	�&�
�1	��
����@+������	�����
�0������&���#A!�
�����	�	

SC Cot Provision per 1000 Live Births (Includes MLU's and Home 

Deliveries, Aberystwyth Deliveries not included)

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

4.0

4.5

Y
G
 B

an
go

r

Y
G
C
 R

hy
l

W
re

xh
am

 M
ae

lo
r

W
H
 H

av
erfo

rd
w
es

t

W
W

G
H
 C

ar
m
ar

th
en

P
O
W

 B
rid

ge
nd

S
in
gl
et

on
 S

w
an

se
a

U
H
W

 C
ar

di
ff

R
 G

la
m

 L
la
nt

ris
an

t

P
C
H
 M

er
th

yr

N
N
H
 A

be
rg

av
en

ny

R
G

H
 N

ew
po

rt

�
�

Tudalen 81



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��)?�	'�(��

	
�
�
�����	�	

�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�

7	�#� ��*� 6�'� �

��� #���� #
&#��� �#�
� �����&�� '	�� $	��#�������
��
��� �����&�� �	�� ����
��
��� ���
�
��� ���� ������ ���
���
��� ���
�!-�� '	�� %�1� ����#��� �
�� �!?�� '	�� �#�� �	���� 5��*	�&�
!� 6#
��
�	*�������
�#��!�C��������������
���
������<1������
''!�6#��#
&#�

���
�
��� ������ 
�� ����
�������� �����
�

&� ��� �#�� �	���� 5��*	�&�
�
�#���� ���
�
�
	
��� ����� 	''� �#�� 
�	
����� �

�� @
	�� ���	����� 

�
�#����'
&����A�
����	�
���!�6#������	
��'	���#
������
	��������
��

Tudalen 82



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��)C�	'�(��

�
�#

��#����������
��+����	��#������	����
��
�����	�+���0��	����
�	�����!�>���	�����������#����#����*���+���*������	����	�
*��	���
�''
�
�
���	'��	�����
��������

�+	�#���*�6�'��

�����
���	

&��	�
�	����+���
������	�
*��	������
��+
�
���	'�1���	����
�#���+���
�
���
�����
���+�
�'
��+	�#��	��#��$	��#���
������	**�

����
���	��#��
����	���������#	��!�
�
6#��$��	�����
������<1������
''���������
��������#
&#����

&��#��

����
��������	'�������
�� �#�	�&#�+�	��

&�#
&#������
��������
���
�#
�������	
��
+��

&��	��#����	+��*��	'���������	���
�
���������'	��
+	�#��#��$	��#���
������	**�

����
���#������	���������&�!�6#
��

���
�
�����������

��#�������������	'�������
�����������������&��	'�
??!�B����� 3���� �	*��
�
���
�#� �#��C�B����
����!�<1������
''�
#����#��*	����''
�
�
������	'��	������
��
��������
���

������
	
�
�	�
�*+���	'����
���
���

�������@�!�C��	������8���������
���
��A�

+��� ���	� #��� �*	
&��� �#�� �	����� $�� �	�� ��	�
�
	
� 

������� ����
���������
���
���@�!)8�����A!�>�����*���
�
������#���*��#�'���#���
�''
�
�
���

�����	'�$�������
����
���+����#
���+���

�<1������
''!�
>�� 
���
�����		���#����#�������� 

���
�����'��+
�#*�
�����
���#���

�	���� ��	�
��� �
� ���
�
	
��� �� $�� �	��!� >'� �#
�� �	��� 
��

*���*�
���� 
�� 
�� �
����� �#��� �#
�� �
��� #���� ��	
�� +�	��

&� 1��
�����
�������
*���	'��������*�
�!�

*� �+	 
�������	

 �����
�

6#�� '	��	�

&� ��+��� ���
���� '�	*� �#�� �	��� 	'� �#�� ����

&� �
��
6#����
��� ��+:&�	��� ��**��
���� �#�� �#	��'���� 

� �
����� ��


����
����� ���''� �	�*���� �#�� "��������� $��
������ ���C�� +����� 	
� �#��

�0
��

&��	��
�*+�����
���	
'
&����
	
!�
�
��5��	�?�


����	�������	��������$	;���	�<��	

� 7���	

6	������	
�����������2���+�
�#*�
�� �..!,-�

2���+�
�#*�
��'	���
�������


��������� �--!C�

�
����������$��''�

�%	��� ��(!)(�

$#	��'����	'��
����������$��''� 

�%	��� �	�*����
"���������$��
���������C�

�?!,��

�
6#��

�
���
����#	��'����+���

��
���#	�
�+��	��

Tudalen 83



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��)(�	'�(��

�
��5��	�B�

� 7����

<1������
''� �(!�@C!)B��
����������2���+�
�#*�
�A�

��5��*�
���
��
��
��

��!C)@)!�B��
����������2���+�
�#*�
�A�

%�1�����#��� �)!,.@�-B��
����������2���+�
�#*�
�A�

�
"�� 

� �#�� ����� 	'�������� 
	
�� 	'� �#�� �

��� 

� �#��$	��#���
�����

�	**�

��� ���� �	*��
�
�� �
�#� �#�� "��� ������ ��	
����� ������
$��''

&� $��
������ ���C!� "��#	�&#� �#�� �+�	����� �#	��'���� 
��
#
&#����

�<1������
''����	�	��
	
�������	��#���
D��	'�����
�����#��

�#	��'����
��'���#
&#���

�%�1�����#��!�"��#	�&#���*�6�'�*���+��
�+����	��
#�
���
������''

&��������+��'��0
+�������	'�
����	��'	����
�
�� 

���*
���
�� ���� 	'� +�
�� ���''�� 
�� 
�� �
�
����� �#��� �#
��
�
#�
��*�
��
����''
�
�
���	�*��������#�����&���#	��'���!�$��''

&�

�������
�����	�+�����
����'���#�����

&�	
��	'��#��
���

&����
���
�		��� �#��� ���� �����
���� +�

&� �0��	���� +�� �#�� ����

&� �
��
6#����
���$�+�5�	��!�$#	�����#���	����	�
�
	
�+����3������

��

��
�
�#� ���	**�
���
	
�� �+	���� �#���� �
��� +�� �	�����	
�

&�

�#�
&��� 

� �#�� 
�*+��� 	'� 
���

&� ���''� 
������ �	�*���� �#�� "���
������$��
�����!�

(����
��

6#�� *��
���� ���''� ����+�
�#*�
��� 

� �KM� �
�� ��*� 6�'� ����
�����
�����	*��
�
�����������������
�#�������
�����C����
������'	��
����
��� ���
������
�#

� ����	
����� >
��
�
��������<

�� �
�� �	����
��	
�����<

����������
����!�

�
1	������� ��	� �	��
�
��� �#����
&��� �	� '������ *��
���� ���''

&�
�	*��
�
��� #���� ����
���� +��	*�� �
	�
� �
�� 

� �	**	
� �
�#�
�	*��	�#���
�	
������

���

��������#�����	�����	������#������	�

�#�������

�+
�
���	'��0
��

&������
����
�#

��#���	**�

��!�
�
>
��#���#	������*���#����#���+��
��������
�*�
��'�
�����

�������
'	�����

����

�����
���
����	��

&����6
�����@*
�����&����A������!�

6#�� %	��&�����������
9��������*�
�� #��� �	��� ��� �#��� 

�����#�
����� �#��������	
�����''
�
�
�� ���

���� �	� '
��� ��	'� �#�����0
��

&�
6
��� �� �	���� '	�� &�
����� �
�� 
�	
����� ����
���
��� 

� ��*� 6�'!�
��*� 6�'� 
�� �
	�
� �	� +�� �������

&� �#
�� ��	+��*�� +��� �#��
����	��� �	��� 
	�� �����
���� �
	�� �#��#��� �#���� �
��� +�� �
��

**��
�����	
��;��
���'	���	*��
�
����
��
�	
����������
��!�

Tudalen 84



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��?��	'�(��

�
6#��
*�	���
��*��
�*��	��	
&:���*��#����
&����	�6
������
��6
���
�� ���''

&� #���� +��
� �����
+��� 

� $���
	
� �!�!,� �+	��� �
��
�#��������#���	���
	
����#���������
������	�+��
*��
���
	
��'	���#
��

�	
�����1����#��	**�

��!�
�
6#�� 
*��
���
	
�� 	'� �#�� ����� $���
��� $��
������ '	�� 1	��
�����
%�	�
�

&���	
����������
�����	�+���	
�
�������
�#���'���
����	�

��*� 6�'9�� ������&
�� ���
�� '	�� 
�	
����� ����
���� @���� $���
	
�
�!�!,A!�

Tudalen 85



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��?��	'�(��

	

*�&	 
����	����	��������$�

*�&��	 �3�"���1�	
�����$	

	
�! "
���

� 7���
� 17� �#	���� �	
'
�*� �
�����+�
�#*�
�� 	'� �#�� >��

�	��

��11�"+��&���

�����
��
���
���:��
�
������	���
	��*����

�#�����
������'	��	
&	

&�

��
�
���������
���	
��
+������	��#��
������� 
����� ���''

&� ��'
�
��� �
�#

� �#�� �	**�

��� �&�

���
������$��
�����!�

�

�! 6#�� ����	��� �
�� 17� 
����� 

� �	���+	���
	
�� �	� �0��	��� �#��
��
�
���� ����� ���
�
��� 

� �#��$	��#�2�����	**�

��� �������� �	�
+�������
�����#
&#��	*�������
�#��#��	�#���1����#��	**�

�
���


� $	��#� ������ �����
��� �	� �	�����
	
� �
D�!� 6#
�� 
����� �	�

#����
� +�'	��� �	
'
��
�� ���	**�
���
	
�� ��
� +�� *���� '	��
'��������
�
����������	��
�*+�����	��������#
���	**�

��!�

�
,! "� �	���� ������*�
�� �#	���� +��*���� 	'� �#��#��� �#���� 
�� �
��

��	��� '	�� �����

&� �	������
��
������
�
��� 

� �#�� �
&#��	'� �#��
�	�� ����
��
��� $�+:5�	��� ���	��!� >'� 
	� '���#���

*��	��*�
�����
�+��*������#��17��
���
�����	�

�����

�-��	�

.� �0���� ����
��� ����� �	��� @�
�#� ���	�
����� 
���

&� ���''A� �	�
+�

&��#��*��
�	�����
�����������
�#

��#��C�B����
������
��
��	
���	������
��
���+�+
���+�	��

&���
�
����������	��!�

�

-! 2��
� '	��	�

&� �
�����+�
�#*�
�� 	'� �#�� �11� "+��&���

�� >��
�	���#�����
���+����
����'	��'���#���

����*�
��

�
���

&����''�
�	�+�

&��#������
���

�	��	*��
�
��!�>
�
���
���
�*+����	'��#��
�0
��

&� �#	��'���� ���� ��	�
���� +��� '���#��� �	��� �#�	�&#� �#��

����	��� ����

&� �
�� 6#����
��� $�+:5�	��� ��

&� �� 
���

&�
���
��� �		�� *��� #���� �	� ��'

�� �#
�� *	��� ����
����� 

� �#��
�	
��0��	'�'��0
+����#
'���
��+�
���
���&�
������''����&�!�

�

.! 6#������	���
������	����'	�*���*	�������
����������*�
��	'�
��	��:+	�
����� '�	��� '	�� �#
�� �
�� 	�#��� 1����#� �	**�

�
��!�
6#
�� �
��� +�� +���� �	
�� �#�	�&#� ������� �	� �#�� 7��&��
��� �����
���!�

�
)! 6#�� 17� �
��� 
���� �	� �	
�
���� �#�� 
*��
���
	
�� 	'� �#�� 7"%��

$���
���$��
������ '	��1	��
�����%�	�
�

&���	
���������������

Tudalen 86



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��?��	'�(��

��� �#��� ������� �	�*��
�������''

&�	'��	������	
�����<

����
��
"+��&���

�!�

�
?! "717� 
����� �	� 

������ 
�	
����� ����
���� 

� 
��� 	
&	

&�

�
�����
	
�� �
�#� 
�
&#+	��

&� 1����#� 7	���9�� 	���� �	��
�
���
���	
'
&����
	
!�6#�����
�����
	
���#	����

�������#��

��
�
	
��
	'� �KM� <17� 

� �����
	
� �	� ��	�
�
	
� 	'� ���;����� 
�	
�����
��
�
��������������
���'	���#��$	��#���
������	**�

����
���
��


*��
���
	
��'	���#��"717!��#�
��#������
���*��
�*��	� �	
&:
���*� ���
�� '�	*� �#�� %	��&�������� ���
���� +��	*�� ������
��
��� �#��� ������� �	� 6
��� �� �
�� �� �	���� 

� "717�� �#�����
��� ���	�


�����	�+�� '���	���� 

� �	������

�+
�
����
��������&
�����



&�
	'������
��!�

Tudalen 87



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��?,�	'�(��

�

*�&��� ���	)��5��	'��(�"�������

�
"�������
+���

��#�����#	�	�	&��@$���
	
�,A���	��
�*+����
������


� �#�� $	��#� 2���� �	**�

��� �	� *���� �#�� ?�B� �
�� C�B�

	�����
������
������#����+��
������������

���	��
''���
������ �
�

,! <�

&�����������
�
������
�������
�#

��#���	**�

���

������
-! <�

&� ���
�
��� '�	*� �#�� �
�
��� $	��#� ������ ����	���

@�0����

&� ���&
���� ���
�
��� 

� <1�� ����
''A� �
�#� �
�
����*��
	
��#����#����	�	��
	
����
����'	��
�	
����������

�
�����
	
��	�+
��#�������
�#

��#���	**�

���
���
*
�����	��#���
�#�	�&#	���$	��#������!�

�
6#�����
	
����'	���#
��*��#	��	'��
����
��
��'������0���

���

��#��
���#	�	�	&�� ����
	
!� 6#���� 
�� �	
�
����+��� ���
�+
�
��� 

� ���
�
���
	���� �
*�� @���� 4�����
��� �#���� +��	�A!� �	���� ��


�
�
�� ����� ���
�#���>�����
�
��� 

��#��$	��#�2���������
�#�������
��
������ �	��

�
�#�������������	'�����!�"��#	�&#������&

&����
�
���	����.��������
�*		�#9�� 	��� *��#� �
*�:�������� ���
�
���� �#�� $	��#� 2����

�	**�

��9�� ���
������ ���
�
��� 
�� 	
��� �)B�	'� �#�� �	���� ���
�
���
'	��$	��#��������
���	����
�+
�
���	�����
*��
����&�������
�����'	��
�#��$	��#�2�����#�
�'	���#��$	��#�����	���������#	��!�
�

��5��	�<	

	 ��	 �0	 
�	

�	����*+�������������� ?� (� ���

%�	3������
�*+�����	�*����
	�����
������
������+�����	
��������
�����"��
�
����

)� ��� �?�

%�	3������
�*+�����	�*����
	�����
������
������+�����	
�

���
������	�����
	
�

.� C� �)�

	
)���	

• "�E����#��	�F�@$��+
�
���
	
��	�A�����+���	'����
���

&��#	��:
���*� 

��
�
��������
����� �	�+��*�

��

��� 

����#��

�� 

�
���
�
	
��	��#��'
&������+	���

• �	����	��
���#���+��
�*����'	��
*��	�����''
�
�
���

�����
	'�����
���������	���@����$���
	
��!�!-�E$���
���2''
�
�
�
��F�

Tudalen 88



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��?-�	'�(��

�+	���� �
�� $���
	
� .!-!.� �	�� ����
��
��� @$���
��A� �����
+��	�A�������'�	*�*���#

&��
�#

��#���	**�

����#��*��
�
���'	�*�
��� '	�� �	�� ���
��� ��*
��
	
� ��	
��
��� 	'� �#��
$	��#�����������	���

• �	� ���	��
��� #��� +��
� *���� '	�� ������ +�+
���


����	��
������ ������ '	�� 

� 2
&��
�� @+��� �#�� 
�*+���� ����
�#	�&#���	�+���*����'	���#
���	**�

��A�

�

>�� ��
� +�� ���
� '�	*� �#�� �+	��� ��+��� �#��� ����
��� �	
���
� �#���
��
�
���� ����� ���
�
��� #��� +��
� �
�#�������
��
������ �	�� ������ 

�
������>���
��1�����
�
���'	������	'������#������������+��
�#
&#���

�#�
� �#�� ��	3������ 
�*+����� +����� 	
� �#�� *��
� $	��#� ������
'
&����� '	�� �#�� �	�����
	
� �
D�!� 6#���� '

�

&�� #���� +��
�
�
���������
�#��#��$	��#�2�����	**�

������*�+����#������	
��
'	���#���
������
�������
	��
**��
������	+�
	��!��

�
%	��
�
�������	
��'	���#���
������
����	����

�������*	
&�	�#��� �

• >
#���
�� #
&#��� #����#����� 
����� '	�� �#�� $	��#� 2����

�	
������	�����
	
!�6#����*
&#��'	���0�*����+�����	�
�����

�
�#�#
&#����	�
�������
���
	
!�
• >*��	���� ������ 	���	*��� '	�� ����� ������*� 

'�
��!�

>*��	��������
���� 

��#�������������	'� �
'�� �������	�	
&	

&�


����������*�
��'	�������������	'�
�	
���������!�

• 1
&#���

�
��
���	'��#�	

����
&��
������
• ����

�������	����	**�

���+	�
��������
�
��'�	��@+�������

$���
	
�.!-!-�+��	�A�

• �
''���
����

�4+�����
��	��%���
���
����


���������
��!�
�
�����
���� �#�� ����	��� #��� 
	� ����� �	� ����	��� �
�� 	'� �#����
�#�	���
�����	��
+
�
�
��!�

�
1	�������#����+���
�
����
����
���+�����
��#����	�����	��#����	�
��	3���
	
�� 	'� 
������ ��
�
���� ����� �	�� 
�*+���� �
*
��� �#��

**��
���� ���	**�
���
	
�� �#��� ��
�+��*���!� ����#����	��� 
��


�������	������	�

'	�*��#����	����!�"�������	��#��7��&��
��������
�������	����#������	���*���#�����0��	����#
��

�*	�������
�!�
�

Tudalen 89



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��?.�	'�(��

*�&� 	 ���	)��5���	��%	!""�#��"$	

"
���

�7���
�17�#������	�����
	��#�
&��

��	��
�*+�����

���
4��	+��� ����!� "� ��**���� 	'� �#���� �	�� 
�*+���� �
�� 	'� *��
�
	�����
���
���#	�
�

��#����+���+��	�!�
�

��5��	��	

� ���	)��5���	;��$	
�<��	

����	A	!""�#��"$	
�<��	C*�	2��=�D	

� >�� 1�� $�� >�� 1�� $��

�51�
����	���

)� ?� )� .)!C� C,!�� ��)!?�

�11�
"+��&���

��

�� �� )� ��!-� ��(!,� C?!��


����	����	
��������$	

,	 B	 ��	 *��?	 ?B�<	 �<+�B	

�
4�����
���
���
�
*�	���
������
�������*������� �

�
• 6#�����������
������'	��*�0
*�*�	�����
���@?�B����#	�&#�

�#������	���#��������������#
&#���*�0
*�*�	�����
���	'�
C�B�'	���	������
��
�������A!�

• ���
� 	�����
�
��� 

� �0����� 	'� ?�B� ���� �
	�
� �	� +��
���	�
������
�#��		������


����	���	*����
���#���'	��� �����
�	��	
���
��	������


������'���!�

• ���
� ��
�
���� ����� 	�����
�
��� 

� �0����� 	'� ?�B� ����� �	� ��

#
&#� '��;��
���	'� �

�� ��	����� �#��� 

� ���
� ������ �	� ��


����
&	���
�
����	
���
!�

• ���
� 	�����
�
��� 	'� ���''��� �	��� �#��� ��������� +��	�� ?�B�
��&&�����#����*���+������
���

�''
�
�
��!�

�
"�� �#
�� 
�� �
� �*��&�
��� ���� ����
���� ���
�+
�
��� 

� 	�����
��� 
��

*�	���
������������������&��	�����
��!�6#
��
���#	�
�

��#�������
+��	� �

Tudalen 90



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��?)�	'�(��

�����	+	

South East Health Community Neonatal Occupancy (%) 2011

0.0

20.0

40.0

60.0

80.0

100.0

120.0

140.0

160.0

180.0

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52

Week

IC

HD

SC

Overall

	
�

M��
�+
�
���

�	�����
���
����	�	��
	
�����	��#���
D��	'�����
����
��
�	�
����
�+�����
��#����#��$	��#�2�����	**�

���#����	*��#���
#
&#������
�+
�
����#�
�	�#���1����#��	**�

�
���

�$	��#������!�

6#�� ���
�+
�
��� 
�� &�������� '	�� >
��
�
��� ����� �	��� ��� �#���� ����
'����� 

� 
�*+��� �#�
� 	�#��� ���
�
��!� 6#
�� ���
�+
�
��� �����
���
�#����
&��� �#��� ���
� �
�#� ����	��
���� �����
��� ��	�
�
	
� �	����
	
��� +�� *��� +�� �		�����
	
� +�����
� �	**�

�
��� ��� �
*��� 	'�

���
�
�������!�
�
6#�� �0����
��� 	�����
��� ���������� �
�#

� �#�� $	��#� 2����
�	**�

������������������1���
��$�������!�

�
6#
�� 
�� �#�� 	
��� 1����#� �	**�

��� 

� ������ �#���� ����� �����
��&&����� �� *��
� 	�����	�
�
	
� 	'� >�� �	��� '	�� �#�� ���
�
���
���
�����!�
�

*�&�&	 !��	��	������	��������$	�"��1��$		

�
"��	��

&� �	��	�:�	���	������� @.���������
����
�A��-!�B�	'� �#��
$	��#�2����1����#��	**�

��9��	����������
�
����������� �	�+�+
���

�#	���*	�#��������
	�����
��
���
�#

��#���	**�

���
!�!���	��:
+	�
����� '�	�!� 6#
�� '
&���� *��� ��
&#���� �
������
*���� �#�� �����
��	��:+	�
����� ���
�
��� ��� 

� �	**	
� �
�#� �

��� ���	����������
�#
�� ����� '
���� ���� ��	+�+��� 
	�� ����������� '
����� 

� ���

&� �#��

������ ������ 	'� �	�:�	���	�� 
*���*�
���
	
!� >
� '������� ������� �	�

Tudalen 91



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��??�	'�(��

�#��7��&��
�������������#	�������	����*	�������
�����
����
��	'�
��	��:+	�
����� ���
�
��!� 1	������ ������ 

�
���
	
�� ���� �#����
�	*�������
�#��#��	�#����	��#��
��	**�

�
�����#��$	��#�2����
��

	�����'	�*

&������&���*	�
��	'�	���	'��	**�

������
�
���@����
$���
	
�.!-!���+	��A!�
�
>
� '������ 
���
������	�+�����'��� �	������#�����	�	��
	
�	'������	'�
+�+
��� 	'� *	�#���� ���
��
�� 

� �#�� $	��#� 2���� �	**�

��� 
��

���
������ �
�#

� �#�� �	**�

��!� 6#�� �	�:�	���	�� �
����
�� �		��
�	��� 
	�� �����
���� ����	��� �#��� ����
������ �
����
��� +��� �&�

�
��������	��#��7��&��
�������������#	�������	������
'
���
	
!�

*�&�*	 
����	����	��������$	0�1���#����	'�����	

�

�)� ����������	
���

�
�#��#����
�������	
� �#��+��
��	'�������� ���	��������
�
���	��	
�
�#��+��
��	'��#����	����+������
����� '	�� �#
���
D��	'��	�����
	
��

�#�� ��	�
�
	
� 	'� >�� �	��� 

� �#�� $	��#� 2���� �	**�

��� ��������
#
&#!�%����	'��#���0���
��
	
�'	���#
��
���#��>���	������+�
�#���'	��
	
&	

&� 

��
�
��� ����� 

��11�"+��&���

����#
�#� 
�� ���
�
	
���
�	� �#�� ���+
�
���
	
� �	�!� 6#
�� �	�� #��� 	�����
��� 

� ����� 	'� 	
���

��!-B�� �#
�#� �������
��� 

�''
�
�
��!� ����#��*	���� �11�
"+��&���

�� �	��� 
	�� ������� �	� *���� �#�� ���''

&� ��
���
�� '	��
��'�� ��	�
�
	
� 	'� 	
&	

&� 

��
�
��� ����!� 6#�� ����	��� #���
�
���������
�#��#��1����#�7	�����#���	��
�
����
�����+�
�#*�
��	'�

�#
���	������#������
����	��	���

����
�#��#��
���

&����	�������:


��������	�
*��	����	*��
�
����
�#��#��"���������������$��''

&�
$��
������ @����+��	�A!�"717� 
���
�����		�� �	�+�� 

��&���*�
��

�
�#��#
�����	**�
���
	
!�
�
6#�������
��'
&��������	���&&�����#����#����
���
�	�����	�
�
	
�	'�
	
�� >�� �	�� 

� �51� ����	��� '	�� �#�� �
D�� 	'� �	�����
	
� ������!�

1	����������
���������+	�����#������������
�
������
������

������
����#
&#����#�
�����
�����'	������	
���#������������
�����
�������
�
�� �#
�� #
&#� >�� ���
�
���*���#��� �����
�� >�� �	�� ��	�
�
	
!� >�� 
��
���	� �	��
+��� �#��� 
*���*�
���
	
� 
�0�� ����� 	'� �#�� 
��� �����

����&	�
��� 	'������*��� ����'

�� �� �*���� �*	�
�� 	'�1�� ����� ���
>�!� >
� �#�� �	
��0�� 	'� 	������� ����	��� �����
��� ����������
����
�������� 

� �#�� ��3���
�� $	��#� ��
����� �	**�

��� �
��

��
�

&� �� +������ �
������
�

&� �#�� ����	
�� '	�� �#
�� �����
�����

Tudalen 92



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��?C�	'�(��

#
&#� ���
�
��� 
�� �	���� +�� �����
�� �	� ���
�� '���#��� ���
�
��� �����
�	�����
	
� @

����

&� +������ 
��
�
'
���
	
� 	'� 	��� 	'� ����� ���
�
��A�
+�'	���'
�*����	**�
���
	
������*���!��
�
6#
����*����+��������
����������
*�	���
����
'����#����$	��#�����
�����
�	**�

���
���
�+����	����	����
��������
�����	+��*�����;�������
�	��������#�
���	�����	�����
	
���
���0������
�
���������
������	�+��
�	**
��
	
���	���	'��	**�

��!�

�

�)� ��
�������������	
���

	

�		�

&� ��� �#�� 	�����
��� ���
�+
�
��� 	���� �#�� ����� @���� �#����
�+	��A�� �#���� 
�� �
� ������
�� ���
��	���� �����
	
�#
�� 	���� �
*��
+�����
�>���
��1�����
�
��!�6��
�������#�
�>�����
�
��8	�����
���

�� #
&#�� 1�� ���
�
��8	�����
��� 
�� �	�!� 6#
�� �����
	
�#
�� 
�� ���	�

��
�
'
�+���

��#���#�����
�����

&�����$	��#�����������!�"��#	�&#�
�#
��
���
��
�0�������	+������
	
���
��
��
	��'������
�����		���
��
*�����'�������'
0����	������
�
��������������
����#�����
��	�����&����
+��'��0���+�����
�>���
��1�!�>��*������
�
	
�����	�������
��
�����

��'����� �#�� 
	�*��� ��


���� ���#�����#���� ��	&����
	
� 	'� 

'�
���
'�	*�>���	�1��*��
���#������
	���	'�#
&#�>�����
�
��������
�+����	�
+�� '	��	���� ����� 	�������� ������ +�� ���
	��� 	'� #
&#�1�� ���
�
��!�

�
%	�����
	
�+�������	3���
	
��'�	*��#��������������&&�����#����#��
�0
��

&�1����	�
�
	
��#	����+�����;�����'	���#���
D��	'��#���	����
�	�����
	
!�1	�������#��#
&#�1��	�����
���������

�+	�#�$	��#�

2�����

��� ����
	���� @*��
�C(BA!� �"�� '	�� >��� 

� �#�� �	
��0��	'�
	������� ����	��� �����
��� ���������� �
�� ��
�

&� �� +������
�
������
�

&� 	'� �#�� ����	
�� '	�� �#
�� �����
����� #
&#� ���
�
��� 
��
�	���� +�� �����
�� �	� ���
�� '���#��� ���
�
��� ����� �
�� �
����
��

+�'	��� '
�*� ���	**�
���
	
�� ���� *���!� >
� ����
������� 
'� �#��
$	��#� ��
����� 1����#� �	**�

��� 
�� �
�+��� �	� 

������� 
���
��	�
�
	
�	'���
�
����������	���'	��
����	�����	�����
	
���#���
������
�����
��� *
&#�� #���� �	� +�� ��	�
���� '���#��� �'
����� �	��
+��� +��


�����

&�1����	�
�
	
�

��#��$	��#�2���!�
�

�)� &�'�������������#����
���	
���

	
"����
�#��	�#����������	'���#�������	������#������������������	���:
	�����
��������������
�#

��#��$	��#�2����'	���	�����
���+�+
����

Tudalen 93



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��?(�	'�(��

�
�#��	�����
�
���	'���)!?B��
��C?!�B�'	���51������	������
��
�11�"+��&���

���������
����!�
�

�51�����	���#����������
������	����	�
�
	
�	'�$���	�������������
���
���
��� �	*������ �
�#� 	�#��� �

��� 

� ������ @���� �#���� ��
+��	�A!�

�����	�	

SC Cot Provision per 1000 Live Births (Includes MLU's and Home 

Deliveries, Aberystwyth Deliveries not included)

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

3.5

4.0

4.5

Y
G
 B

an
go

r

Y
G
C
 R

hy
l

W
re

xh
am

 M
ae

lo
r

W
H
 H

av
er

fo
rd

w
es

t

W
W

G
H
 C

ar
m
ar

th
en

P
O
W

 B
rid

ge
nd

S
in
gl
et

on
 S

w
an

se
a

U
H
W

 C
ar

di
ff

R
 G

la
m

 L
la
nt

ris
an

t

P
C
H
 M

er
th

yr

N
N
H
 A

be
rg

av
en

ny

R
G

H
 N

ew
po

rt

�
�
����11�"+��&���

���
�����	�#���'�
���������&��$�����
�
�������
���������
���
���

�����!��

Tudalen 94



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��C��	'�(��

�����	�	

�

>�� 
�� �
	�
� �#��� �#���� 
�� �	*�� '��0
+
�
���	'�*�
�&�*�
��	'� �	��
����
��
������
�
���+�����
��#������	��

��!�"���
�#��#�������	'�
������� �#��$	��#�2�����	**�

��� 
�� �
�	���&��� �	� �		�� �	� ����
�#��#����
���''
�
�
�
����	����+��*�����	����������*�
��'	���	��
����
��
��������
��!�6#���	������
��
�����+:&�	����
�����#��
�#�
�*�
�#
�� 	'� ��!� ��*��� �		����'�� #��� ��	������ ��
�	*��
�
�*�	'�+���������
����#���*���#�����#��17�

��#
���	��!�

1	������ 
�� 
�����
	����&����#����#����*���+�� �
*
������	���'	��
���#� �''
�
�
�
��� �
�#

� �#
�� 1����#� �	**�

���� �
�� 
�� 
�� �
�����
�#��� 

����*�
�� 

� 
��� $�� �����
��� �
��� +�� 
������ �	� +�

&�
	�����
����������	�
��	�C�B��
��*�����#��
	�
	
�����'
�
��	'�-�

�	� .�$�� �	��!� 6#��17��
��� 
���� �	�*������ 3��&�*�
�� +�����	
�
�#�
���0������
	
��	'��#�
��	�
���*�
��*�
�&�*�
����	&��**��
����	��0������#	��*��#�
��������
����#	����+���	**
��
	
����	�
*�����#��	�����
������
�������
���#����
���#	����+���	�����!�

*�&�+	 
�������	

 �����
�

6#��'	��	�

&���+�����**��
�����#���#	��'����

��
�������


���������

���

&����''��	�*�����#��"���������$��
���������C��+�����	
��#��
�0
��

&��	��
�*+�����
���	
'
&����
	
�
�

Tudalen 95



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��C��	'�(��

��5��	��	


����	����	��������$	;���	�<��	

� 7��E�	

6	���� ��	
����� ������

2���+�
�#*�
��

()!C��

2���+�
�#*�
�� '	�� �
�����
��


���������

?C!C�

�
����������$��''�

�%	��� ?)!�C�

$#	��'����	'��
����������$��''�



� %	��� �	� ����� "��� ������
$��
���������C�

��!(��

�
6#��

�
���
����#	��'����+���

��
���#	�
�+��	� �

	
��5��	� 	

� 7��E��

�51�����	��� ��!�C�@�)!�BA�

�11�"+��&���

�� ��!C-�@-�!�BA�

�
6#���� '
&����� �#	�� �#��� �#�� $	��#� 2���� �	**�

��� #��� �� �����
#
&#���	�	��
	
�����#	��'���� 

�
���

&����''� 

� �����
	
� �	� �#��"���

������������$��''

&�$��
���������C!�"��#	�&#� �#��17�*���+��
�+����	��
#�
���
������''

&��������+��

���*
���
������	'�+�
���
��
�&�
������''�� 
�� 
���
�
����� �#��� �#
���
#�
��*�
�� 
�� ��''
�
�
�� �	�
*���� ��� �#�� ���&�� �#	��'���!� $��''

&� ������� 
���� �	� +�� ���
����

'���#��� ��

&� 	
�� 	'� �#�� 
���

&� ���
��� �		��� �#��� ���� �����
����
+�

&��0��	����+���#������

&��
��6#����
���$�+�5�	��!� >
� �#��
*��
�#
�����#�����	�����''

&����������*�

����	
���
�

������
	
�

�	���


������'���!��
�����+�
�#*�
��	'��#��

����	��
����>���	�����
�11�"+��&���

���	����
*��	����	*��
�
����
�#��#�����
�������
+���'���#���

����*�
���
�����
���+��
�������	���#
�����	*��
�
��!�
�

(����
��

6#��*��
�������''�����+�
�#*�
��
�������
�����	*��
�
����������������
�
�#� ����� �
�� ���C� ���
������ '	�� ����
��� ���
����� �
�#

� ��
��	
�����>
��
�
��������<

�!�

�
1	������� ��	� �	��
�
��� �#����
&��� �	� '������ *��
���� ���''

&�
�	*��
�
��� #���� ����
���� +��	*�� �
	�
� �
�� 

� �	**	
� �
�#�

Tudalen 96



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��C��	'�(��

�	*��	�#���
�	
������

���

��������#�����	�����	������#������	�
�#�������

�+
�
���	'��0
��

&������
��!�
�
>
��#���#	������*���#����#���+��
��������
�*�
��'�
�����

�������
'	�����

����

�����
���
����	��

&����6
�����@*
�����&����A������!�
6#�� %	��&�����������
9��������*�
�� #��� �	��� ��� �#��� 

�����#�
����� �#��������	
�����''
�
�
�� ���

���� �	� '
��� ��	'� �#��,��0
��

&�
6
������	����'	��&�
������
��
�	
���������
���
���

��#��$	��#�2����

�	**�

��!�"717������
	�
��	�+���������

&��#
����	+��*��+���
�#������	����	���
	�� �����
���� �
	���#��#��� �#�����
��� +���
��

**��
�����	
��;��
���'	���	*��
�
����
��
�	
����������
��!�

�
6#��
*�	���
��*��
�*��	��	
&:���*��#����
&����	�6
������
��6
���
�� ���''

&� #���� +��
� �����
+��� 

� $���
	
� �!�!,� �+	��� �
��
�#��������#���	���
	
����#���������
������	�+��
*��
���
	
��'	���#
��


�	
�����1����#��	**�

��!�
�
6#���
*��
���
	
���	'���#���������$���
����$��
�������'	���1	��
�����
%�	�
�

&���	
�����������
������	��+����	
�
��������
�#����'���
����

�	�"+��&���

��@����$���
	
��!�!,A!

Tudalen 97



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��C,�	'�(��

�
�

�''�)0��	�	8	0���	������	

��'�/
�	�*������� ����������
������������������������
.���&���0�

�
6#�� '
���� 
�����
	
� 	'� �#�� �����
��� ���
��� #��� ���
��+��� �����
�
*
���� ����	��� ����� '	�� 	
��� C� ����� 	'� ���
�
���� �
�� �#���'	���

���#	�&#��	*��&�
������	
����
	
�����������
�	
�	�����
����
��
���
��+��� �	�� 
�*+����� �#���� #��� �	� +�� &������!� <
�
��� ������
��
�
���� ����� ����
����� 
�	
����� ���
�
��� 
�� ��*	��� �
�
�����

�*��&�
��� ��
��
� �
�� �	� 
�� ��+3���� �	� *������ '�������
	
� 

�
��*�
��	�����
*�!�6#����'�������
	
�������*

���#����;�
��*�
��
'	�� *��
� ��
�
���� ����� 	�����
��� ������� 
	� #
&#��� �#�
� ?�B� �	�
���	�� ������ 	'� ��*�
�� �	� +�� ��'����*�
�&��!� 6#�� '�������
	
��
���	�*��
��#������
�
���
������	�+�������&���	�����
*��'	�������
�	� +�� �������
���
��!� 6#
�� +��	*��� *	��� 
*�	���
�� ��� ����� 
��
�
��&&��&�����'�	*�����	����	��	**�

����
���	�<

�������!�6#
��

�� 	
�� 	'� �#�� ����	
�� �#��� �#���� �	��
+���� �
����
�� #��� +��
�
���'	�*��� ��� ����	��� @	�� �	��#8$	��#� ����	��A� ������ �
�� �#��

*��
���
	
�� �#�
��0����	������ �	��	**�

�
����
��<

���	
� �#��
+��
��	'��#�������
����
D��	'�
�	
������	�����
	
!�
�

����	������
�
���*	

�	�

&��
���
����
��'	��������		��������	
���
�	
�

�	����
���	��

&���*����
���+��
����
���	��#����	3�������	��

�*+����������
�+����	��#�
&����
&#����	�����
*�!�6#
�����	��������

����� '�	*� �#�� .�:����� ���
	�� '�	*� ,��� ��
����� ����� �	� ����
��
����������

����
��!�
�
����������
��������	*������'	���#��$	��#��
������	'��#������	��!�

�	
�
���
���
���	*����������� �	�����
	
� '	���	��#������� ��������
	
� ����� )� 	'� ����� �
�� �	� ����� �
����
�� '	�� �#
�� ����� 	'� �#��
����	���
���
*
�����	�-?��	
�����
��������!�
�

�	���#��$	��#�����	�����#��������������
���,-�C,-����
�
������!�
4'� �#���� ����� -�(?�� ����� ��� >�� ������� �����(� ��� 1�� ������ �
��
�(�?�.� ��� $�� �����!� 7�� 1����#� �	**�

���� �#�� +�����	�
� ����
�����(�� �,�CC�� �
�� C�(,-� '	�� $	��#� ������ $	��#� ��
����� �
��
$	��#�2�����������
����!�
�

Tudalen 98



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��C-�	'�(��

��������������'�������
	
�

����
�
�����
�+�����
�

��#����?�
+��	�!�
�

�����	,	

�
�
6#��'�������
	
������	+�
	��������
����&���	
�����
���+��
�!�6#����

������&&���
	
�	'��� ���
�� '	�� ��������1
&#�����
��
������
�
���

	�����#��������	������+�������	
��'	���#
������
	���������
���#
��
��
�
�+����	�+�����#�
���	+������
	
����#����#�
��������

������
�!�
�
6#�� 
*����� 	'� �#���� ��*�
�:'�������
	
�� 	
� �#�� ��*����
���

��������
	
� 	'� �#�� ����	��� ������ 
�*+��� 	'� �	��� ��;�
���� �	�
��	�
�������	��
����*��
�	�����
�
���������*	
��������

��#����
C!�
	

	
	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	
	

	

0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.9

1

1 3 5 7 9 11 13 15 17 19 21 23 25 27 29 31 33 35 37 39 41 43 45 47 49 51

P
a
ti
en

t 
D

a
y
s 

p
er

 
W

e
e
k

Week

Weekly Activity South Network

Intensive Care

High Dependency 

Low Dependency

Tudalen 99



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��C.�	'�(��

�����	?�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
>��
����
��
���#����'����.��������������	�����
	
���#����	3�������	��


�*+���� 
������ ���� +��	*

&� ;�
��� ���+��� �
�� ���� �
�
����� �	�
�#�
&�� *�������� ��� ���
�
	
��� ����� 
�� �	�������� 	���� �#�� 
�0��
����!�"��*�
�
	
����+	�����
����
����

&�1����#��	**�

����
��
<

�� ������ ����� ��	
�� 
�� �
�+��� �	� �#	�� &������� ���
�
��� ���� �	�

��*�
��'�������
	
�	�����
*�!�

������*���������1�����

�
$	*�����
�
��������

&��	�����#�+�+
���
�����
������

�2
&��
���
��

��
	���������
����

��#
������!��	�����
��
���	'��#��$	��#��
���
��
�����82
&��
��5��%��� ������ �#
�� ���#���� 
������ 

����	��
���!�

>
� ���
�
	
� �� �*���� 
�*+��� 	'� 

'�
��� ���
�'��� '	�� ��


������
����	��
���� ����	
�� '�	*� +	�#� �	��#� �
�� $	��#� '	�� �����:
��&
	
��� ����� @

����

&� ���&���� 

� �#�� �	��#A!� >
����	��
����
���
�'���� '�	*� �#�� $	��#� '	�� ����� 

� 2
&��
�� �	� 	����� ���� �	�

South Wales Progressive Projection Based on 2011 Activity 

of Cot Numbers Needed to Meet Occupancy Standards 

(70% Critical Care, 80% Special Care)

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

2011 Week

C
o

t 
N

u
m

b
e
rs

IC (21 Available Oct 2010) HD (39 Available Oct 2010) SC (61 Available Oct 2010)

Tudalen 100



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��C)�	'�(��

�����
��� �	
����

��� +��� 
�	
����� ���
�
��� ������

&� '�	*� ���#�
���
�'���� 
�� �#	�&#�� �	� +�� ����� �	�� 

� �	*���
�	
� �	� �#��������
���
�
��� �
������� #����� �
�� ��	+�+��� �	���� #���� �� *


*���

*�����	
��#���	��
�*+�����	3���
	
����;�
�����	�*������*�
���
���	����� #���!� <
'	���
������ �0#����
��� ����*���� �	� ���� 	�#���
����� �	������ �	� *������� �#
�� ���
�
��� 

� 2
&��
�� #���� �	� '���
'�
���!� ��� ���� �0��	�

&� �#�� �	��
+
�
��� 	'� �	�����

&� �#
��


'	�*��
	
���	�����
������
�#�*����

�������
����	����&���!�

�
"��
�
��� ���
������ 

� 2
&��
�� '	�� )����� ������ +�+
��� 
�� +��
�	
������ �����
�����#
&#��
��*���+����	�
���.B�	'�����
�	
�����

��
�
���� ����� ���
�
��� '	�� �	��#� ������ ���
��
��!� 7������� 	'� �#
��
�
�� �#�� 

�	*������ ����� ���� ����
���� '�	*� �	��#� �������
��	3���
	
�� 	'� ��*�
�� '	�� 
�	
����� �	��� '	�� �#�� �	��#� ������
�	�����
	
�#����+��
�*������	�	��
	
������ �	� �#��$	��#�	
� �#��

+��
��	'������
������
������	�����
	
��
D�!�

%	��-���������*���+��������
�������������
����

�
����� #��� +��
� �	�������� �#�	�&#	��� ������ ��

&� �#�� 
���
7��&��
��� ��	
����� ����+���� �

��� �#�� +�&




&� 	'� ����!�
"��#	�&#��#
�������*�������
�������'�
�����
����;�
�����
�#��#��



��
�
	
�	'���	�
�

&�������
������	*�������
���	
�
���
���	�����
	'� �
	
�*
���� ���� ������ ����� �#��� �	���� +�� ����� '	�� ����
���
���



&� ����	����� 
������ 	'� 1����#� 7	���� +��

���� �����
�	
'
��
�
��
��� ����� 
	�� '����� ���	����� +�� �#�� �
�� 	'� ����!� 6#��


*��
���
	
�� 	'� �#
�� ���� �#��� �#
�� �	*������ ����:�������� ��
��� 
	��
���
��+����	��#������	����#�
��#
�����	�������'

��
������
���#���
7��&��
���#���
	��+��
������'	���#
���
����
�!�
�
4
��
�����*��
	
��#����#
���	�����	'�

'	�*��
	
��
���+�����
��+���


�'��������#��'	��	�

&�	+������
	
������*��� �
�

• >��
���
	�
�'�	*��	*���
�	
��+�����
��#���	���	���	�������
�
������:������#���#����+��
�*�������
��+����	��#������	���
�#���7��&��
��� �����
�����	���:���
*����� >���
��$�����
�
���
�
�� �
������
*����� 1�� ���
�
��� �	*������ �
�#� �#�� �	��

�	���	�� ����
��� +	�#� �����*�� ����	������ ��

&� �#�� 7"%��
@����A�����&	�
���	'�����!��#
���
��
���
������#���7��&��
���
��
*	��� ����������� �	�

&� ���	��

&� �	� �#�� 7"%�� @����A�
����&	�
���� 
�� 
�� ���	� �
����� �#��� �	���� �

�� 
������ ���� ��

&�

Tudalen 101



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��C?�	'�(��

�#�
�� �
	����&�� �
�� �0���
�
��� �#�
� �	*����

&� �#�� �	��
�	���	�������
����
������*��

&���*	���#���'���������*�
��
	'� �#�� ���
��� 	'� ����� 
������ +�� 

�
�
����� +�+
��!� 6#
��


'	�*��
	
�*����#���'	���*	������������������
����#��
����
'	���	��
�*+����������#����
��������!�

�
• �
�#� �#�
&

&� ���#
	�	&��� �
	����&�� �
�� �����
��� 	
�


�	
����� �

���� 
�� 
�� �
����� �	
�
������ �#��� 7"%�� @����A�

����&	�
��� 	'� ����� #���� +��	*�� ����� '
�� '	�� ����	��� 

�
��'



&� ���
��� 	'� ����� �
�� �#���'	��� �#�� ������ 	'� 
���

&�


����
������+��

'�
�������#�����	&������#�	�&#��

��!��	��

�#
�� ����	
�� �#�� 7"%�� #��� +��
� ���
�

&� �#�� ��'


�
	
�!�
6#���� ��'


�
	
�� ����� ��+�
�#��� 

� "�&���� ����� +��� #����
�����	�+���
�������	����!�>��
���0��������#���7��&��
����
���
�#	����� +�� �+��� �	� �	��� ��

&� 
��� �
�� 	��� �����*�� 

�

��������!�"��#	�&#��
�	���	���#���+��
��	
��

�2
&��
����#��
'����
*�����	'��#
���#�
&��
���
�����!�

�
• "��7��&��
������	���������@�
�����������A�	'������'	�����#�



'�
����#
��� �#���	���	���	�� ���	����
�*+����	'�+�+
���	
�
���#� �

�� ����
�

&� ����� ��� �� ����
������ �	

�� 	'� ���#� �����
	�����
��� ����� ���
���� '�	*� 7��&��
��� �
��� +�� �� '���
�����
��#
&#����#�
��#������
����'�	*��#���	���	���	�!�>��
��
��+���+��� �#
�#� �����*� �	���� ��	�
��� �#�� *	��� ���������
*�������	'����
�
��8��	���	��!�

�

�
6#
���
����
��
��+�����	
��#��	
���'����������	��������
��+����	��#��
����	����
��	
��������'


�
	
�!� >�� 
�� �
�
�
������ �#���
	���
�
��
��**��� ����� �
��� �#�� ����	��� +�� 

� �� �	�
�
	
� �	� '����� ��'

��

�#����#��
*�����	'�
�������&	���	'��������'


�
	
���
���#��
���
7��&��
��� ����+���� �
��� #���!� >
� �#�� *��
�#
���� 
�� 
�� +��
�����
�#��� �#�� ����� �����
���� #���� 
�� �	+���� '	�� �#�� ����	���� 	'�
��	3���

&��	��
�*+���!�

�
6#�� ���	**�
���
	
�� #���� ���� +����� 	
� �#�� �����
��
�	
'
&����
	
� 	'� ����
���� ���#	�&#� ��'���
��� 
�� *���� �	�
����
��&���	'� �''
�
�
����
�� 
*��	��*�
�� �	� �	���� ����
���� �#���

�	���� '�	�� '�	*����	
'
&����
	
!�$���
��� ���	
'
&����
	
� ��;�
����
�	*���0����



&��
���#����
��	�������
���#����

������
	
���
�#�
*�
��	�#��� ����
����� 
	�� �����������

��� �
��5�
����� %���
���
��

Tudalen 102



�

��	
����������
������
�����
�������������������������������������������������

�� ��!���������
"��#	�� �����������	
����������������������������������������������������$����� �"���	�����

%�&��CC�	'�(��

$���
���!� "� ����� 	
� ���	
'
&����
	
� �
��� �������� 
	�� �	*�� �	�����
'�	*���	
�����$���
����+��� �#���� 
�����
��

&
�����
���
�#� '�	*�
�#�� ��	
����� ����	��� �	� ����	��� �
�� +�� �
&�&��� 

�
���	
'
&����
	
� �
�����
	
�!� 6#�� 
*����� 	'� �
�� ���#�
���	
'
&����
	
�� 	
� 
�	
����� ���
�
�� '�	���� �''���
��� 1����#�
�	**�

�
���� ��
�
���� *���� �
�� �����

�+
�
��� �
��� 
����
������*�
�� �
�� �	���� 
*����� 	
� �#�� �
���
+��
	
� 	'� �����
���
�
�#

��#������	��!�

�
6#���� ��	3���
	
�� �#	���� �#���'	��� +�� ��&������ ��� *


*�*�
���	**�
���
	
�� '	�� �	���� 1����#� 7	����� +����� 	
� �����
��

���
�
����
���	
'
&����
	
�	'�����
���!�
�
�

Tudalen 103



� �
�
	


�
��

��
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
��

�
�

�
�
��
�


�
�
��

��
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��




�
� 
��

!�
��
��
��
��

"
�
�#

	
��
 �
�
�
��

��
��

�
�	



��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
$
��

��
�
 �
"
�
�
�	

�
�
�
��

%
�
&
�
�C

(
�	

'�
(
�
�

�
'
'
�
)
0
�
�
	�
	:
	

�
�
�
�
�
$
	�
�	
�
�
%
�
�
#
��
�
��
�
	�
�
#
�
"
��
$
	�
�
%
	�
"
��
1
��
$
	0
�
��
6	
;
�
�
	�
�
	0
�
"
	�
<
�
�
	

$
�
�
�$

�
�
�

	


�,

��
�
�#

	
�
	
�	
&
�
�'
	
��
�
�
��

�$
	
�
��

�
�
��



�
��

�
'




�

	


�
�

� N
eo

n
at

al
 S

er
vi

ce
 

L
iv

e 
B

ir
th

s 
20

10
 

In
cl

u
d

in
g

 n
ea

rb
y 

M
L

U
's

 &
 H

o
m

e 
D

el
iv

er
ie

s 

E
xi

st
in

g
 IC

 
C

o
ts

 
E

xi
st

in
g

 H
D

 
C

o
ts

 
E

xi
st

in
g

 S
C

 
C

o
ts

 
IC

 C
o

t 
D

ay
s 

H
D

 C
o

t 
D

ay
s 

S
C

 C
o

t 
D

ay
s 

A
ll 

C
o

t 
D

ay
s 

Y
G

 B
an

go
r 

(4
7 

w
ee

ks
 d

at
a)

 
22

32
 

0 
2 

9 
15

 
33

 
18

34
 

18
82

 

Y
G

C
 R

hy
l (

47
 w

ee
ks

 d
at

a)
 

24
12

 
3 

2 
8 

53
3 

64
7 

25
62

 
37

42
 

W
re

xh
am

 M
ae

lo
r 

(4
7 

w
ee

ks
 d

at
a)

 
26

32
 

2 
4 

8 
36

0 
51

4 
22

23
 

30
97

 

A
ll 

N
o

rt
h

 W
al

es
 (

47
 w

ee
ks

 d
at

a)
 

72
76

 
5 

8 
25

 
90

8 
11

94
 

66
19

 
87

21
 

Y
G

 B
an

go
r 

(d
at

a 
ex

tr
ap

ol
at

ed
 to

 5
2 

w
ee

ks
) 

22
32

 
0 

2 
9 

17
 

37
 

20
29

 
20

82
 

Y
G

C
 R

hy
l  

(d
at

a 
ex

tr
ap

ol
at

ed
 to

 5
2 

w
ee

ks
) 

24
12

 
3 

2 
8 

59
0 

71
6 

28
35

 
41

40
 

W
re

xh
am

 M
ae

lo
r 

(d
at

a 
ex

tr
ap

ol
at

ed
 to

 5
2 

w
ee

ks
) 

26
32

 
2 

4 
8 

39
8 

56
9 

24
59

 
34

26
 

A
ll 

N
o

rt
h

 W
al

es
 (

d
at

a 
ex

tr
ap

o
la

te
d

 t
o

 5
2 

w
ee

ks
) 

72
76

 
5 

8 
25

 
10

05
 

13
21

 
73

23
 

96
49

 

A
be

ry
st

w
yt

h 
60

5 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

W
H

 H
av

er
fo

rd
w

es
t 

13
23

 
0 

2 
4 

9 
22

7 
12

99
 

15
41

 

W
W

G
H

 C
ar

m
ar

th
en

 
16

99
 

0 
2 

3 
30

 
16

6 
16

23
 

18
24

 

P
O

W
 B

rid
ge

nd
 

25
19

 
2 

3 
5 

14
9 

62
3 

22
42

 
30

24
 

S
in

gl
et

on
 S

w
an

se
a 

42
51

 
5 

4 
15

 
12

67
 

13
76

 
29

63
 

56
30

 

S
o

u
th

 W
es

t 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
10

39
7 

7 
11

 
27

 
14

55
 

23
92

 
81

27
 

12
01

9 

U
H

W
 C

ar
di

ff 
65

43
 

7 
10

 
10

 
16

97
 

36
93

 
28

11
 

82
28

 

R
 G

la
m

 L
la

nt
ris

an
t 

25
61

 
1 

4 
4 

28
0 

66
0 

25
40

 
34

89
 

P
C

H
 M

er
th

yr
 

18
00

 
0 

3 
6 

22
1 

35
7 

15
77

 
21

64
 

S
o

u
th

 C
en

tr
al

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

10
90

4 
8 

17
 

20
 

21
98

 
47

10
 

69
28

 
13

88
1 

N
H

H
 A

be
rg

av
en

ny
 

26
28

 
1 

2 
6 

78
 

79
6 

19
02

 
27

85
 

R
G

H
 N

ew
po

rt
 

36
42

 
6 

7 
6 

12
41

 
21

21
 

27
68

 
61

49
 

S
o

u
th

 E
as

t 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
62

70
 

7 
9 

12
 

13
19

 
29

17
 

46
70

 
89

34
 

A
ll 

N
or

th
 W

al
es

 
72

76
 

5 
8 

25
 

10
05

 
13

21
 

73
23

 
96

49
 

A
ll 

S
ou

th
 W

al
es

 
27

57
1 

22
 

37
 

59
 

49
72

 
10

01
9 

19
72

5 
34

83
4 

A
ll 

W
al

es
 

34
84

7 
27

 
45

 
84

 
59

77
 

11
34

0 
27

04
8 

44
48

3 

�

Tudalen 104



� �
�
	


�
��

��
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
��

�
�

�
�
��
�


�
�
��

��
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��




�
� 
��

!�
��
��
��
��

"
�
�#

	
��
 �
�
�
��

��
��

�
�	



��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
$
��

��
�
 �
"
�
�
�	

�
�
�
��

%
�
&
�
�(

�
�	

'�
(
�
�

� � �
•
 

�

�
�
�7


�
�#

�
�



��

�
<
9�
��



�
��
#
�
��
	
*

*
�



�
�
��

��
��

�
�
�

+
�
�
��
	
��
#
�
�


�
�
��

�
��


�
	


�
��

��
�
�


��
�
�

•
 

6
#
�
�
,
�
)
�
�

�
�
�
+

�
�#

�
�




�
%
	
�
�
�
�
#
�
�
�
�
+
�
�


�
�
�+


�
��

�

��
�
�
�
�
�

+
�
�
�
�	

�
�
1
1
�
"
+
�
�&

�
�
�




�
!�

�
#

�
�
�
�#


�
�
	
�
�
�:
�
�
�

*

�
��

�
�
�#

�
�
%
	
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��








&
�




�	
�
�#

�
�
$
	
�
�#

�
2
�
�
��

�
	
*

*
�



�
�
��

�#
�
�
�
+
�
	
��

��
�


�
*

+
�
��

�
�
��

�
�
	
�
�
*

�
��
�
�
�
�
�	

�
*

�
�
�
�
�
�
��

�
�

��
��
�
�


�
��
�

�
�

�

'
'�

��


�
�
!�

Tudalen 105



Children & Young People Committee – School Standards and 
Organisation Bill response from Estyn – May 2012 

 
 
 
General  
 
1. Is there a need for a Bill to make provision about school standards and 

school organisation?  Please explain your answer  
 
It is Estyn’s view that there is a need for a Bill to make provision about standards 
and school organisation.  We believe that the Bill addresses many issues 
concerning standards and school organisation, especially with regard to 
spreading best practice, promoting more efficient ways of working and reducing 
the effect of child poverty.  
 
We believe that where there are schools causing concern, local authorities need 
to be clear about their powers of intervention and those of the Welsh Ministers. 
New statutory guidance is likely to promote more effective intervention. 
 
In principle, we are of the view that making more school improvement guidance 
statutory (for local authorities, governing bodies and head teachers) is more likely 
to promote best practice than issuing non-statutory guidance.  However this puts 
the onus clearly on Central Government to provide the best possible guidance 
and to ensure that there is appropriate consultation to achieve consensus before 
publication.  
 
We also believe that streamlining school organisation procedures is likely to 
reduce the period of uncertainty that pupils and parents currently experience in 
relation to reorganisation and provide a more robust framework for consultation at 
a local level. 
 
The requirement on local authorities to produce a ‘Welsh in education’ strategic 
plan is welcomed. In our view, this is likely to improve the availability of Welsh 
medium education and ultimately improve standards and teaching in the sector 
as well as meeting parental demands and improving choice. 
 
The proposal to remove the requirement for annual meetings between governors 
and parents is sensible as is the opportunity to enable parents to ask to engage 
with governors.  Estyn also welcomes the proposals for school based counselling 
as set out in the Bill.     
 
Flexible charging for school meals also seems a sensible way forward.  We 
welcome the proposal to include guidance on equality in relation to flexible 
charging and the likelihood that flexible charging may help social inequality and 
support low income families.  We also welcome the initiatives in relation to free 
school breakfasts, especially in relation to the contribution it makes to reducing 
child poverty. 
 
 

Eitem 5

Tudalen 106



2. Do you think the Bill, as drafted, delivers the stated objectives as set out in 
the Explanatory Memorandum? Please explain your answer 

 
Estyn’s view is that the Bill delivers most of the stated objectives as set out in the 
Explanatory Memorandum.  The memorandum explains the procedures to be 
followed by local authorities in ensuring that schools causing concern make rapid 
improvement.  The focus in the memorandum is mainly on identifying and 
implementing practices proven to raise standards in similar schools.  Where 
schools are underperforming, the quality of leadership is a crucial factor in most 
cases.  We believe that the memorandum itself does not include explicit-enough 
reference to how poor leadership is to be addressed, although the there is a 
stronger emphasis on this in the Bill. 
 
 

3. What are your views on each of the main parts of the Bill   
 

Part 1 – introduction (section 1) 
 
Estyn has no particular views about Part 1 

 
 
Part 2 – Standards (Sections 2-37 (see pages 9-17, 92-99 of the Explanatory 
Memorandum)  
 

To date, too few local authorities have used their powers to intervene.  The 
proposed clarification of the position should greatly help local authorities to 
address the more challenging schools.  It is important that the planned 
statutory guidance makes clear an expectation to use the full range of 
comparative data. Clarification of the relationship between data, self-
evaluation, target setting and performance management is welcome. 
 
Welsh Ministers would have the power to issue statutory guidance to schools 
and local authorities on schools causing concern which local authorities 
would be required to follow unless there were very good reasons to depart 
from it. This could encourage better use of local authorities' powers of 
intervention leading to more consistent, timely and effective practice and 
more rapid improvement of schools causing concern. 
 
We agree that it is right that the proposals focus strongly on improving the 
dissemination and use of best practice.  Our evidence shows that many 
schools achieve very well and these schools can provide useful models to 
others of what works best.  Our new inspection arrangements identify where 
there is excellent practice and we provide descriptions of this practice in a 
new part of our website.  The proposals here will complement what we are 
doing.  

 
We also agree that there is need to provide guidance to local authorities, 
governing bodies and headteachers on school improvement.  Making the 
guidance statutory gives it more force and it is right that those concerned are 
required to consider the guidance and provide reasons if they do not comply 

Tudalen 107



with it.  Also it is right that Welsh Ministers will be able to direct them to 
comply if the reasons are not valid.   

 
The key matter in making these proposals effective will be the quality of the 
guidance and the detail in the requirements.   In particular, it will need to be 
based on recognised and effective best practice and be flexible enough to 
allow any requirements to be matched to the particular needs and stage of 
development of a school. We agree that the proposals should allow schools 
with ‘leading edge’ practice to be able to continue to develop and innovate. 

 
 
Part 3 – School Organisation (sections 38-84) ( see pages 17-21, 96-106 of 
the Explanatory Memorandum)  
    

The school organisation provisions in this Bill correctly address many of the 
current obstacles to efficient practice in school organisation. Agreeing a 
comprehensive code of practice should remove much of the inconsistency 
and unnecessary bureaucracy from all aspects of this work. Bringing all 
legislation into one framework will similarly improve the coherence of 
planning to maximise learning opportunities. In particular, clarifying the role 
of all parties in the procedures for objecting to proposals is important. It will 
transform the pace and impact of work to rationalise and improve the school 
estate in Wales.  

 
The essential element in this transformation will be the impact of local 
determination panels (LDPs). There needs to be clearer regulation in relation 
to the make-up and work of the panels. This will help to create credibility in 
relation to the objectivity and consistency of their decision making. 

 
Part 4– Welsh in Education Strategic Plans (sections 85-88) (see pages 21-
25, 106-107 of the Explanatory Memorandum) 

 
We believe that the proposals to require local authorities to prepare and 
submit Welsh in Education Strategic Plans (WESPs) should provide effective 
support for the implementation of the Welsh Government’s Welsh-medium 
Education Strategy.  We also believe that the provision of regulations and 
statutory guidance, in particular on the duty to collaborate with local partners 
and other local authorities, should help to ensure a more consistent 
approach to school planning and the development of relevant local education 
policies. 

 
 

Part 5 – Miscellaneous School Functions (sections 89-97) (see pages 25-31, 
107-109 of the Explanatory Memorandum) 

 
Annual Parents’ meetings 
 

We agree that giving parents the right to call for a meeting with the 
governing body within given limitations is likely to improve parental 
engagement and reduce burdens on schools.  

Tudalen 108



 
School-based counselling. 
 

Estyn agrees that transferring the funding to the Revenue Support Grant 
would provide greater flexibility for local authorities. This would enable the 
service to be directed towards schools at an appropriate level to meet their 
needs. 
 
We agree that this provision has to be protected by legislation. Counselling 
services need to be provided for young people aged 11-19. 

 
The proposals will require LAs to provide a ‘reasonable’ level of counselling 
with ‘some level of service’ in every maintained secondary school. This can 
be open to interpretation. The level of service needs to be clearly defined.  
We therefore agree that Ministers need to have the power to issue statutory 
guidance on the interpretation and application of the new duties. 

 
While we feel that the need for counselling within the secondary schools has 
now been recognised, needs within the primary sector are yet to be 
addressed.  More and more primary schools are attempting to respond to 
pupils’ needs by providing some form of counselling from within their own 
staff who are often not appropriately trained counsellors. 

 
Free school breakfast initiative 
 

We welcome the proposals as set out in the Bill.  Inspection evidence tells us 
that where breakfast clubs exist they have a positive impact.   

Last year we found that:  

· 45% of schools inspected describe the initiative as popular - with 
around 30% or more of pupils attending; 

· 16% recognise the good impact on pupils attitudes to eating healthily; 

· 11% note the positive impact breakfast clubs have had on punctuality 
and attendance; 

Other schools suggest that their breakfast club promotes a calm start to the 
day and can help to raise standards of Welsh language development in 
English- medium schools. 

 
Flexible charging for school meals 
 

We agree that these proposals should provide greater flexibility and help 
families who find it difficult to afford school meals, particularly where they 
have more than one child in school. 

 
Part 6 – General (sections 98-102) (see pages 109-110 of the Explanatory 
Memorandum) 
 

This section sets out the regulations and orders under the Bill to be made by 

Tudalen 109



Statutory instrument and sets out the National Assembly for Wales’s 
procedure in respect of these instruments.  Estyn believes that the section 
clarifies and defines the purposes of the Bill and the explanations are valid 
and reasonable. 

 
What are the potential barriers to implementing the provisions of the Bill 
(if any) and does the Bill take account of them?  

 
The re-organisation of school improvement at Consortia level would need to 
take full account of the guidance on school improvement and how best to 
ensure its delivery across its schools.  The implications for Consortia work 
are wide ranging both in terms of capacity to deliver and ensuring 
consistency of provision.   

 
Powers to make subordinate legislation  

 
What are your views on powers in the Bill for Welsh Ministers to make 
subordinate legislation? (i.e. statutory instruments, including regulations, 
orders and directions) 

 
In answering this question, you may wish to consider Part 1, Section 5 of the 
Explanatory Memorandum, which contains a table summarising the powers 
delegated to Welsh Ministers in the Bill to make orders and regulations, etc.  

 
Estyn believes that the powers delegated to Welsh Ministers to make orders 
and regulations are appropriate.  The main duties allow Welsh Ministers to 
make subordinate legislation which should provide them with the means to 
respond swiftly to future needs. Estyn agrees that the details provided here 
are mainly technical and unlikely to be controversial. 

 
 

Financial Implications  
 
What are your views on the financial implications of the Bill?  
 

In answering this question you may wish to consider Part 2 of the 
Explanatory Memorandum (the Regulatory Impact Assessment), which 
estimates the costs and benefits of implementation of the Bill.  

 
Intervention in schools causing concern 
 

It would seem that the potential for an increase in the issue of early warning 
notices would correspondingly reduce the requirement for more intensive 
and costlier interventions later on if problems reach crisis point. 
As such, active application of local authority powers in line with statutory 
guidance on schools causing concern may lead to reduced intervention 
costs.  Also the significant economic benefits associated with improving the 
educational attainment of children and young people in Wales, although 
difficult to quantify, are nonetheless salient to the proposal. 

 

Tudalen 110



School Improvement 
 

The cost projections are based on the publication and implementation of 
statutory guidance in relation to one school-improvement priority. The 
potential benefits directly associated with improvements to schools guidance 
are very difficult to estimate.  
 
This option has the potential to reinforce what Estyn does to identify and 
disseminate sector-leading practice. Our evidence shows that many schools 
achieve very well and these schools can provide useful models to others 
about what works best. 

 
School organisation 

 
Estyn believes that there are clear benefits in terms of cost savings and 
efficiency in pursuing this option.  A more streamlined procedure for the 
determination of all proposals should reduce the time taken to process 
proposals which, in some instances, should result in significant savings.  

 
Welsh Education Strategic Plans 

 
Estyn agrees that a making the WESPs statutory is likely to be the most 
effective and efficient course of action to pursue this policy.  We believe that 
this could increase the likelihood of an improvement in planning for Welsh-
medium education and improved linguistic continuity and practitioner 
development. 

 
Annual Parents Meeting 

 
The preferred option, which is to give a quorum of parents the right to 
request up to three meetings per year, is sensible in terms of the likelihood 
that these meetings would be more meaningful and relevant because they 
will be discussing issues which concern parents. The parents would also be 
able to determine the agenda and issues to be discussed at the meeting.  
This arrangement would therefore seem likely to be more cost-effective than 
the current arrangements are in making best use of people’s time.  

 
School-based counselling  

 
It seems that the proposals would result in administrative cost savings to the 
Welsh Government relating to annual staff costs and also administrative cost 
savings to the local authority as some of the administration work would no 
longer be required. 

  
Free breakfasts  

 
The proposal asserts that transferring the funding underpinned by legislation 
would ensure that where demand exists, local authorities will provide or 
continue to provide free breakfasts unless it is unreasonable to do so. Estyn 
believes that this is a reasonable assumption. 

Tudalen 111



  
Flexible Charging for School Meals Advantages 

 
Estyn believes this option would provide the flexibility to be innovative in 
trialling approaches to increasing the take-up of school meals while also 
working more widely to improve the nutritional standards of school food and 
combat child poverty. 
 

 
Other comments  

 
4. Are there any other comments you wish to make about specific sections of 

the Bill?  
 

Estyn has no other comments. 

Tudalen 112



  

School Standards and 
Organisation (Wales) Bill 
 

Children and Young People 
Committee 
31st May 2012 

 

Eitem 6

Tudalen 113



School Standards and Organisation (Wales) Bill 
Welsh Local Government Association – May 2012 

 

 

2 

INTRODUCTION 

 

1. The Welsh Local Government Association (WLGA) represents the 22 local authorities in 

Wales, and the three national park authorities, the three fire and rescue authorities, 

and four police authorities are associate members.   

 

2. It seeks to provide representation to local authorities within an emerging policy 

framework that satisfies the key priorities of our members and delivers a broad range 

of services that add value to Welsh Local Government and the communities they 

serve. 

 

3. The WLGA and the Association of Directors of Education in Wales (ADEW) welcome 

the opportunity to provide evidence to the National Assembly for Wales, Children and 

Young People Committee on the School Standards and Organisation (Wales) Bill (the 

Bill). The Bill outlines an extensive legislative programme which consolidates existing 

legislation as well as giving additional powers to both local authorities and Welsh 

Ministers. The Welsh Government has stated that the aim of the Bill is to make the 

legislative framework for education in Wales simpler and more understandable for 

both professionals and the public and this aspiration is welcomed by local government.  

 

4. One of the main intentions of the Bill is to provide a legislative framework for school 

improvement activity in Wales. The WLGA and ADEW are committed to improving the 

performance of schools across Wales and are committed to achieving this via the four 

local authority education consortia. In line with commitments made in the Compact 

between local government and the Welsh Government, the four joint school 

improvement services will be operational by September 2012.  

 

5. The Bill gives Welsh Ministers powers to publish statutory guidance and regulation 

covering a number of key areas of education policy, including intervention, 

improvement and school organisation. Although the Bill and associated explanatory 

memorandum give a broad outline of what may be contained in guidance, in many 

cases it is during the drafting of these pieces of guidance where the detail, and 

implications of the proposed legislative changes will become apparent. The WLGA and 

ADEW have made it clear that both associations are keen to work with the Welsh 

Government on the content of guidance to ensure that they best serve their intended 

purpose.  

 

Tudalen 114



  

6. This evidence is structured to address the main sections of the Bill in the order that 

they appear in the legislation.  

 

 

Intervention  

 

7. The current legislation regarding schools causing concern has been in existence since 

1998 and has been amended on numerous occasions. The Bill re-states existing 

powers, with some amendments, and proposes that the Welsh Ministers be able to 

issue statutory guidance for local authorities covering procedures for addressing 

schools causing concern. The Bill will allow Welsh Ministers to issue direction to local 

authorities if it is deemed that they are not acting according to the guidance. The 

purpose of the Bill, and the associated guidance, is to provide clarity to local 

authorities about their powers and when it is appropriate to use those powers. 

 

8. The grounds for intervention as stated in Chapter 1 section 2 provide clarity for local 

authorities regarding the circumstances in which they can intervene in a school, and 

the amendments to the legislation which will allow local authorities to intervene in 

schools where the governing body fail to comply with a duty or due to it’s 

unreasonable action, are welcomed by local authorities. Section 5 also provides local 

authorities with a new power to direct governing bodies to make arrangements to 

enter into a contract for the provision of advisory services or to collaborate with 

another body to improve school performance. These sections of the Bill make the 

powers of local authorities clearer, for both the authorities and schools, and provide a 

statutory framework which supports local authorities to fulfil their duties regarding 

schools causing concern. 

 

9. The remainder of Chapter 1 of the Bill outlines the powers of Welsh Ministers to 

intervene in schools causing concern. These sections broadly re-state existing powers, 

although there are some additional powers for Ministers which mirror local authority 

powers in relation to directions to governing bodies to obtain advice or collaboration. 

It is the view of local government that these sections of the Bill provide a clear outline 

of the powers of Welsh Ministers and the circumstances in which those powers can be 

used.  

 

10. Consolidating existing legislation outlined in Chapter 1 of the Bill is welcomed by local 

government as it provides a clear framework for intervention in schools and will 

Tudalen 115



School Standards and Organisation (Wales) Bill 
Welsh Local Government Association – May 2012 

 

 

4 

enable local authorities to support schools causing concern in an appropriate and 

timely manner.  

 

11. Chapter 2 of the Bill makes provision for Welsh Ministers to intervene in local 

authorities in relation to the education function of that authority. This chapter provides 

local authorities with clarity regarding the circumstances in which a Welsh Minister 

may intervene in the education function of a local authority. It is useful that existing 

powers have been consolidated into a single piece of legislation.  

 

12. Broadly, these Chapters of the Bill are welcomed by the WLGA and ADEW. These 

proposals respond to a number of issues that have been raised by local government 

regarding their powers of intervention and will potentially strengthen their ability to 

work with schools that are causing concern. Re-stating the current legislation with 

regards to intervention in schools will be helpful to local authorities and will enable 

them to make good use of the powers that they have to support schools.  

 

13. It is also the intention of the Welsh Government to issue guidance in relation to school 

intervention. The explanatory memorandum to the Bill indicates that the guidance will 

include expectations in relation to the use of performance data by local authorities. 

There is support in local government for the issuing of guidance if it provides a simple 

outline the powers available to local authorities and the procedures they are required 

to follow regarding intervention. It is essential that the guidance is not overly 

prescriptive so as to stifle innovative approaches to school improvement at local 

authority and regional level. The WLGA and ADEW are pleased to see contained in the 

legislation the opportunity to deviate from the guidance should they feel it appropriate 

to do so via the publishing of a policy statement to that effect.  

 

School Improvement 

 

14. Chapter 3 of the Bill provides Welsh Ministers with the power to issue statutory 

guidance regarding school improvement to head teachers, governing bodies and local 

authorities. Local authorities are currently working closely with the Welsh Government 

and other bodies such as Estyn, to develop strategies for school improvement and part 

of this work will see the formation of four joint school improvement services by 

September 2012. Local authorities in Wales acknowledge that there are concerns 

about the performance of the education system and are committed to improvement 

via the work of the joint school improvement services.  

 

Tudalen 116



  

15. At a national level the results from PISA testing, and evidence of the widening of the 

gap in performance between England and Wales show that the pace of improvement 

in Wales needs to be quicker. At a local level the evidence, for example from Estyn 

reports, indicate that although there is a variation in standards between schools and 

local authorities, there is a considerable amount of good practice, and sector leading 

practice, in Wales. The focus of improvement work should be to build upon this best 

practice.  

 

16. The WLGA and ADEW both welcome the issuing of guidance for school improvement. 

It is essential that any guidance is based on sound evidence and be flexible enough to 

allow for the variation in circumstances across Wales. The explanatory memorandum 

states that the guidance could be as detailed as to specify teaching tools and 

techniques and will prescribe the approaches to school improvement that a local 

authority should take. The WLGA and ADEW are of the opinion that guidance should 

provide a framework for improvement with the flexibility to account for local 

circumstance and existing good practice. There is a concern amongst education 

professionals that statutory guidance could not keep pace with educational 

developments and trends. Therefore the guidance should be flexible enough to allow 

existing good practice to continue, particularly in relation to the use of data, and for 

local authorities to continue to develop systems in line with local need.  

 

17. The WLGA and ADEW support requirement in the Bill for the Welsh Government to 

consult on the guidance before it is issued, and are keen to work with the Welsh 

Government to ensure that the guidance is fit for purpose. Both associations also 

support the flexibility built into the legislation to allow local authorities to deviate from 

the guidance if they consider that they have good reason to do so. This alleviates 

some of the concern regarding the guidance being unable to keep pace with 

innovative approaches to school improvement.  

 

School Organisation  

 

18. Chapter 3 of the Bill outlines the proposed changes to legislation concerning school 

organisation. This chapter of the Bill responds positively to many concerns that have 

been voiced by local authorities regarding the current system of school organisation. 

The aim the Bill is to simplify and shorten the process of school organisation and this 

principle is supported by the WLGA and ADEW. There is also widespread support in 

local government for ensuring that the responsibility for planning and provision of 

Tudalen 117



School Standards and Organisation (Wales) Bill 
Welsh Local Government Association – May 2012 

 

 

6 

school places rests with the local authority and that in the vast majority of cases 

decisions regarding school organisation should be made at a local level.  

 

19. In relation to some of the detailed proposals in the Bill concerning school organisation, 

local government welcomes the consolidation of existing guidance for school 

organisation into one school organisation code and also the publishing of guidance 

regarding consultation. Clear guidance in both these areas will make the process 

easier to administer at a local level and also simpler to understand for stakeholders 

involved in the process, including parents and members of the public.  

 

20. Legislative changes outlined in section 50 which deal with objections to school 

organisation proposals are particularly welcomed. It is the view of the WLGA and 

ADEW that the proposed changes, which will mean that the majority of decisions will 

be made a local level, will ensure that the school organisation process can be dealt 

more effectively and expediently to the benefit of schools and learners. The formation 

of local decision making panels to determine proposals when there are specified 

objections is preferable to automatic referral to Welsh Ministers or to creating a 

schools adjudicator which is the model in England. The option of having lay members 

on local decision panels is also welcomed by WLGA. 

 

21. There is also support in local government for the provision in the Bill to allow a shorter 

process for the closure of schools with fewer than 10 pupils on the roll. This will allow 

local authorities to make sensible decisions regarding the viability of very small 

schools. 

 

Regional Provision for Special Educational Needs 

 

22. Chapter 4 of the Bill gives Welsh ministers the power to direct local authorities to 

consider whether special educational needs (SEN) in their area would be better 

delivered on a regional basis. This is a re-stating, with a slight amendment, of powers 

in the Education Act 2002 which allowed the National Assembly to direct local 

authorities to consider regional provision of special educational needs. 

 

23. Local authorities across Wales are currently implementing plans for regional school 

improvement services which will be operational from September 2012. As part of this 

work local authorities are considering whether any other education services would be 

better delivered either regionally or nationally or whether the service should remain at 

a local level.  

Tudalen 118



  

 

24. There are already examples of regional provision for special educational needs, such 

as sensory impairment services in the south east, however, careful consideration 

would need to be given to a more widespread regional approach to SEN provision. 

 

Welsh in Education Strategic Plans 

 

25. Part 4 of the Bill proposes that all local authorities will be required to prepare and 

submit a Welsh in Education Strategic Plan (WESP), to the Welsh Government. The 

main purpose of the plan is to demonstrate that local authorities are able to meet the 

local need for Welsh-medium places in schools and to allow local authorities to 

demonstrate how they are progressing against the targets in the Welsh Medium 

Education Strategy. The Welsh Government will also have the power through this 

legislation to make regulation in relation to the plans. 

 

26. The WLGA and ADEW fully support the principles and aims of the Welsh Medium 

Education Strategy and local authorities have demonstrated this commitment via 

school organisation plans and 21st Century School proposals. Planning for Welsh-

medium education should, however be seen as part of wider local authority plans for 

education. 

 

Reducing Bureaucracy 

 

27. The remaining chapters of the Bill are concerned with the reduction of bureaucracy in 

the education system in Wales, and this principle is supported by the WLGA and 

ADEW.  

 

28. The WLGA and ADEW support the proposal in section 89 of the Bill to provide a 

statutory footing the provision of free school breakfasts prior to the transfer of funding 

into the Revenue Support Grant (RSG) and also support the amendments which will 

simplify the process for governing bodies who wish to participate in the scheme. There 

has traditionally been an excellent take up of free school breakfasts in primary 

schools, with 71% of primaries involved in the scheme across Wales. Local authorities 

will continue to support the aims of the scheme.  

 

29. Proposals in sections 93 and 94 relating to school based counselling are also 

supported by the WLGA and ADEW. The school based counselling initiative has been 

Tudalen 119



School Standards and Organisation (Wales) Bill 
Welsh Local Government Association – May 2012 

 

 

8 

successfully implemented in secondary schools since 2008 and will continue to be 

supported by local authorities.  

 

30. With regards to sections 95 and 96 of the Bill the amendments to legislation 

concerning parents meetings with school governing bodies are welcomed. These 

amendments will allow for a more sensible, needs based approach to parental 

meetings. 

 

31.  In addition there are no objections to proposals regarding flexible charging for school 

meals. These changes will allow local authorities to support families with multiple 

children attending school and could assist with improving the take up of school meals 

prior to the commencement of the nutritional standards for primary and secondary 

schools. 

 

Conclusion 

 

32. This wide ranging Bill covers a number of key policy areas for education, children and 

young people. The Bill reflects the Minister for Education’s priorities as outlined in his 

20 actions and addresses many of the issues raised in The Front Line Resources 

Review and the subsequent Thomas Review. The WLGA and ADEW support the 

principles of the Bill to reduce the bureaucratic burden on local authorities and to 

simplify and consolidate existing pieces of legislation. Local government is keen to 

work with the Welsh Government regarding the content of the numerous pieces of 

statutory guidance documents which are proposed in the Bill. 

 

 

 

 

For further information please contact: 

 
Dr Chris Llewelyn 

Chris.llewelyn@wlga.gov.uk  
 

Welsh Local Government Association 

Local Government House 
Drake walk 

Cardiff 
CF10 4LG 
 

Tel: 029 2046 8600 

Tudalen 120



Leighton Andrews AC / AM
Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau
Minister for Education and Skills

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay

Caerdydd • Cardiff

CF99 1NA

English Enquiry Line  0845 010 3300

Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0845 010 4400

                Correspondence.Leighton.Andrews@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%)                            Printed on 100% recycled paper

Ein cyf/Our ref LF/LA/0172/12

Christine Chapman AC

Cadeirydd
Y Pwyllgor Plant a Phobl Ifanc
Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru

Bae Caerdydd 
CF99 1NA

Annwyl Christine,

Y PWYLLGOR PLANT A PHOBL IFANC – GWAITH CRAFFU CYFNOD 1 AR FIL 
SAFONAU A THREFNIADAETH YSGOLION (CYMRU) 

Diolch i chi am eich llythyr dyddiedig 11 Mai ar ôl imi ymddangos gerbron y Pwyllgor Plant a 
Phobl Ifanc ar 9 Mai. Cytunais y byddwn yn rhoi rhagor o fanylion i’r Pwyllgor am nifer o 
faterion ynglŷn ag ymyrryd mewn ysgolion ac mewn awdurdodau lleol. Mae’r canlynol 
wedi’u hamgáu:

1. Tabl sy’n nodi’r seiliau dros ymyrryd o dan y Bil a sut mae’r rhain yn wahanol i’r seiliau 
presennol dros ymyrryd (tablau 1 a 3).  Er gwybodaeth i’r Pwyllgor, rwyf hefyd wedi 
cynnwys tablau sy’n dangos sut mae’r pwerau i ymyrryd o dan y Bil yn wahanol i’r 
pwerau presennol i ymyrryd a’r rhesymeg dros y newidiadau (tablau 2 a 4). 

2. Manylion am nifer yr ysgolion y nododd Arolygiaeth Ei Mawrhydi dros Addysg a 
Hyfforddiant yng Nghymru fod arnyn nhw angen gwaith dilynol yn ystod y flwyddyn 
adrodd ddiwethaf (2010/11), ynghyd ag amcangyfrif o’r rhai lle y gallai’r awdurdodau 
lleol fod wedi cymryd camau o dan eu pwerau ymyrryd presennol.

3. Enghreifftiau o achosion lle mae’r Gweinidog wedi arfer ei bŵer i ymyrryd ym materion 
rhedeg gwasanaethau addysg awdurdod lleol a’r holl gostau a oedd yn gysylltiedig â 
hyn (gan gynnwys Gwasanaethau Addysg Cyngor Sir Penfro a Chyngor Bwrdeistref 
Sirol Blaenau Gwent).

4. Yn olaf, gofynnodd y Pwyllgor am enghreifftiau o achosion lle mae’r awdurdodau lleol 
wedi penodi llywodraethwyr ychwanegol i gorff llywodraethu drwy ddefnyddio’u pwerau
presennol i ymyrryd.  Nid yw Llywodraeth Cymru’n monitro sut y defnyddir pwerau’r 
awdurdodau lleol i benodi llywodraethwyr ychwanegol neu i roi’r gorau i ddirprwy 
cyllideb ysgol.  Materion i’r awdurdod lleol yw’r rhain a dim ond drwy gysylltu’n 
uniongyrchol â’r awdurdodau y ceir yr wybodaeth.  Er hynny, pan fo awdurdod lleol yn 
bwriadu defnyddio’i bwerau i ymyrryd er mwyn penodi bwrdd gweithrediaeth interim, 
dim ond gyda chydsyniad Gweinidogion Cymru y caiff wneud hynny.  Fel y mae heddiw, 

24 Mai 2012

Eitem 7a

Tudalen 121



dim ond un Bwrdd Gweithrediaeth Interim sydd erioed wedi’i benodi yng Nghymru a 
hynny ar gyfer Ysgol Gynradd Gatholig Sant Alban yng Nghaerdydd yn gynharach eleni.  

Gobeithio bod yr wybodaeth yn yr atodiadau yn ddefnyddiol a’i bod yn ymateb i gwestiynau 
penodol y Pwyllgor.

Yn gywir,

Leighton Andrews AC / AM
Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau
Minister for Education and Skills

Tudalen 122



Tabl 1: Y Seiliau yn y Bil dros ymyrryd gan yr awdurdodau lleol a Gweinidogion 
Cymru ym materion rhedeg ysgol a gynhelir a sut mae’r seiliau’n wahanol i’r seiliau 

yn y ddeddfwriaeth bresennol.

Y Seiliau ym Mil 
Safonau a 

Threfniadaeth 
Ysgolion 
(Cymru) 

Yr Adran yn 
Neddf Safonau a 

Fframwaith
Ysgolion 1998 y 

mae’r Sail yn 
deillio ohoni

Y newid Y rhesymeg

Sail 1
Mae’r safonau 
perfformiad yn 
annerbyniol o 
isel

Adran 15(2)(a)(i) Dileu’r geiriau: “and 
are likely to remain so 
unless the authority 
exercise powers under 
ss.16, 16A and 17”

Mae Llywodraeth Cymru o’r farn
bod y ffaith bod y safonau hyn yn 
annerbyniol o isel yn ddigon i 
sbarduno’r angen i ymyrryd. Os 
yw’r safonau mor isel â hyn, nid 
dros nos y digwyddodd hynny ac 
mae angen ymateb cyflym bellach.

Sail 2
Methiant yn y 
ffordd y mae’r 
ysgol yn cael ei 
rheoli neu ei
llywodraethu

Adran 15(2)(a)(ii) Dileu’r geiriau: “which 
is prejudicing or likely 
to prejudice such 
standards of 
performance”

Mae Llywodraeth Cymru o’r farn
bod y ffaith bod yna fethiant o’r 
fath yn ddigon i sbarduno’r angen i 
ymyrryd. Os yw’r ymddygiad mor 
wael â hyn, unwaith eto nid dros 
nos y digwyddodd ac mae angen 
ymateb cyflym bellach.

Sail 3
Mae ymddygiad 
disgyblion neu 
gamau a 
gymerwyd
gan eu rhieni yn 
rhagfarnu’n 
ddifrifol, neu’n 
debyg o
ragfarnu’n 
ddifrifol, addysg 
y disgyblion
hynny

Adran 62 Byddai’r Sail yn 
gymwys pe gellid 
dangos bod hyn yn 
debyg o ragfarnu 
addysg yn y dyfodol 
agos.  Bellach wedi 
dileu’r gair “immediate” 

Mae Llywodraeth Cymru o’r farn
bod y ffaith bod ymddygiad/camau
o’r fath wedi codi yn ddigon i 
sbarduno ymyriad heb fod angen 
dangos bod addysg yn debyg o 
gael ei rhagfarnu’n ddifrifol ar 
unwaith yn y dyfodol.

Sail 5
Mae’r corff 
llywodraethu 
neu’r pennaeth 
wedi methu, 
neu’n debyg o
fethu, â 
chydymffurfio a 
dyletswydd yn y 
Deddfau Addysg,
a 
Sail 6
Mae’r corff 
llywodraethu 
neu’r pennaeth 
wedi gweithredu, 
neu’n bwriadu 
gweithredu, yn 
afresymol wrth 
arfer eu 

Adran 15(2)(a)(iv) 
a (iv)

Mae’r seiliau 
presennol yn cyfeirio 
at fethiant gan y corff 
llywodraethu i 
gydymffurfio â Dogfen
Tâl ac Amodau 
Athrawon Ysgol.

Ond, er bod y seiliau 
newydd yn cynnwys y 
methiant hwnnw maen 
nhw hefyd yn mynd yn 
bellach, yn yr ystyr y 
gall y methiant 
ymwneud ag unrhyw 
swyddogaeth 
addysgol. Mae’r 
seiliau’n berthnasol 
hefyd i fethiant gan y 
pennaeth a’r corff 

Mae’r Bil yn darparu y dylai’r 
awdurdodau lleol weithredu i 
ddechrau ond, os byddan nhw’n 
methu gweithredu neu’n 
gweithredu’n annigonol, y bydd 
Gweinidogion Cymru’n ymyrryd 
wedyn. Dim ond os yw’r un 
seiliau’n bodoli i’r awdurdodau lleol 
a Gweinidogion Cymru ymyrryd y 
gall y cynllun hwn weithio. Mae’r 
diwygiad hwn yn sicrhau bod hyn 
yn wir.

Hefyd, mae’r seiliau diwygiedig yn 
caniatáu i awdurdod lleol wneud
ymyriad cymesur yn gynnar er 
mwyn cefnogi ysgol y gwelir ei bod 
yn methu.

Mae’r cynigion hefyd yn cydnabod 

Tudalen 123



swyddogaethau 
o dan y Deddfau 
Addysg. 

llywodraethu.

I bob pwrpas mae’r 
seiliau newydd hyn yn 
rhoi'r un pwerau i 
ymyrryd mewn 
ysgolion ag sydd gan 
Weinidogion Cymru yn 
adrannau 496 a 497 o 
Ddeddf Addysg 1996 o 
ran yr awdurdodau 
lleol. Fel y maen nhw 
wedi’u drafftio nid yw 
adrannau 496 a 497 
yn gymwys i 
benaethiaid ond mae 
hyn yn cael ei 
ddiwygio yn y Bil hwn 
fel eu bod yn gymwys i 
benaethiaid hefyd.

y dylai cyrff llywodraethu a 
phenaethiaid weithredu’n rhesymol 
wrth gyflawni eu holl 
swyddogaethau addysg.

Tudalen 124



Tabl 2: Pwerau newydd yn y Bil i awdurdodau lleol a Gweinidogion Cymru ymyrryd ym 
materion rhedeg ysgol a gynhelir a diben y pwerau hyn

Pur fach yw’r gwahaniaeth yn y pwerau sydd ar gael mewn gwirionedd.  Y newid allweddol yw bod 
rhai pwerau ar gael bellach pan fydd unrhyw rai o’r seiliau’n bodoli – ac eithrio pŵer Gweinidogion 
Cymru i gyfarwyddo bod ysgol yn cael ei chau o dan adran 16 sy’n gymwys ar gyfer Sail 8 yn unig 
(ysgol y mae arni angen mesurau arbennig).

Pŵer newydd yr awdurdodau lleol Pŵer newydd Gweinidogion Cymru

Adran 5: Pŵer i’w gwneud yn ofynnol i gorff 
llywodraethu sicrhau cyngor neu gydlafurio

Mae’r pŵer i awdurdod lleol i’w gwneud yn 
ofynnol i gorff llywodraethu sicrhau cyngor a/neu 
gydlafurio o dan Ran 1 o Fesur Addysg (Cymru) 
2011 yn newydd.

Adran 12: Pŵer i’w gwneud yn ofynnol i gorff 
llywodraethu sicrhau cyngor neu gydlafurio

Mae’r pŵer i Weinidogion Cymru i’w gwneud yn 
ofynnol i gorff llywodraethu sicrhau cyngor a/neu 
gydlafurio o dan Ran 1 o Fesur Addysg (Cymru) 
2011 yn newydd.

Adran 17: Pŵer cyffredinol i roi 
cyfarwyddiadau a chymryd camau

Nid yw’r pŵer cyffredinol i Weinidogion Cymru i 
roi cyfarwyddiadau i gorff llywodraethu a’i 
gwneud yn ofynnol iddo gymryd camau neu i 
Weinidogion Cymru gymryd camau yn newydd. 
Ond, mae’r gallu i roi cyfarwyddiadau o’r fath i 
benaethiaid a’i gwneud yn ofynnol iddynt
hwythau gymryd camau yn newydd.

Adran 20: Canllawiau

Mae’r pŵer i Weinidogion Cymru i ddyroddi 
canllawiau statudol o ran ymyrryd mewn 
ysgolion yn newydd.

Adran 9: Pŵer cyffredinol i roi cyfarwyddiadau 
a chymryd camau

Mae’r pŵer cyffredinol i awdurdod lleol i roi 
cyfarwyddiadau i gorff llywodraethu a’i gwneud yn 
ofynnol iddo gymryd camau neu i’r awdurdod lleol 
gymryd camau yn newydd.

Atodlen 1: Aelodau o fyrddau gweithrediaeth 
interim

Nid yw’r Atodlen hon yn newydd, ond mae yna 
un mân ddiwygiad technegol ym mharagraff 
13(2) o Atodlen 1.  Mae’r newid yn caniatáu i 
Weinidogion Cymru gymhwyso darpariaethau 
mewn rheoliadau sy’n effeithio ar gyfansoddiad 
cyrff llywodraethu at fyrddau gweithrediaeth 
interim, er enghraifft y gofynion ynghylch dilyn y 
broses disgyblu staff yn Rheoliadau Staffio 
Ysgolion a Gynhelir (Cymru) 2006.

Y rhesymeg

O dan y ddeddfwriaeth bresennol (Deddf Safonau a Fframwaith Ysgolion 1998) yr unig bwerau sydd 
gan yr awdurdodau lleol yw pwerau gweddol lym i benodi llywodraethwyr ychwanegol, rhoi’r gorau i 
ddirprwyo cyllideb ysgol neu osod bwrdd gweithrediaeth interim yn lle corff llywodraethu’r ysgol. Mae 
hyn yn golygu nad oes gan yr awdurdodau lleol bŵer i roi cyfarwyddyd syml i gorff llywodraethu i 
wneud rhywbeth os yw’r corff llywodraethu’n gweithredu’n afresymol neu’n torri ei ddyletswyddau.

Tudalen 125



Ar y llaw arall, mae gan Weinidogion Cymru bŵer i roi unrhyw gyfarwyddiadau sydd yn eu barn 
nhw’n hwylus i gorff llywodraethu ynghylch gweithredu unrhyw bŵer neu ddyletswydd sydd ganddo 
o dan y Deddfau Addysg, os ydyn nhw wedi’u bodloni ei fod wedi gweithredu, neu’n bwriadu 
gweithredu, yn afresymol neu wedi methu â chyflawni dyletswydd (adran 496 i 497A o Ddeddf 
Addysg 1996).  Mae’r pŵer hwn yn dod o dan egwyddorion y gyfraith gyhoeddus a’r gyfraith 
weinyddol ar resymoldeb (yn ystyr Wednesbury).

Nid yw hyn yn briodol, gan mai bwriad Llywodraeth Cymru yw mai’r awdurdodau lleol a ddylai 
weithredu yn gyntaf mewn ysgolion sy’n peri pryder.  Dim ond os bydd yr awdurdod lleol yn methu â 
gweithredu neu’n gweithredu’n annigonol y bydd Gweinidogion Cymru’n ymyrryd.

Gan hynny, o dan y Bil bydd yr awdurdod lleol yn cadw’r holl bwerau presennol, ond yn ychwanegol 
bydd yn cael cyfarwyddo corff llywodraethu i wneud rhywbeth os yw’r corff llywodraethu’n 
gweithredu’n afresymol neu os yw’n torri ei ddyletswyddau, neu ei gwneud yn ofynnol i ysgol wan 
gydlafurio ag ysgol arall neu weithio gyda phartner ar wella’r ysgol. Bydd hefyd yn cael ei gwneud yn 
ofynnol i gorff llywodraethu gydlafurio o dan Fesur Addysg (Cymru) 2011.  Drwy ychwanegu’r 
pwerau newydd hyn bydd yr awdurdodau lleol yn gallu amrywio’u hymatebion yn ôl yr 
amgylchiadau, fel na fyddan nhw’n osgoi ymwneud â’r ysgol nes bod y broblem yn enbydus.  

Tudalen 126



Tabl 3: Seiliau dros ymyrryd gan Weinidogion Cymru yn swyddogaethau addysg 
awdurdod lleol a sut mae’r seiliau’n wahanol i’r ddeddfwriaeth bresennol

Y Seiliau ym Mil 
Safonau a 

Threfniadaeth 
Ysgolion (Cymru) 

Yr Adran yn 
Neddf Safonau a 

Fframwaith 
Ysgolion 1998 y 

mae’r Sail yn 
deillio ohoni

Y newid Y rhesymeg

Sail 1: 
Mae’r awdurdod 
lleol wedi methu, 
neu’n debyg o 
fethu, â 
chydymffurfio
â dyletswydd sy’n 
swyddogaeth 
addysg. 

Adran 497 o 
Ddeddf Addysg 
1996: Pŵer i atal 

methiant i gyflawni 
dyletswydd o dan y 
Ddeddf.

Dim newid

Sail 2: 

Mae’r awdurdod 
lleol wedi 
gweithredu, neu’n 
bwriadu 
gweithredu, yn
afresymol wrth 
arfer swyddogaeth 
addysg. 

Adran 496 o 
Ddeddf Addysg 
1996: Pŵer i atal 

ymarfer 
swyddogaethau 
awdurdodau lleol 
mewn modd 
afresymol 

Dim newid

Sail 3: 

Mae’r awdurdod 
lleol yn methu, 
neu’n debyg o 
fethu, â chyflawni
swyddogaeth 
addysg yn ôl safon 
ddigonol.

Adran 497A o 
Ddeddf Addysg 
1996: Pwerau

diofyn cyffredinol i 
ddyroddi 
cyfarwyddyd pan 
fo’r awdurdod lleol 
wedi methu â 
chyflawni 
dyletswydd o dan y 
Ddeddf.

Dim newid

Cydgrynhoi ar wyneb y Bil yr holl 
ddarpariaethau sy’n ymwneud ag 
ymyrryd gan Weinidogion Cymru 
yn swyddogaethau addysg 
awdurdodau lleol ochr yn ochr â 
darpariaethau sy’n ymwneud ag 
ymyrryd gan awdurdodau lleol a 
Gweinidogion Cymru mewn 
ysgolion.

Tabl 4: Newidiadau ym mhwerau Gweinidogion Cymru i ymyrryd yn swyddogaethau addysg 
awdurdodau lleol

Adran 25: 

Y pŵer i’w gwneud yn ofynnol i awdurdod lleol sicrhau gwasanaethau cynghori (mae hyn yn cael ei 
ddyblygu o adran 63 o Ddeddf Addysg 2002, ond erbyn hyn mae’r amgylchiadau lle mae’r pŵer yn 
berthnasol yn ehangach ac erbyn hyn mae’n berthnasol pan fydd unrhyw un o’r seiliau dros ymyrryd 
yn bodoli).

Tudalen 127



Ysgolion yr oedd arnyn nhw angen gwaith dilynol yn 2010-2011

Gofynnodd y Pwyllgor am fanylion ynghylch nifer yr ysgolion a oedd wedi methu arolygiad 
gan Arolygiaeth Ei Mawrhydi dros Addysg a Hyfforddiant yng Nghymru yn y flwyddyn 
adrodd ddiwethaf, ynghyd ag amcangyfrif o’r rhai lle y gallai’r awdurdodau fod wedi cymryd 
camau o dan eu pwerau ymyrryd presennol.  Nid yw Estyn yn defnyddio’r term 'methu' 
arolygiad, gan nad oes sail gyfreithiol iddo.  Serch hynny, mae’r tabl isod yn nodi nifer yr 
ysgolion a arolygwyd gan Estyn lle’r oedd angen rhyw fath o waith dilynol yn 2010-11 gan 
gynnwys y rhai y gwelwyd bod arnyn nhw angen gwelliant sylweddol neu fesurau arbennig.

Adeg adroddiad blynyddol Estyn, roedd gan Gymru 1,435 o ysgolion.  Arolygodd Estyn 279 
o’r ysgolion hyn (238 o ysgolion cynradd a 31 o ysgolion uwchradd) sy’n cyfateb i 19% o 
ysgolion Cymru.

Tabl 5: Ysgolion yr oedd arnyn nhw angen gwaith dilynol yn 2010-11
Cyfanswm yr 
arolygiadau (a)

Arferion 
ardderchog

Monitro gan yr 
awdurdod lleol 

Monitro gan 
Estyn 

Gwelliant 
sylweddol 

Mesurau 
arbennig

279 31 57 51 10 4

(a) Nifer yr holl ysgolion cynradd, uwchradd ac arbennig a gynhelir a’r unedau cyfeirio disgyblion a arolygwyd 
yn 2010-2011.

Mae’r tabl yn dangos bod ar 14 (neu 5%) o’r ysgolion a arolygwyd angen gwelliant 
sylweddol neu fesurau arbennig.   

O dan y ddeddfwriaeth bresennol, caiff awdurdod lleol ymyrryd mewn ysgol y mae’n ei 
chynnal:

• pan fo’r corff llywodraethu wedi methu â chydymffurfio â hysbysiad rhybuddio;

• pan fo Estyn o’r farn bod ar yr ysgol angen gwelliant sylweddol;

• pan fo’r ysgol wedi’i gosod mewn mesurau arbennig.

Yr ysgolion y dylai awdurdod lleol gymryd camau mewn perthynas â nhw o dan eu pwerau 
ymyrryd yw’r ysgolion y mae Estyn wedi’u gosod (neu y gallai eu gosod ar ôl eu harolygu) 
mewn categori statudol arbennig o fesurau arbennig neu welliant sylweddol).  Gan hynny, fe 
allai awdurdodau lleol fod wedi cymryd camau drwy ddefnyddio’u pwerau ymyrryd 
presennol ym mhob un o’r 14 o’r ysgolion y barnwyd wedyn gan Estyn fod arnyn nhw angen 
gwelliant sylweddol neu fesurau arbennig.  Dylai’r awdurdodau lleol adnabod eu hysgolion 
yn dda a dylen nhw allu gweld ble maen nhw’n peri pryder.  Mae’n deg rhagdybio bod y 
materion a nodwyd gan Estyn yn yr ysgolion hyn sy’n ymwneud â safonau perfformiad 
gwael a rheoli ac arwain gwan heb godi dros nos ac y byddai llai o’r ysgolion hyn wedi’u 
gosod yn y categorïau hyn gan Estyn petai’r awdurdodau lleol wedi ymyrryd yn gynnar drwy 
roi hysbysiad rhybuddio a thrwy ddefnyddio’u pwerau ymyrryd yn ôl yr angen.

Dylai her gadarn a chymorth o dan swyddogaeth gwella ysgolion yr awdurdodau lleol (heb 
droi at bwerau ymyrryd) fod yn ddigon i’r ysgolion sy’n cael eu monitro gan yr awdurdod lleol 
neu gan Estyn.  Ond, fe fydd yna amgylchiadau lle bydd perfformiad yr ysgolion hyn yn 
gostwng a lle y gall fod angen hysbysiad rhybuddio i’w hatal rhag cael eu gosod yn nes 
ymlaen yn un o gategorïau Estyn.

Mae angen hefyd ynni gymryd i ystyriaeth y ffaith mai dim ond yr ysgolion hynny a 
arolygwyd sydd o dan sylw yn y ffigurau hyn.  Pe baen ni’n rhagdybio y byddai Estyn yn 
barnu bod ar 5% o gyfanswm ysgolion Cymru angen gwelliant sylweddol neu fesurau 
arbennig ar ôl cael eu harolygu, byddai hynny’n gyfystyr â 72 o ysgolion ag angen gwelliant 
sylweddol neu fesurau arbennig yng Nghymru. 

Tudalen 128



Enghreifftiau o achosion lle mae’r Gweinidog wedi arfer ei bŵer i ymyrryd yn 
swyddogaethau addysg yr awdurdodau lleol.

Ymyrryd yn Swyddogaethau Addysg Blaenau Gwent

Cyhoeddodd Estyn eu hadroddiad ar yr arolygiad o ansawdd Gwasanaethau Addysg yr 
Awdurdod Lleol i Blant a Phobl Ifanc ym Mlaenau Gwent ym mis Gorffennaf 2011.  Yn eu 
crynodeb dyfarnodd Estyn fod gwasanaethau addysg yr awdurdod lleol yn anfoddhaol, bod 
gallu’r awdurdod i wella yn anfoddhaol a bod ar yr awdurdod angen mesurau arbennig.

Am fod methiant yr awdurdod i gyflawni’r swyddogaethau addysg a gynhwyswyd yn 
adroddiad Estyn, a graddfa’r methiant hwnnw, mor ddifrifol, ar 5 Medi 2011 rhoddodd y 
Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau Gyfarwyddyd i Flaenau Gwent gan ddefnyddio’i bwerau o dan 
adran 497A o Ddeddf Addysg 1996.

Ar hyn o bryd, os yw Gweinidogion Cymru wedi’u bodloni bod awdurdod lleol yn methu 
mewn unrhyw fodd â chyflawni ei swyddogaethau addysg maen nhw’n cael arfer eu pwerau 
o dan adran 497A o Ddeddf 1996. O dan yr amgylchiadau hyn, caiff  Gweinidogion Cymru 
gyfarwyddo bod swyddogaethau addysg yr awdurdod yn cael eu cyflawni ar ran yr 
awdurdod gan berson a bennir yn y cyfarwyddyd neu y caiff y swyddogaethau hynny eu 
cyflawni gan berson a enwebir gan  Weinidogion Cymru. Bydd y pwerau hyn yn cael eu 
hailddatgan ym Mil Safonau a Threfniadaeth Ysgolion (Cymru).

Roedd y Cyfarwyddyd yn achos Blaenau Gwent yn golygu penodi dau Gomisiynydd 
Addysg, a fu o’r dyddiad hwnnw ymlaen yn ysgwyddo’r cyfrifoldeb dros swyddogaethau 
addysg Blaenau Gwent a oedd gynt yn gyfrifoldeb i’r Weithrediaeth.  Yn ychwanegol, 
penododd y Gweinidog ddau Gomisiynydd Addysg Cynghorol i roi cymorth a her i’r 
Comisiynwyr Addysg yn eu rôl. Bydd y cyfarwyddyd hwn yn parhau tan 31 Mawrth 2013 neu 
nes iddo gael ei ddiddymu gan Weinidogion Cymru, os bydd hynny’n gynt.  Mae’r 
Gweinidog yn adolygu sut mae’r awdurdod yn cydymffurfio a pha mor effeithiol yw’r 
awdurdod ac a oes angen y Cyfarwyddyd o hyd bob pedwar mis.  

Y costau sy’n gysylltiedig â defnyddio pwerau’r Gweinidog i ymyrryd ym Mlaenau Gwent 
hyd yn hyn yw £118k.  Rydym yn disgwyl i awdurdod lleol dalu costau unrhyw ymyriad. 

Ymyrryd yng Nghyngor Sir Penfro

Rhoddodd Gweinidogion Cymru Gyfarwyddyd i Gyngor Sir Penfro o dan adran 29 o Fesur 
Llywodraeth Leol (Cymru) 2009 ac adran 497A o Ddeddf Addysg 1996 ar 16 Awst 2011. 
Gofynnodd y Cyfarwyddyd i’r awdurdod sicrhau bod ei rwymedigaethau statudol yn cael eu 
bodloni o ran plant fel na ddylai’r awdurdod ganiatáu i unrhyw un a fyddai’n dod i gysylltiad 
â phlant ar ran yr awdurdod wneud hynny oni bai bod yr holl wiriadau perthnasol yn unol â’r 
gofynion ym mholisïau a gweithdrefnau’r awdurdod ei hun ac unrhyw ofynion statudol 
perthynol, wedi’u cynnal i bawb o’r fath.

Gofynnodd y Cyfarwyddyd hefyd i’r awdurdod gydweithredu â Grŵp Cynghori’r Gweinidog a 
benodwyd gan Weinidogion Cymru a rhoi gwybodaeth iddyn nhw.  Rhoddodd Grŵp 
Cynghori’r Gweinidog gymorth i’r awdurdod o ran paratoi cynllun gweithredu ac wrth 
ystyried gweithdrefnau a pholisïau’r awdurdod ynglŷn ag amddiffyn. Wedyn cafodd y 
Cyfarwyddyd ei ddiddymu ym mis Hydref 2011 a chafodd Bwrdd y Gweinidog i Sir Benfro ei 
benodi i weithredu fel cyfaill beirniadol i Awdurdod Lleol Sir Benfro a rhoi cymorth a her 
allanol ychwanegol i fynd i’r afael â’r problemau a nodwyd gan Grŵp Cynghori’r Gweinidog.

Costiodd Grŵp Cynghori gwreiddiol y Gweinidog lai na £15,000 a bydd cyfanswm y gyllideb 
y bydd ei hangen i ariannu Bwrdd y Gweinidog i Sir Benfro tua £90,000.  

Tudalen 129


	Agenda
	2 Ymchwiliad i ofal newyddenedigol
	CYP(4)16-12 Papur 2 - Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol (Saesneg yn unig)

	5 Bil Safonau a Threfniadaeth Ysgolion (Cymru): Cyfnod 1 - Sesiwn dystiolaeth 2
	6 Bil Safonau a Threfniadaeth Ysgolion (Cymru): Cyfnod 1 - Sesiwn dystiolaeth 2
	7a Bil Safonau a Threfniadaeth Ysgolion (Cymru): Llythyr gan y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau

